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To the Honorable County Judge 
and County Commissioners 

Starr County , Texas 

INDEPENDENT AUDITO RS' REPORT 

Report 0 11 'he FilUlIJcill/ S tatements 

We have audited the accompanying financia l statements of the governmental activ ities, the bus iness-type 
activities, each major fund, and the aggregate remain ing fund infonnation of Starr County, Texas, as of and for 
the year ended September 30, 2013, and the related notes to the financia l statements, which collectively 
comprise of Starr County, Texas' bas ic financ ial statements as listed in the table of contents . 

MflIwgement's RelpOllsibility fo r tlte F ilUlIlcial Statemellts 

Management is responsible for the preparat ion and fai r presentation of these financ ial statements in accordance 
with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this includes the des ign, 
implementation, and mai ntenance of internal control re levant to the preparation and fa ir presentation of 
financ ial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. 

A lUfitor's Respollsibility 

Our respons ibility is to express opinions on these financ ial statements based on our aud it. We conducted our 
audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America and the 
standards appl icable to financial aud its contained in Government Auditing Standards , issued by the 
Comptroller General of the Uni ted States. Those standards require that we plan and perfonn the aud it to 
obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financ ial statements are free from material misstatement. 

An audit invo lves performing procedures to obta in aud it ev idence about the amou nts and disclosures in the 
financ ial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment of 
the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those 
risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity's preparation and fair presentation 
of the financia l statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not 
for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity's interna l contro l. Accordingly, we 
express no such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting poli cies used 
and the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the 
overall presentation of the financial statements. 

We be lieve that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our 
aud it opi nions. 



Opinions 

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fai rly, in all material respects, the respective 
financial position of the governmental activities, the business-type activities, each major fund, and the 
aggregate remai ning fund infonnation of Starr County, Texas, as of September 30, 2013, and the respective 
changes in financial position, and, where applicable, cash flows thereof for the year then ended in confonnity 
with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America. 

OIlier Mailers 

Required Supplementary Information 

Account ing principles generally accepted in the United States of America require that the management 's 
discussion and analysis and budgetary comparison information on pages 4 through 9 and 39 through 65 be 
presented to supplement the basic financial statements. Such inform ation, a lthough not a part of the basic 
financial statements, is requi red by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board, who considers it to be an 
essential part of financial reporting for placing the basic financia l statements in an appropriate operat ional, 
economic, or historica l context. We have applied certain limited procedures to the required supplementary 
inform ation in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the Un ited States of America, which 
consisted of inquiries of management about the methods of preparing the information and comparing the 
infonnat ion for consistency with management's responses 10 ollr inquiries, the basic financial statements, and 
other knowledge we obtained during our audit of the basic financia l statements. We do not express an opin ion 
or provide any assurance on the infonnation because the limited procedures do not provide us with sufficient 
ev idence to express an opinion or provide any assurance. 

Other Information 

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of fonning op in ions on the financial statements that co llective ly 
comprise Starr County, Texas' financia l statements. The introductory section, combining and indiv idual 
nonmajor fund financial statements and statistical section, are presented for purposes of additional analys is and 
are not a required part of the financia l statements. The schedule of expend itures of federal and state awards is 
presented fo r purposes of add itional analysis as required by U.S. Office of Management and Budget Circular 
A-I33, Audits of States, Local Governments, Non-Profit Organizations, and the State of Texas Single Audit 
Circular, and is also not a required part of the financial statements. 

The combining and indiv idual nonmajor fund financial statements and the schedule of expenditures of federa l 
and state awards are the responsib ility of management and were derived from and relate directly to the 
underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the financ ial statements. Such information has been 
subjected to the audit ing procedures applied in the audit of the bas ic financial statements and certain additional 
procedures, inc luding comparing and reconc iling such infonnation directly to the underlying accounting and 
other records used to prepare the financial statements or to the basic financial statements themselves, and other 
additional procedures in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of 
America. In our opinion, the combining and individual nonmajor fund financ ial statements and the schedu le 
of expenditures of federa l awards are fairly stated in all material respects in relat ion to the basic financial 
statements as a whole. 

The introductory and statistical sections have nol been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the aud it 
of the bas ic financial statements and, accordingly, we do not express an opi nion or provide any ass urance on 
them. 
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Other Reporting Required by Government Auditing Standards 

In accordance with Government Allditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated June 21, 20 14, on our 
consideration of Starr County, Texas' internal contro l over financial reporting and on our tests of its compl iance 
with certa in prov isions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements and other matters. The purpose of 
that report is to describe the scope of our testing of internal control over fi nancial reporting and comp liance and 
the resu lts of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on internal control over financial reporting or on 
com pliance. 1113t report is an integral part of an audit perfonned in accordance with Government Allditing 
Standards in considering Starr County, Texas' internal control over fi nancial reporting and compliance 

Brownsville, Texas 
June 21, 20 14 
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MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANA LYSIS 

This section of the Starr County (County) annual financial report presents our discussion and analysis as an 
overview of the County's financial perfonnance during the fiscal year ended September 30, 2013. Please read it in 
conjunction with the County's financial statements, which follow this section. 

FlNANCIAL HIGHLI GHTS 

• At September 30, 2013, the County's assets exceed its liabilities by $87,99 1,8 12. Total assets were 
$93,714,742 and total liabilities were $5,722,930. 

• During the year, the County's govenunental fund expenditures were $2,520,758 more than the $22,653,905 
generated in taxes and other revenues. 

• The general fund reported a fund balance this year of $2,058,112 of which $1,467,532 is unassigned, a 
decrease in the unassigned fund balance of$I,948,529 from the prior year. 

OVERVIEW OF T HE FINANC IAL STAT EMENTS 

This alUmal report consists of three parts- management's discussion and 
analysis (this section), the basic financial statements, and required 
supplementary information. The basic financial statements include two 
kinds of statements that present different views of the County: 

Figure A-I, Required Components of the 
County's Annual Financial Report 

• The first two statements are government-wide financial statements that 
provide both long-term and short-term information about the County's 
overall financial status. 

• The remaining statements are fimd /inancial Slatements that focus on 
individ!IG1 parts of the government, reponing the County's operations in 
more detail than the government-wide statements. 

• The governmental funds statements tell how general government services 
were financed in the shortlerm as well as what remains for future spending. 

• Proprietary fimd statements offer short- and long-term financial 
information about the activities the government operates like bUSinesses, 
such Ihe gas operating system. 

• Fiduciary fund statements provide information about the financial 
relationships in which the County's acts solely as a trustee or agent for the 
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The financial statements also include notes that explain some of the information in the financial statements and 
provide more detailed data. The statements are followed by a section of required supplementary in/ormation that 
further explains and supports the information in the financial statements. Figure A- I shows how the required parts 
of this annual report are arranged 
and related to one another. f;gur~ A-2. Major f utures or .h~ District' s Gonrmnen,-"idt and fund finanda1 St. lemuR 

Figure A-2 summarizes the major 
features of the County's financial 
statements, including the portion of 
the County's government they cover 
and the types of information they 
contain. The remainder of this 
overview section of management's 
discussion and analysis explains the 
structure and contents of each of the 
statements. 

Government-wide Statements 

The government-wide statements 
report infonnation about the County 
as a whole using accounting methods 
simi lar to those used by private­
sector companies. The statement of 
net assets includes a[[ of the 
government 's assets and liabilities. 
All of the current year's revenues 
and expenses are accounted for in 
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the statement of activities regardless of when cash is received or paid. 

The two government-wide statements report the County's net assets and how they have changed. Net assets- the 
difference between the County's assets and liabilities- is one way to measure the County's financial health or 
position. 

• Over time, increases or decreases in the County's net assets are an indicator of whether its financial health is 
improving or deteriorating, respectively. 

• To assess the overall health of the County, one needs to consider additional non-financial factors such as 
changes in the County's tax base. 

The government-wide financia l statements of the County include the Governmental activities. Most of the County's 
basic services are included here, such as general administration, judicial, legal, fmancial administration, public 
facilities, public safety, health and welfare, culture and recreation, conservation agriculture and highways and 
streets. Taxes, charges for serv ices, and grants finance most ofthese activities. 

Fund Financial Statements 

The fund financial statements provide more detailed information about the County's most significantjimds- not the 
County as a whole. Funds are accounting devices that the County uses to keep track of specific sources of funding 
and spending for particular purposes. 

• Some funds are required by State law. 

• The Commissioners' Court establishes other funds to control and manage money for particular purposes or to 
show that it is properly using certain grants and local sources. 
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The County has the following kinds of funds: 

• Governmentalfunds- Most of the County's basic services are included in governmental funds, which focus 
on (I) how cash and other financial assets that can readily be converted to cash flow in and out and (2) the 
balances left at year-end that are available for spending. Consequently, the governmental fund statements 
provide a detailed short-term view that helps you determine whether there are more or fewer financial 
resources that can be spent in the near future to finance the County's programs. Because this information 
does not encompass the additional long-term focus of the government-wide statements, we provide additional 
information at the bottom of the governmental funds statement, or on the subsequent page, that explain the 
relationship (or differences) between them. 

• Proprietary funds- Services for which the County charges customers a fee are generally reported in 
proprietary funds. Proprietary funds, like the government-wide statements, provide both long-term and 
short-term financial information. 

• Fidllciary funds- The County is the trustee, or fidllciary, for certain funds. It is also responsible for other 
assets that- because of a trust arrangement-can be used only for the trust beneficiaries. The County is 
responsible for ensuring that the assets reported in these funds are used for their intended purposes. All of 
the County's fiduciary activities are reported in a separate statement of fiduciary net assets and a statement of 
changes in fiduciary net assets. We exclude these activities from the County's government-wide financial 
statements because the County cannot use these assets to finance its operations. 

FINANCIAL ANALYSIS OF THE COUNTY AS A WHOLE 

Net assets: The County's combined net assets were $87,991,812 at September 30, 2013, an increase of 
$564,690 or .65% over combined net assets of $87,427,122 at September 30,2012. This increase is 
mostly due to capital assets. (See Table A-1) 

Table A-J Governmental Activities 

Increase 
Assets: 2013 2012 (Decrease) 
Current and other assets $19,827,893 $21,020,820 $(1 , 192,927) 

Capital assets (net of depreciation) 73,886,849 72,568,96 1 1,317,888 

Total Assets 93,7 14,742 93,589,781 124,961 

Liabilities: 
Current and noncurrent liabilities 2,792,930 2,782,659 10,271 

Long-term liabilities 2,930,000 3,380,000 (450,000) 

Total Liabilities 5,722,930 6, 162,659 (439,729) 

Net Assets: 
Invested in capital assets, net of related debt 70,956,849 69, 188,961 1,767,888 
Restricted for capital projects 585,275 584,862 413 
Restricted for debt service 3,221,197 3,259,651 (38,454) 
Restricted for landfill post closure costs 590,580 560,745 29,835 
Unrestricted 12,637,911 13,832,903 (1,194,992) 

Total Net Assets $87.991 .812 $87,427, 122 $ 564,690 

Changes in net assets: 

The County's lotal revenues were $24,758,117. (See Table A-2). The total cost of all programs and services was $24,193,427 
of which 31.99% or $7,739,002 oflhese costs are for publ ic safety. 
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Governmental Activit ies 
• Property tax revenues increased by 3.41%. Tax revenues for the year ended September 30, 2013, increased 

to $13,724,4 \0 from $13,272,267 the previous year, an increase of$452, 143. 

Table A-2 Governmental Activities 

lncrease 
Revenues: 2013 2012 (Decrease} 
Program Revenues: 
Charges for Services $ 5,152,981 $ 5,240,410 $ (87,429) 

Operating Grants and 
Contributions 4,296,864 6,280,525 ( 1,983,661) 

General revenues: 

Property Taxes 13,724,4\0 13,272,267 452,143 

Interest 28,507 144,824 (116,317) 
Transfers 685,074 341,960 343,114 
Contributed Capital 786,652 -0- 786,652 
Miscellaneous 83,629 139,482 (55,853) 

Total Revenues 24,758,117 25,419,468 (66 1,35 1) 

Expenses: 
Public safety 7,739,002 7,684,3 12 54,690 
Judicial 2,136,621 1,853,411 283,210 

Highways and streets 4,814,386 6,241,011 (1,426,625) 
Public facilities 323,617 487,984 (164,367) 
Financial administration 1,028,686 1,003,118 25,568 

Legal 818,802 842,171 (23,369) 
Health and welfare 2,207,405 1,863,440 343,965 
Conservation and agriculture 139,753 135,432 4,321 
General government 4,866,748 4,375,255 491,493 
Culture and recreation -0- -0- -0-
Debt service-interest on debt 118,407 135,227 (16,820) 
Debt service-Bond issuance costs -0- -0- -0-

Total Expenses 24,193,427 24,621,361 (427,934) 

Increase in Net Assets 564,690 798, 107 (233 ,417) 

Net assets - Beginning 87,427, 122 86,629,015 798, 107 

Prior period adjustment -0- -0- -0-

Net assets - Ending $ 81 22 1812 ~ ~Zd2Z.122 ~ 5~,Q2Q 

Table A-3 presents the cost of each of the County's largest functions as well as each funct ion's net cost (total cost 
less fees generated by the activities and intergovernmental aid). The net cost reflects what was funded by state 
revenues as well as local revenues. 

• The cost of all governmental activities this year was $24,193,427, a decrease of $427,934 or 1.74% decrease 
compared to $24,62 1,36 1 for the prior year. 

• However, the amount that our taxpayers paid for these activities through property taxes was only 
$13,724,410. 

• Some of the cost was paid by those who directly benefited from the programs and totaled $5,152,981. This is 
a decrease from last year's revenues, which were $5,240,4 10, a decrease of$87,429, or 1.67%. 
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• Grants and contributions this year amounted to $4,296,864, a decrease of$I,983,661, or 31.58% under last 
year's grants and contributions which totaled $6,280,525. 

Table A-3 Governmental 

Increase 
2013 2012 (Decrease) 

Public safety $7,739,002 $7,684,312 $54,690 

Highways and streets 4,8 14,386 6,241,011 (1,426,625) 

General govenunent 4,866,748 4,375,255 491,493 
Judicial 2,136,621 1,853,411 283,2 10 
Health and Welfare 2,207,405 1,863,440 343,965 

FINANCIAL ANALYSIS OF THE COUNTY'S FUNDS 

Revenues from governmental fund types totaled $23,642, 145 for the year ended September 30, 2013, a decrease of 
$1,563,519, or 6.2% under the preceding year's total governmental revenues of $25,205,664. The decrease in 
revenues is mainly from decrease in intergovernmental revenues. 

General Fund Budgetary Highlights 

Over the course of the year, the County revised its general fund budget 88 times. Actual general fund expenditures 
were $ 15,346,895, which was $20,826 under the final budget amounts. 

On the other hand, actual general fund resources available were $14,109,738, which was under the final budgeted 
amount by $1 ,163,445. 

CAPITAL ASSETS 

At the end of 2013, the County had invested $73,886,850 in a broad range of capital assets, including land, 
buildings, improvements, machinery, equipment, vehicles, and infrastructure. (See Table A-4.) This amount 
represents an increase of$I,317,889, a 1.82% increase from FY 2012. The increase is attributed mainly to fumiture 
and equipment. 

Table A-4 

2013 

Land $ 1,268,680 
Construction in progress 829,655 
Buildings and improvements 17,357,862 

Furniture and equipment 9,584,439 
lnfrastructure 57,348, 101 

Totals at historical cost 86,388,737 

Less; 
Accumulated depreciation 12,501,887 

Net capital assets $73,886.850 

2012 

$ 1,23 1,990 

-0-
17, 128,379 

8,833,894 
56,772,959 

83,967,222 

11 ,3 98,261 

$72 568 961 
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Increase 
(Decrease) 

$ 36,690 

829,655 
229,483 

750,545 
575,142 

2,421,5 15 

1,103,626 

$ 1,3 17.889 



LONG TERM DEBT 

At year end the County has $2,930,000 in long-tenn debt outstanding as shown in Table A-5. More detailed 
infonnation about the County' s debt is presented in the notes to the financial statements. 

TableA-5 
Balance Principal Principal Balance 
9130/ 12 Issued Retired 9/30/ 13 

Revenue bonds $ $ 
Certificates of Obligation 3,380,000 450,000 2,930,000 
G.O. Refunding Bonds 

Totals $ 3 380 000 $ -0· $ 45Q,QOO $ 2,930,000 

ECONOM IC FACTORS AND NEXT YEAR'S BUDGETS AND RATES 

• Appraised values used for the 2014 budget preparation increased by approximately $3 ,9 18,440. 

• The property tax rates will increase by $0.00 per $100.00 of assessed valuation. 

• Employees' group health insurance continues to increase. 

• There will be a salary increase for 20 14 of5% to 7.5% ofFY 20 13 salary. 

These indicators were taken into account when adopting the general fund budget for 20 14. Amounts avai lable for 
appropriation in the general fund budget are $ 16,739,440, an increase of$860,817, or 5.42% over the fmal 2013 
budget of$15,273, 183. Property taxes will increase due to the increased appraised values. 

General fund expenditures are budgeted to increase in 2014 to $16,739,440, an increase of$1 ,413,371, or 9.2% over 
the final 2013 budgeted expenditures of $ 15,326,069. 

If these estimates are realized, the County's budgetary general fund balance is not expected to change appreciably 
by the close of FY 2014 . 

CONTACTING THE COUNTY'S FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT 

This financial report is designed to provide our citizens, customers, investors, and creditors with a general overview 
of the County's finances and to demonstrate the County's accountability for the money it receives. 
Questions concerning infonnation provided in this report should be addressed to: 

Starr County Aud itor 
Starr County Courthouse Annex 

100 N. FM 3167, Suite 217 
Rio Grande City, TX 78582 
Telephone: (956) 716-4800 
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EXHIBIT A-I 
STARR COUNTY, T EXAS 

STATEMENT OF NET POSITION 

SEPTEMBER 30, 2013 

Governmental 
Prima~ Government 

Busmess-type 
Activities Activit ies Total 

ASSETS 
Cash and cash equivalents $ 1,532,3[3 $ 208,165 $ 1,740,478 
Investments 4,510,504 764,302 5,274,806 
Receivables (net of allowances for uncollectibles) 

Taxes 10,665,387 10,665,387 
Accounts 57,162 71,532 128,694 
Other 623 623 

Due from agencies 657,621 657,621 
Internal balances 958,609 (958,609) 
Due from other governments 855,094 712 855,806 
Other assets 590,580 590,580 
Supplies inventory 35,562 35,562 
Prepaid insurance 80,570 80,570 
Capital assets (net of accumulated depreciation) 

Land 1,268,680 1,406,530 2,675,210 
Landfill closure costs 21,000 21,000 
Construction in progress 829,655 829,655 
Buildings and improvements 10,159,540 3, 143,370 13,302,9 10 
Furniture and equipment 4,280,873 322, 123 4,602,996 
Infrastructure 57,348,101 57,348 ,101 

Total assets 93 ,714,742 5,095,257 98,809,999 

LIABI.LITI ES 
Accounts payable 806,900 68,420 875,320 
Bank overdraft 403,012 403,012 
Accrued liabili ties 82,949 1,692 84,641 
Other liabilities 58,483 105,781 164,264 
Due to agencies 614, 17 1 614,171 
Due to other governments 214,799 412,327 627,126 
Unearned revenue 612,6 16 612,616 
Non-current liabil ities 

Due within one year 445,000 967,101 1,412, 101 
Due in more than one year 2,485,000 2,485,000 

Total liabi li ties 5,722,930 1,555,32 1 7,278,25 1 

NET POSITION 
Net investment in capital assets 70,956,849 3,925,922 74,882,771 
Restricted for 

Capital projects 585,275 585,275 
Debt serv ice 3,22 1,197 3,221,197 
Landfi ll post closure cost 590,580 590,580 

Unrestricted 12,6372911 (385,986) 12,25 1,925 

Total net position $ 87,991,8 12 $ 3,539,936 $ 91,53 1,748 

The notes to the financial statements are an integral parI of this statement. 
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EXIIIOIT 8- 1 
STARR COUNTY, TEXAS 

STATI:MENTOF ACTIVITIES 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2013 

Net (Expense) Revenue and 

Program Revenues Changes in Net Position 
Operating Primary Government 

Charges for Grants and Governmental Business-type 

Functions/P~rams Expenses Services Contributions Activities Activities Total 

Governmental activities: 
General government , 4,866,748 , 4,041,705 $ 479,071 $ (345,972) $ $ (345,972) 
Public safety 8,597,869 154,231 3.4 15,392 (5,028,246) (5.028.246) 
Judicial 2, 136,621 (2,136,621) (2, 136,62 1 ) 
Highways and streets 4,741,061 957,045 402,40 1 (3.381,6 15) (3,38 1,6 15) 
Public facilities 323,617 (323,6 17) (323.6 17) 
Financial administration 1,028,686 ([,028,686) (1,028,686) 
Legal 818,802 (8 18,802) (818,802) 
Health and welfare 1,42 1,863 (1.421,863) (1,42 1.863) 
Conservation and agricul ture 139,753 (139,753) ( 139,753) 
Debt service· interest on debt 118.407 ~118.40Z) {118A07) 

Total governmental activ ities 24,193.427 5,152.981 4,296,864 { 14.743's82) {14.743.582) 

Business-type activities: 
International Bridge 1.355,662 1.872.055 516,393 516.393 
Gas System 436,000 413.581 (22,419) (22,4 19) 
Transfer Station 1.081.012 1,124.993 43.981 43.98 1 

Total business-type activi ties 2.872.674 3,4 10.629 537.955 537.955 

Total primary government $ 27.066.101 $ 8,563.610 $ 4.2%,864 (14.743.582) 537.955 ( 14.205.627) 

General revenues: 
T8.-.:es: 

Property taxes - general purpose! 8,872,406 8.872.406 
Property taxes - road & bridge 3,904,461 3,904,461 
Property taxes - debt service 585,639 585.639 
Property taxes - drainage district 361,904 361,904 

Investment earnings (loss) 28,507 (31,747) (3,240) 
Transfers 685.074 (685,074) 
Contributed capital 786,652 786,652 
Miscellaneous 83.629 83,629 

Total general revenues 15,308.272 p I6.821) 14,59 1.45 1 

Change in net position 564.690 (178.866) 385.824 
Net Position, beginning 87.427.122 3.718,802 91, 145,924 

Net Position, ending , 87,991.812 , 3,539,936 , 91,53 1,748 

nle notes /0 the/illancia! statements are an integra! part of/his statement. 
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ASSETS 

Cash 
ln vestments 
Taxes receivables (net of allowance) 
Accounts receivable 
Accrued receivables 
Due from other funds 
Due fro m other governments 
Other assets 

Total assets 

STARR COUNTY. TEXAS 

BALANCE SHEET 
GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS 

SEPTEMBE R 30, 2013 

General 

$ 
378,677 

7,161,443 
57,080 

0 
1,620,841 

2 16,8 18 
590,580 

$ 10,025,439 

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES 

Accounts payable $ 259,038 

Bank overdraft 101 ,272 

Other liabil ities 58,483 

Accrued liabilities 

Due to other funds 422,712 

Due to other governments 80,959 

Deferred revenue 7,044,863 

Total liabil ities 7,967,327 

Fund balances: 
Restricted 590,580 
Committed 
Assigned 
Unassigned 1,467,532 

Total fund balances 2,058,112 

Total liabilities and fund balances $ 10,025,439 

Road 
& 

Brid8;e 

$ 

2,802,937 

25 
240,340 

$ 3,043,302 

$ 3 19,070 

301,740 

328,746 

2,93 1,381 

3,880,937 

(837,635) 

(837,635) 

$ 3,043,302 

Amounts reported for governmental activities in the statement of net position are 
different because: 

Capital assets used in governmental activit ies are not fi nancial resources and, 
therefore, are not reported in the funds. 

Other longer term assets are not available to pay for current period expenditures 
and therefore are deferred in the funds. 

Long ternl liabi lities, including bonds payable, are not due and payable in the 
current period and therefore arc not reported in the funds. 

Net Position of governmental activities 

The notes to rhe financial statements are an integral part o/this statement. 
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Debt 
Service 

$ 295 ,672 
2,874,752 

595 ,465 

596 
41,2 16 

$ 3,807,701 

$ 

45 

586,459 

586,504 

3,221 ,197 

3,221,197 

$ 3,807,701 



EXH1BIT C-J 

Other Total 
Governmental Governmenta l 

Funds Funds 

$ 1,236,261 $ 1,531,933 
1,257,455 4,510,884 

105,542 10,665,387 
82 57,162 

621 
616,227 2,518,624 
638,276 855,094 

590,580 

$ 3,853,843 $ 20,730,285 

$ 228,792 $ 806,900 

403,0 12 

58,483 

82,949 82,949 

765,064 1,516,567 

133,836 214,795 

54 1,069 11,103,772 

1,751,710 14, 186,478 

590,580 
1,516,858 4,738,055 

585,275 585,275 
629,897 

2,102,133 6,543,807 

$ 3,853,843 

73,886,849 

10,491, 156 

(2,930,000) 

$ 87,991,812 
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STARR COUNTY, TEXAS 

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES 
AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES 

FOR THE YEAR EI\TDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2013 

Road 
& Debt 

General Bridge Service 

REVENUES 
Taxes $ 8,513,601 $ 3,728,741 $ 524,149 
Intergovernmental 479,071 402,401 
Charges for services 3,913,667 94,552 
Fines and forfeits 128,038 862,493 
Interest 18,427 1,000 5,804 
Miscellaneous 68,694 151142 

Total revenues 13,121,498 5,104,329 529,953 

EXPENDITURES 
General administration 4,605,559 
Judicial 1,997,058 
Legal 765,232 
Financial administration 959,204 
Public facilities 225,324 
Public safety 5,728,950 
Health and welfare 935,950 
Conservation agriculture 129,618 
Highways and streets 5,365,647 
Debt service: 

Principal retirements 450,000 
Interest and fiscal charges 118,407 

Total expenditures 15,346,895 5,365,647 568,407 

EXCESS (DEFIC IENCY) OF REVENUES 
OVER (UNDER) EXPENDITURES (2,225,397) (261 ,3 18) (38,454) 

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) 
Operating transfers in 988,240 
Operating transfers out ~6S1,537) 

Total other financing sources (uses) 306,703 

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCES (1,9IS,694) (261,318) (38,454) 

FUND BALANCES, BEGINNlN'G OF YEAR 3,976,806 (576,317) 3,259,651 

FUND BALANCES, END OF YEAR S 2,058,112 $ t8J7,635) $ 3,221, 197 

The notes to financial statements are integral part of this statement. 
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EXHIBIT C-2 

Other Total 
Govemmental Govemmental 

Funds Funds 

$ 325,209 $ 13,091,700 
3,415,392 4,296,864 

4,008,2 19 
154,23 1 1,144,762 

3,276 28,507 
17 83,853 

3,898,125 22,653,905 

4,605,559 
1,997,058 

765,232 
959,204 

105,329 330,653 
2,517,310 8,246,260 

412,674 1,348,624 
129,6 18 

858,401 6,224,048 

450,000 
1181407 

3,893,714 25,174,663 

4,411 (2,520,758) 

378,147 \,366,387 
(68 1,531) 

378,147 684,850 

382,558 (1,835,908) 

1,7 19,575 8,379,7 15 

S 2, 102, 133 $ 6,543,807 
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STARR COUNTY, T EXAS 

RECONCILI ATION OF THE STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES 
AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES OF GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS 

TO THE STATEMENT OF ACTIV ITIES 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2013 

Amounts reported for governmental activities in the statement of activities (page II) 
are different because: 

Net change in fund balances --- total governmental funds (page 13) 

Governmental funds report capital outlays as expenditures. However, in the statement of 
activities the cost of those assets is allocated over their estimated useful lives and reported 
as depreciation expense. This is the amount which capital outlays exceeded depreciation 
in the current period. 

Governmental funds report long tenn debt principal payments as expenditures. However, in 
the statement of activities these payments are reductions in the long tenn liabilities in the 
statement of net position. 

Various other reclassifications and eliminations are necessary to convert from the modified 
accrual basis of accounting to accrual basis of accounting. These include recognizing deferred 
revenue as revenue, eliminating interfund transactions, reclassifYing the bond proceeds and 

recognizing the liabilities associated with maturing long-tenn debt and interest. The net 

effect of these reclassifications and recognitions is to increase net position. 

Change in net position of governmental activities (page II) 

The notes to the financial statements are in integral part of this statemenl. 
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EXHIDlT C-3 

$ ( 1,835,908) 

1,317,888 

450,000 

632,710 

$ 564,690 
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EXHIBIT C-4 

STARR COUNTY, TEXAS 

BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE 

GENERA L FUND 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2013 
Variance with 
Final Budget 

Budgeted Amounts Favorable 
Original Final Actual (Unfavorable) 

REVENUES 
Taxes $ 9,074,577 $ 9,074,577 $ 8,513,60 1 $ (560,976) 
Intergovernmental 2,413,698 2,431 ,972 479,071 147,099 
Charges fo r services 2,532,200 2,532,200 3,9 13,667 (718,533) 
Fines and forfeits 123,000 123,000 128,038 5,038 
Interest 18,427 18,427 
Miscellaneous 111 ,000 123, 194 68,694 (54,500) 

Total revenues 14,254,475 14,284,943 13 ,121 ,498 ( 1,163,445) 

EXPENDITURES 
General administration 4,977,574 4,990,931 4,605,559 385,372 
Judicial 1,751,426 1,741 ,665 1,997,058 (255,393) 
Legal 696,657 679,298 765 ,232 (85,934) 
Financial administration 976,489 983,644 959,204 24,440 

Publ ic faci lities 250,770 250,770 225 ,324 25,446 
Public safety 5,597, 197 5,591 ,04 1 5,728,950 (137,909) 
Health and welfare 914,653 958, 187 935 ,950 22,237 
Conservation agriculture 130,533 130,533 129!618 917 

Total expenditures 15,295,299 15,326,069 15,346!895 (20,824) 

(DEFIC IENCY) OF REVENUES OVER 
(UNDER) EXPENDITURES (1 ,040,824) (1 ,04 1, 126) (2,225,397) (1 , 184 ,269) 

OTH ER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) 
Operating transfers in 988,240 988,240 988,240 
Operating transfers out (68 1,537) (681 ,537) 

Total other financing sources (uses) 988,240 988,240 306,703 (68 1,537) 

EXCESS (D EFI C IENCY) OF REVENUES 
AND OTH ER SOURCES OVER 
(UND ER) EXPENDITURES (52,584) (52,886) ( 1,918,694) (1 ,865,806) 

FUND BALANCE, BEGINNING OF YEAR 3,976,806 3,976,806 3,976,806 

FUND BALANCE, END OF YEAR $ 3,924,222 $ 3,923 ,920 $ 2,058, 112 $ (1 ,865,808) 

The notes to finanCial statements are integral part o/this statement. 
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EXHIBIT D- I 

STARR COUNTY, TEXAS 

STATEMENT OF NET POS ITION 

PROPRIETARY FUNDS 

SEPTEMBER 30, 2013 

BUSINESS-TYPE ACTIVITIES­
ENTERPRISE FUNDS 

ASSETS 

CURRENT ASSETS 
Cash on hand 
Cash on deposit 
Investments - unrestricted 

Cash - restr icted for customer deposits 
Investments - restricted for customer deposits 
Due from other governments 
Accounts receivable 
Accounts receivable - d isconnects 
Allowance for uncollectibles 
Accrued interest receivable 
Supplies inventory 
Prepaid insurance 

Total current assets 

NON-CURRENT ASSETS 
Land 
Buildings 
Landfi ll closure cost 
Original purchase - distr ibution system 
Gas distribution system 
Office furniture and equipment 

Transportation equipment 
Machinery and equipment 
Accumulated depreciation 

Total non-current assets 

Total assets 

18 

International 
Bridge 

$ 7,766 
190,947 
660,213 

159 

71 ,236 

930,321 

1,396,530 
5,345,988 

8 18,7 12 

(4,331 ,4 11 ) 

3,229,819 

4, 160, 140 

$ 

0" 
System 

300 
7,425 

1,692 
104,089 

57,422 
47,814 

(33 ,932) 
69 

35,562 
9,334 

229,775 

10,000 

20,390 

550,000 

2 1,562 
16,217 
32,981 
74,300 

(704,536) 

20,914 

250,689 

$ 

Transfer 
Stat ion 

35 

712 

747 

1,645,942 

21 ,000 

282,976 
(307,628) 

1,642,290 

1,643,037 

$ 

Totals 

8,066 
198,407 
660,2 13 

1,692 
104,089 

7 12 
57,422 

47,814 
(33,932) 

228 

35,562 
80,570 

111602843 

1,406,530 
7,012,320 

2 1,000 

550,000 
2 1,562 

834,929 
32,981 

357,276 
(5,343,575) 

4 ,893,023 

6,053,866 
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CURRENT LI ABILITIES 
Accounts payable 
Customer deposits payable 
Sales tax payable 
Due to other funds 

Due to other governments 

Current maturities of notes payable 

Total current liabilities 

Total liabilities 

NET POS ITION 
Net investment in capital assets 

Unrestricted 

Total net position 

STARR COUNTY, TEXAS 

STATEMENT OF NET POS ITION 

PROPRIETARY FUNDS 

SEPTEMBER 30, 2013 
(Continued) 

EXHIBIT D-J 

BUSINESS-TYPE ACTIVITIES­
ENTERPRISE FUNDS 

International 
Bridge 

20, 157 

4 12,327 

432,484 

432,484 

3,229,819 

497,837 

$ 3,727,656 $ 

Oos 
System 

48,263 
105,781 

1,692 
652,188 

807,924 

807,924 

20,914 

(578, 149) 

~557,235) 

Transfer 
Station 

306,421 

967,101 

1,273,522 

I ,273,522 

675,189 

(305,674) 

$ 369,5 15 

Totals 

68,420 
105,78 1 

1,692 
958,609 

412,327 

967,101 

2,513,930 

2,513,930 

3,925,922 

(385,986) 

$ 3,539,936 

The notes tofinancial statements are integral part of this statement. 
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EXHJ:BIT 0-2 

STARR COUNTY, TEXAS 

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND CHANGES IN FUND NET POSITION 

PROPRI ETARY FUNDS 

SEPTEMBE R 30, 20 13 

BUSINESS-TYPE ACTIVITIES-
ENTERPRISE FUNDS 

International Gas Transfer 
Bridge S~stem Station Totals 

OPERATING REVENUES 
Natural gas sales $ $ 652, 197 $ $ 652,197 
Charge for services 1,812,276 772,712 2,584,988 
Penalties 8,609 8,609 
Connect fees 5,000 5,000 
Intergovernmental 352,28 1 352,28 1 

Rentals 56,486 56,486 

Excess on peso exchange 3,293 3,293 

Miscellaneous 20,292 20,292 

Total operating revenues 1,872,055 686,098 1, 124,993 3,683,146 

COST OF REVENUE PRODUClNG ITEMS 
Natural gas purchases 272,517 272,517 

Total cost of revenue producing items 272,517 272,5 17 

Gross profit 1,872,055 4 13,581 1, 124,993 3,410,629 

OPERATING EXPENSES 
Gas loss 33,976 33,976 
Contracted services 11 ,700 
Equipment lease 5, 180 5, 180 
Depreciation 181 ,687 2,689 109,005 293,381 
Group insurance 60,613 31,478 92,09 1 
Insurance 109,523 32 1 1,544 111 ,388 
Worker's compensation 8,575 2,528 11 ,103 
Legal and professiona l 16,741 16,74 1 
Office and building supplies 2,446 3,954 6,400 
Participation costs - City of Roma 348,752 348,752 
Payroll tax expense 34,601 16,288 13 ,164 64,053 
Postage and freight 5,07 1 5,07 1 
Repairs and maintenance 36,746 2,726 39,472 
Retirement 37,400 15,115 14, 184 66,699 
Salaries and wages 457,748 218,651 177,226 853,625 
Suppl ies 2 1,72 1 31,097 934 53,752 
Telephone 2,986 6,328 9,3 14 
Travel and seminars 2,268 2,268 
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EXH.IBIT D-2 

STARR COUNTY, TEXAS 

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND CHANGES IN FUND NET POSITION 

PROPRIETARY FUNDS 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2013 
(Continued) 

BUSINESS-TYPE ACTI VITI ES-
ENTERPRISE FUNDS 

Internationa[ Gas Transfer 
Brid,!,fe S~stem Station Totals 

OPERATING EXPENSES (Continued) 
Truck repairs, maintenance and supplies 12,2 12 25,79 [ 38,003 
Truck fuel 22,472 18,998 41 ,470 
Hauling costs 635,000 635,000 
Unifonns 15,773 3,324 4,086 23,183 
Utilities 22,796 6,385 1,206 30,387 
Regulatory fees 1,761 280 2,041 
Tire recycling fees 47,711 47,711 
Bank fees 2,655 2,655 
Misce[ [aneous expenses 181477 8,7 81 27,258 

Total operating expenses 1,355,662 436,000 1,081 ,012 2,860,974 

OPERATING INCOME 5 16,393 (22,419) 43,981 549,655 

NON-OPERATI NG REVENUE (EXPENSES) 
Interest revenue (expense) 1,493 432 (33,672) (31,747) 

Tota[ non-operating revenue (expenses) 1,493 432 (33,672) (31,747) 

Income before other financing sources 5 17,886 (21 ,987) 10,309 5171908 

OTH.E:R FlNANCING SOURCES (USES) 

Operating transfer in 303,390 303,390 

Operating transfer out (988,464) (988,464) 
Total other financing sources (uses) (988,464) 303,390 (685,074) 

C HANGES IN NET POSITION (470,578) (21,987) 3 [3,699 (178,866) 

TOTAL NET POSITION, BEGINNING 41 [98,234 (535,248) 55,816 3,7 18,802 

TOTAL NET POSITION, ENDING $ 3,727,656 $ !557,235) $ 369,515 $ 3,539,936 

The notes to financial statements are integral part of this statement. 
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EXHIB IT D-J 
STARR CO UNTY, TEXAS 

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS 

PROPRlETARY FUNDS 

SEPTEMBER 30, 2013 

BUSINESS-TYPE ACTIVITIES-
ENTERPRJSE FUNDS 

International aM Transfer 
Bridge System Station Totals 

CASEI FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES 
Operating income S 865, 145 , (22,419) S 43,981 S 886,707 
Adjustments to reC(Jncile operating income to 

net cash provided by operating activities: 
Depreciation 181 ,687 2,689 109,005 293,381 
(Increase) decrease in accounts receivable (7,367) (712) (8,079) 
(Increase) decrease in accounts receivable - disconnects (32,129) (32, 129) 
(Increase) decrease in al lowance for uncollectible disconnects 24,127 24, 127 
(Increase) decrease in accrued interest receivable 144 45 189 
(Increase) decrease in supplies inventory 10,128 10,128 
(Increase) de<:rease in prepaid insurance (4,933) (9,272) (14,205) 
(Increase) decrease in due from other governments 194,961 194,961 
Increase (decrease) in accounts payable 13,202 12,595 25,797 
Increase (decrease) in sales tax payable 183 183 
Increase (decrease) in customer deposit payable 4,515 4,515 
Increase (decrease) in due to other funds P,757) P 73) p, l30) 

Net cash providcd by operating activities 1,250,206 (19,662) 151,901 1,382,445 

CASH FLOWS FROl'l'l NONCAPITAL FINANCING ACTTVTTIES 
City of Rom a pat1icipation (348,752) 303,390 (45,362) 
Operating transfers (out) (988,464) {988,464) 

Net cash provided by noncapital financing activities (1,337,216) 303,390 (1,033,826) 

CASH FLOWS FROM (TO) CAPITAL AND RELATED 
FINANCING ACTIVITIES 
Bond principal payment (377,744) (377,744) 
Acquisition of property and equipment (13,270) (44,247) (57,517) 
Imerest and fees paid 432 432 

Net cash provided by (applied to) financing activities (13,270) 432 (421 ,991 ) (434,829) 

CASH FLOWS FROM Il'lVESTli\'G ACTIVITIES 
Interest re<:eived 1,493 1,493 
Interest expense P3,674) P 3,674) 

Net cash provided (used) by investing activities 1,493 (33,674) P 2,18I ) 

NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN CASH (98,787) (19,230) (374) (1 18,391) 

CASH BA.LANCES, BEGINNING OF YEAR 957,713 132,736 409 1,090,858 

CASH BALANCES, END OF YEA R S 858,926 , 113,506 , 35 , 972,467 

RECONCILIATION OF CASIJ BALANCES 
Cash on hand S 7,766 S 300 $ S 8,066 
Cash on deposit 190,947 35 190,982 
Investments - unrestricted 660,213 7,425 667,638 
Cash - restricted for customer deposits 1,692 1,692 
Investments - restricted for customer deposits 104,089 104,089 

Cash balances , 858,926 S 113,506 , 35 $ 972,467 

The notes to financial statements are integral part o/this statement. 
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EXHIBIT E- I 

STARR COUNTY. TEXAS 

STATEMENT OF FIDUC IARY NET POS ITION 

FIDUCiARY FUNDS 

SEPTEMBER 30, 2013 

ASSETS 

Cash $ 6,482,314 
Investments 2 ,42 1,879 
Accounls receivable 78,878 
Due from other funds 735,757 
Due from other governments 2,100 
Other assets 342,930 

Total assets $ 10,063,858 

LIABILITI ES 

Due to other funds $ 779,207 
Due to other governments 935,968 
Funds held in escrow 5,032,987 
Accounts payable 46,244 
Other liabilities 3,269,452 

Total liabilities $ 10,063,858 

The nOles lofinancial stalements are integral part afthis statement. 
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STARR COUNTY, TEXAS 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

SEPTEMBER 30, 2013 

1. DESCRIPTION OF COUNTY OPERATIONS AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT 
ACCOUNTING POLICIES 

Starr County, Texas (the County) was organized in 1848. It is a public corporation and a political 
subdivision of the State of Texas. A Commissioners' Court composed of four (4) elected Commiss ioners 
and one elected County Judge governs the County under the statutes and the Constitution of the State of 
Texas. The County provides various serv ices to advance the welfare, health, morals, comfort, safety and 
conven ience of the County and its inhab itants. 

The financial statements of the County have been prepared in accordance with accounting principles 
generally accepted in the United States of America (GAAP) as applied to County governments. The 
Governmental Accounti ng Standards Board (GAS B) is the accepted standard-setting body for establishing 
governmental accounting and financia l reporting principles. The most significant accounting and reporting 
policies of the County are described in the following notes to the financial statements. 

A. Reporting En tity 

[n evaluating how to define the government for financ ial reporting purposes, management has 
considered all potential component units. TIle decision to include a potential component unit in the 
reporting entity was made by applying the criteria set forth in GAAP. The basic-but not the on ly 
criterion for including a potential component unit with the report ing entity is the governing body's 
ability to exercise overs ight responsibility. The most significant man ifestation of this ability is financial 
interdependency. Other manifestat ions of the ability to exerc ise financial accountabi lity include, but not 
limited to, the selection ofa voting majority of the organization's governing body, the ability to remove 
appointed members of the organization 's governing board at will, the ability to modify or approve the 
budget of the organization, and the designation of management. A second criterion used in evaluating 
potential component units is the scope of public serv ice. Application of this criterion involves 
considering whether the activity benefits the government and/or its citizens, or whether the activity is 
conducted within the geographic boundaries of the government and is generally available to its citizens. 
A third criterion used to evaluate potential com ponent units for inclusion or exclusion is the existence of 
special financing relationships, regardless of whether the government is able to exercise overs ight 
responsibi lities. 

For financial reporting purposes, Starr County includes all funds and the account group that are 
controlled by, or dependent on, the County. Control by or dependence on the County was detennined 
on the basis of budget adoption, taxing authority. outstanding debt secured by revenues or general 
obligations of the County to finance any deficits that may occur, or receipt of significant subsidies from 
the County, and the ability to significantly influence operation. Based upon the application of the above 
criteria, the fo llowing is a brief rev iew of each potential component unit addressed in defining the 
govern ment's entity. 
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Excl uded from the reporting entity: 

Certain significant governmental entities providing services within the County are adm inistered by 
separate boards or commissions, are not subject to overs ight by the Commissioners' Court, and are 
respons ible fo r their own fiscal matters. Consequently, financial infomlation fo r the fo llowing entities 
is not included within the scope of these fi nancial statements. 

Starr County Appraisal District 
Starr County Water Control and [mprovement District NO.2 
Starr County Memorial Hospital District 
All school districts in Starr County 

B. Government-wide and fund financial statements 

The government-wide financial statements (i.e., the statement of net pos ition and the statement of 
changes in net position) report infornlation on all of the non fiduciary activities of the primary 
government and its component units. For the most part, the effect of interfund activity has been 
removed from these statements. Governmental activities, which normally are supported by taxes and 
intergovernmental revenues, are reported separately from business-type activities, which rely to a 
s ignificant extent on fees and charges for support. Likewise, the primary government is reported 
separately from certain legally separate component units for which the primary government is 
financ ially accountable. 

The statement of activ ities demonstrates the degree to which the direct expenses of a given function are 
offset by program revenues. Direct expenses are those that are clearly identifiable with a specific 
function. Program revenues include I) charges to customers or appl icants who purchase, use, or 
directly benefit from goods, services, or privileges provided by a given function and 2) grants and 
contributions that are restricted to meeting the operational or capital requirements of a particu lar 
function. Taxes and other items not properly included among program revenues are reported instead as 
general revenues. 

Separate fund financia l statements are provided for the governmental fu nds, proprietary funds and 
fiduciary funds, even though the latter are exc luded from the govemment-w ide financial statements. 
TIle genera l fund is the on ly major fund and is reported in a separate column in the fund financial 
statements. 

C. Measurement focus, basis of accounting, a nd financial statement presentation 

TIle government-wide financial statements are reported using the economic resources measurement 
foclls and the accrual basis of accounting, as are the proprietary fund and fiduciary fund financial 
statements. Revenues are recorded when eamed and expenses are recorded when a liability is incurred, 
regardless of the timing of related cash flows including claims and j udgments reported in the County's 
intemal service fund (proprietary fund) . Property taxes are recognized as revenues in the year for which 
they are levied. Fees and fmes are considered as earned when paid. Grants and simi lar items are 
recognized as revenue as soon as all eligibility req uirements imposed by the provider have been meet. 

Governmental fund financial statements are reported us ing the currentjinancial resources measurement 
foclls and the modified accrual basis of accounting. Revenues are recogn ized as soon as they are both 
measurable and avai lab le. Revenues are cons idered to be available when they are col lectible within the 
current period or soon enough thereafter to pay liabilities of the current period. For this purpose, the 
County considers revenues to be available if they are collected within 120 days of the end of the current 
fi scal period. Expenditures generally are recorded when a liability is incurred, as under accrual 
accoUltl"ing. However, debt serv ice expenditures as well as expenditures related to compensated 
absences are recorded only when payment is due. 

25 



Intergovernmental revenues, rents, commissions, and interest associated with the current fiscal period 
are all considered to be susceptible to accrual and so have been recogn ized as revenues of the current 
fiscal period . All other revenue items are considered to be measurable and available only when cash is 
received by the County, which includes delinquent property taxes, licenses, fees and fines. For grants, 
like the government-wide financial statements, the revenue is recogn ized when all the eligibi lity 
requ irements have been met. 

The County reports three major governmental funds: 

The Gel/eml Fuml is the County 's primary operating fund. The Genera l Fund is used to account 
for all financial resources except those required to be accounted for in another fund. 

The Roud ttlUl Bridge FUIUI is used by the County to build, repair and maintain all the roads and 
bridges within the County . 

The Debt Service FUIUI is used to account for the accumulation of resources and payment of 
general obligation bond principal and interest from governmental resources. 

All other governmental funds are com bined and reported as nonmajor. Nonmajor funds include Special 
Revenue fu nds and Capital Project funds. 

Capital Projects Funds are used to account, on a project bas is, for projects financed by the proceeds 
from bond issues or other fmancing sources. The capital funds uti lize the modified accrual basis of 
accounting. 

Proprietary funds are accounted for on a flow of economic resources measurement focus. All assets 
and liabil ities (whether current or non-current) associated with their activ ity are included on their 
balance sheets. Their reported fu nd equity is segregated into contributed capital and retained earnings 
components. Proprietary fund measurement focus is lIpon determination of net income and changes in 
retained earnings. The County reports the follow ing major proprietary fu nds: 

The illternatiollal Toll Brit/ge. Gas Sw.tem ami Lwu/{ill. alld Solid Waste Transfer Stutioll 
Funds are used to account fo r operations that are financed and operated in a manner similar to 
private business enterprises, where the intent of the governing body is that the cost (expense, 
including depreciation) of providing goods or services to the general public on a cont inuing basis 
be financed or recovered primarily though user charges; or where the governing body has 
decided that periodic detennination of revenue earned, expense incurred, and/or net income, is 
appropriate fo r capital maintenance, public policy, management control, accountability, or other 
purposes. 

Additionally, the County reports the following fund type: 

Fit/ucitID1 Funds - Agency fumls are used to account for the assets that are held for the benefit 
of others or as an agent for individuals, private organizations, other governmental units, and/or 
other funds. Agency funds are custodial in nature (assets equal liabi li ties) and do not involve 
measurement of resu lts of operations. 

Private sector standards of accounting and financial reporting issued prior to December I, 1989, 
generally are followed in both the government-wide and proprietary fund financial statements to the 
extent that those standards do not conflict with or contradict guidance of the Governmental Accounting 
Standards Board. Governments also have the option of fo llowing subsequent private sector guidance 
for their business type activities subject to th is same limitation. The County has elected not to follow 
subsequent private sector guidance. As a general rule, the effect of interfund activity has been 
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eliminated from the govern ment-wide financial statements. 

D. Budgets 

Budgets are adopted on a basis other than generally accepted accounting principles. Annual 
appropriated budgets are adopted for the General Fund and the Road and Bridge Fund (a spec ial 
revenue fund). 

Encumbrances represent commitments related to unperfonned contracts for goods or services. 
Encumbrance accounting, under which purchase orders, contracts and other commitments for the 
expenditure of resources are recorded to reserve that portion of the applicable appropriation, is not 
utilized in the governmental funds of Starr County. Expenditures are recognized when services have 
been perfoml ed or goods have been received. 

E. Cash and Investments 

Cash includes amounts in demand deposits. Investments (invested cash) consist of short-teml 
cert ificates of deposit and are stated at cost. Interest income pertaining to the certificates o f depos it is 
recorded in the fi scal year end on an accrual basis. 

In accordance with the State of Texas Statutes, county funds not immed iately required to pay 
obligations may be invested in direct debt securities of the Un ited States, fully collateralized securi ty 
repurchase agreemcnts purchased under a master contractual agreement that specifies the rights and 
obligat ions for which the principal and interest are guaranteed by the County depository, obligations for 
which the principal and interest are guaranteed by the United States and direct obligations of or 
partiCipation certi ficates guaranteed by the Federal Intenned iate Credit Banks, Federal Land Banks, 
Federal Nat ional Mortgage Assoc iation, Federal Home Loan Banks, or Banks fo r Cooperatives. 

F. Interfund Receiva blcs/Payables 

During the course of operations, numerous transactions occur between individual funds for goods 
provided or services rendered. These receivables and pay abies are classified as "due from o ther funds" 
or "due to other funds" on the balance sheet. 

C. Prepaid Hems 

Payments made 10 vendors for service that wi ll benefit periods beyond the end of the fiscal year are 
recorded as prepaid expense assets in proprietary fund types and as expenditures in the governmental 
fund types. 

H. Inventories 

Inventories of proprietary fund types are valued and recorded at cost, which approximates market, using 
the first-in/fi rst-out (FIFO) method. The costs of governmental fund-type inventories are recorded as 
expend itures when purchased. 

I. CODlIJensated Absences 

Vacation and sick leave benefi ts are accmed by County employees according to gu idelines established 
in the County's personnel policies. Said policies allow fo r the accumulation of sick leave of 12 days per 
year, but do not provide for payment of sick leave accruals (i.e., sick leave not taken in any given year is 
lost and cannot be carried over to the next year). Accordingly, since such accumulated amounts are 
non-vest ing, unused sick leave at September 30, 20 13 has not been accrued in the accompanying 
financia l statements. The County's policy for vacation leave a llows for 10 working days of vacation 
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after an employee has worked for the County for 6 months. 

Vacation leave does not accumulate if not used within the year (i.e., vacation leave taken cannot be 
carried over to the following year). However, any unused vacation leave is paid to an employee upon 
separation from serv ice. No accruals of vacation leave have been provided for in the accompanying 
financia l statements, as these amounts are considered immaterial. 

The County has essentially no provision fo r compensatory ("comp") t ime off nor is any employee 
typically allowed to work more than 40 hours per week except Sheriff Department deputies. 

J. lnterfund T ransactions 

Quasi-external transactions are accounted for as revenues or expenditu res. Transactions that constitute 
reimbursement to a fund for expenditures initially made from it that are properly applicable to another 
fund, are recorded as expenditures in the reimbursing fund and as reductions of expenditures in the fund 
that is reimbursed. A ll other interfu nd transactions, except quasi-external transactions and 
re imbursements, are reported as transfers. Nonrecurring or nonroutine pennanent transfers of equ ity are 
reported as residual equity transfers. Al l other interfund transfers are reported as operating transfers. 

K. Rest ricted Assets 

Enterprise fund revenue bonds, as well as certain resources set aside for repayment, are class ified as 
non-current assets on the balance sheet because their use is limited by applicable bond covenants. 

L . Capital Assets 

Capital assets, which include land, bui ld ings and improvements and equipment, are reported in the 
government wide fi nancial statements. Capital assets are defined as assets with an initial, individual 
cost of $5,000 or more and an esti mate useful life in excess of two years. Such assets are recorded at 
historical cost or estimated historical cost if purchased or constructed. 

Donated capital assets are recorded at estimated fa ir market value at the date of donation. 

The cost ofnonnal maintenance and repairs that do not add to the value of the asset or materially extend 
the assets lives are not capitalized. Property, plant and equipment of the primary government is 
depreciated using the straight-line method over the fo llowing useful lives: 

Assets 
Bu ildings 
Improvements 
Furniture & Equipment 
Automotive 
Computer Equipment 

Life in Years 
50 
20 
10 
8 
5 

GASB Statement No. 34 requ ires the County to report and depreciate new infrastructure assets. 
Infrastructure assets include roads, bridges, underground pipe (other than related to util ities), traffic 
signals, etc. TIlese infrastructu re assets are likely to be the largest asset class of the County. Neither 
their historical cost nor related depreciation has historically been reported in the financial statements. 
The retroactive reporting of infrastructure is subject to an extended implementation period and is first 
required for the fisca l year ending in 2007. The County has implemented the general and retroactive 
prov isions ofGASB Statement No. 34 in the fisca l year ended September 30, 2007. 
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M. Fund Equity 

Contributed capital is recorded in proprietary funds that have received capital grants from specific 
grantor agencies. Reserves represent those portions of fund equity not appropriable for expenditure or 
legally segregated for a specific future use. 

N. Fund Balance Classifications 

The County uses the fo llowing criteria when class ify ing fund balances amounts: 

Nonspendable - amounts not in spendab le from or that are legally or contractually eannarked for a 
spec ific use. Examples include inventories and endowment principa l. 

Restricted - amounts that have been legally separated for a specific purpose by law or external 
funding source. Examples include grants, capital acquisitions, and long-tenn debt. 

Committed - amounts that require Board action to be used for a specific purpose. Examples 
include capital expenditures, self-insurance, and campus activity funds. Fonnal action to commit 
funds must occur prior to fisca l year end and can on ly be mod ified or removed by the same action. 

Ass igned - amounts that do not require Board approva l but are intended to be used for a specific 
purpose, as detennined by the Superintendent or his designee. These amounts do not meet the 
criteria to be classified as restricted or committed. 

Unassigned - residual amount in the general fund that is available to finance operating 
expenditures. In other funds, this classification is used only to report a deficit balance resulting 
from over-spending for specific purposes for which amounts had been restricted, committed, or 
ass igned, as applicable. 

O. Long-term Obligations 

[n the government-wide fmancial statements, and proprietary fund types in the fund financia l 
statements, long-tenn debt and other long-tenn obl igat ions are reported as liabilities in the applicable 
governmental activities or proprietary fund type statement of net pos ition. 

Bond premiums and discounts, as well as issuance costs, are deferred and amortized over the term of the 
related debt. Bonds payable are reported net of the applicab le bond premium or discount. Bond 
issuance costs are reported as deferred charges. 

In the fund fi nancial statements, governmental fund types recognize bond premiums and discounts, as 
well as bond issuance costs, during the current period. TIle face amount of debt issued is reported as 
other financial sources. Premiums received on debt issuances are reported as other financing sources 
wh ile discounts on debt issuances are reported as other financing uses. Issuance costs, whether or not 
withheld from the actual debt proceeds rece ived are reported as debt serv ice expenditures. 

P. Bond Discoun1s and Bond Issuance Costs 

In governmental fund types, bond discounts and bond issuance costs are recogn ized in the current 
period when the bonds are issued. Bond discounts and bond issuance costs for proprietary fund types 
are deferred and amortized over the tenn of the bonds using the straight-line method. Unamort ized 
bond discounts are shown on the balance sheet as a reduction of the face amount of bonds payable 
whereas unamortized bond issuance costs are recorded as deferred charges (assets). 
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Q. Use of Estimates in the Preparation of Financial Statements 

The preparation of fmancial statements in confonn ity with generally accepted accounting principles 
requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets, 
liabilities, revenues and expenditures during the reporting period . Actual results could differ from those 
estimates. 

2. RECONCILIATION OF GOVERNMENT-WIDE AND FUND FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

A. Explanation of certain differences between the governmental fund statement of revenues, 
expenditures and changes in fund balances and government-wide statement of activities. 

111e governmental fund statement of revenue, expendit ures, and change in fund balance includes 
reconc iliation between net changes in fund balance - total governmental funds and changes in net 
position of governmental activities as reported in the government-w ide statement of activ ities. 

One element of that reconci liation indicates, "Governmental fimds report capital outlays as 
expenditures. However, in the statement of activ ities the cost of those assets is allocated over their 
estimated useful lives and reported as depreciation expense". The detail of this $1,317,888 is as 
follows: 

Capital outlay - additions 

Capita l assets - dispositions 

Deprec iation expense 

Net adjustment to increase net changes in fund balance -­
total governmental funds to arrive at change in net assets 
of governmental activities (Exhibit C-3) 

$ 2,624,535 
(104,447) 

(1 ,202,200) 

$ 1,3 17,888 

Another element of the reconciliation states that, "The net effect of various transactions involv ing debt 
principal payment to increase net position." 111e detai l of this $450,000 is as follows: 

Debt principal payment 

Net adjustment to increase net changes in fund balance -­
total governmental funds to arrive at change in net assets 
of governmental activities (Exhibit C-3) 

$ 450,000 

$ 450,000 

The last element of the reconciliation states that, ''Various other reclassifications and eliminations are 
necessary to convert from the mod ified accrual basis of accounting to accrual basis of accounting." The 
detai l of this $632,710 is as follows: 

Various reclassifICations 

Net adjustment to increase net changes in/lind balance -­
total governmental fllnds to arrive at change in net assets 
of governmental activities (Exhibit C-3) 

30 
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3. LEGAL COMPLIA NCE - BUDGETS 

The County Judge is, by state statute, the Budget Officer of the County and has the responsibi lity of 
preparing the County's budget. Under the County's budgeting procedures, each department submits a 
budget request to the County Judge to assist him and the Commissioners' Court on budgetary maners. The 
County Judge reviews budget requests, ho lds infomlal hearings when needed, and fi lls in columns in budget 
preparation fonos, setting out his budget recommendations to the Commissioners' Court. 

The Commissioners' Court holds a public hearing on the budget and department heads may appear. Before 
determ ining the final budget, the Commissioners' Court may increase or decrease the amounts requested by 
the variolls departments. Expenditure amounts fina lly budgeted may not exceed the estimate of budgeted 
revenues and avai lable fund balance. 

When the budget has been adopted by the Commissioners' Court, the County Auditor is responsible for 
monitori ng the expenditures of the various departments of the County to prevent expenditures from 
exceeding budgeted appropriations and for keeping the members of the Commiss ioners' Court advised of 
the condition of the various funds and accounts. Level of control is on a line- item basis. 

The fol low ing individual funds had adopted budgets for the fi scal year ended September 3D, 2013: 

(a) General Fund 
(b) Road and Bridge Fund 
(c) Debt Serv ice Fund 

4. AUTHORIZED INVESTMENTS 

The District is authorized to invest in obl igations and instruments as defined in the Public Funds 
Investment Act (Sec. 2256.001 Texas Government Code). Such investments include (I) obligations of the 
Un ited States or its agencies, (2) direct obligations o f the State of Texas or its agencies, (3) obl igations of 
po litical subdivisions rated not less than A by a national investment rating firm, (4) certificates of deposit, 
and (5) other instruments and obl igations authorized by statute. 

s. DEPOSITS AND INVESTMENTS 

At September 3D, 20 13, the carrying amOllnt of the County 's deposits was $1,337,466 and total bank 
balances equaled $1,900,410. Bank balances of $250,000 are covered by fede ral depository insurance and 
the remaining $1 ,650,41 0 were covered by co llateral pledged in the County 's name. 

During the year ended September 3D, 2013, the County had entered into an agreement with Lone Star 
National Bank for a ieuer of credit, through the bank of New York Mellon, to cover deposits in excess of 
FOIC coverage. TIle letter of credit, however, does not constitute collateral pledged in the County 's name. 

(fhe remainder of this page was intenlionaUy left blank.) 
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The fair values of investments at September 30, 2013 are summarized as follows: 

Rate Maturity Fair Value 

General Fund 

CertifICate of Deposit 0.10010 111271lJ $ 378,677 

$ 378,677 

S~cial Revenue 

Certificate of Deposit 0. 10% 10/18113 $ 1,000,504 

$ 1,000,504 

CaQitai Projects 

CertifICate of Deposit 0.10% 10/18113 $ 256,571 

$ 256,571 

Debt Service 

Certificate of Deposit 0.10010 11/08113 $ 119,205 
CertifICate of Deposit 0.10% 111211lJ 630,649 
CertifICate of Deposit 0. 10% 10/01/13 360,227 
CertifICate of Deposit 0.10% 12123/13 674,9 14 
CertifICate of Deposit 0.30% 10/01/13 377,462 
CertifICate of Deposit 0.10% 11/08113 198,392 
CertifICate of Deposit 0.10% 10/18113 513,903 

$ 2,874,752 

EnterQrise Funds 

Certificate of Deposit 0.30010 01113/14 $ 104,089 
Certificate of Deposit 0.10010 10/01/13 660,2 13 

$ 764,302 

GASB Statement No. 40 requires a detennination as to whether the County was exposed to the following 
specific investment risks at year end and if so, the reporting of certain related disclosures. The County has 
the fo llowing risks related to deposits and investments: 

[llterest Rate Risk ~ In accordance w ith state law, the County does not purchase any in vesnnents with 
maturities greater than 10 years. 

Credit Risk - In accordance with state law, investments in mutual funds and invesnnent poo ls must be 
rated at least AAA, and investments in obligations from other states, municipalities, counties, etc. must 
be rated at least A . All U.s. Government Securities and Tex Pool investments of the County are rated 
AAA. 

COllcelltratio" of Credit Risk - TIle County does not place a limit on the amount the County may 
invest in anyone issuer. More than 5% of the County's investments are in Lonestar National Bank 
(100%), exclusively in Certiticates of Deposit. 

During the year ended September 30, 2013, the County realized no gain or loss from the sale of investments. 
The calculation of realized gains is independent of the calculation of the net increase in fair value of 
investments. Real ized ga ins and losses on investments that have been held in more than one fi scal year and 
sold in the current year may have been recognized as an increase or decrease in the fair value of investments 
reported in the prior year. 

32 



6. PROPERTY TAXES 

Ad valorem taxes attach an enforceable lien on property as of January I. The taxes are levied each October 
I, based on the assessed value listed as of the date the enforceable lien attaches. Appraised values are 
established by the Starr County Appraisal District, assessed at 100% of appraised value and certified by the 
Appraisal Review Board. The Starr County Tax Assessor/Collector bills and collects taxes for the County. 
The 2013 fisca l year tax rate was .5011 per $100 for the general fund, .0300 per $100 for the debt service 
fund, .2281 per $100 fo r the FM and Lateral Road tax, and .0200 per $100 for the Drainage District, for a 
total of .7792 per $1 00 assessed valuation. 

The County's taxes on real property are a lien against such property until paid. The County may foreclose 
on real property upon wh ich it has a lien for unpaid taxes. The exception is homestead property belonging 
to persons 65 years of age or older. 

While the County makes an effort to collect del inquent taxes through foreclosure proceedings, del inquent 
taxes on property not otherwise collected are generally paid when there is a sale or transfer of the title of the 
property not otherwise collected are generally paid when there is a sale or transfer of the title of the 
property . Any liens and subsequent suits against the taxpayer for payment of delinquent persona l property 
taxes are barred un less instituted within four years from the time stich taxes become delinquent. Unlike real 
property, the sale or transfer of most personal property does not requ ire any evidence that taxes thereon are 
paid. 

Taxes are due October I. Taxes become delinquent on Febmary 1, of the following year, at which time 
penalty and interest charges are applicable. Property tax revenues are recorded as revenues when they 
become measurable and attainable. At September 30, property tax receivables are fu lly deferred. 

7. LONG-TERM DEBT 

The fo llowing is a summary of General Long-Tenn Debt and Revenue Bonds payable as of 
September 30, 2013 recorded under governmental activities . 

Balance Balance 

09/30/12 Additions Retirements 09/30113 
CertifICates of Obligation, Series 2004 $ 3,380,000 $ $ (450,000) $ 2,930,000 

Total Long-Tenn Debt $ 3,380,000 $ $ (450,000) $ 2,930,000 

The annual requirements to repay all outstanding debt, as of September 30,2013, are as follows : 

Year Ended 

SeQtember 30, Princmal Interest Tota l 

2014 $ 445,000 $ 11 7,856 $ 562,856 
2015 460,000 100,056 560,056 
2016 480,000 81,656 561,656 
2017 500,000 62,456 562,456 
2018 520,000 42,456 562,456 
2019 525,000 21,656 546,656 
Tota l $ 2,9,Q,000 $ 120,1'0 $ 3,356, 136 
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8. CAPITAL ASSETS 

Capital asset activ ity for the County for the year ended September 30, 2013, under governmental 
activ ities was as follows: 

Balance 
09/30/ 12 

Land $ 1,231,990 $ 
Construction in progress 
Buiklings and improvements 17,128,379 
Furniture and equipment 8,833,894 
Infrastructure 56,772,959 

Total at historic cost $ 83,967,222 $ 

Less accumulated depreciation: 
Buildings and improvements $ (6,860,018) $ 
Furniture and equipment (4,538,243) 

Total accumulated depreciation $ (1 1,398,261) $ 

Governmental activities 
Capital assets, net $ 72,568,961 $ 

Prima!1 Govemment 
Changes During Year 

Additions Deletions Adjustments 

36,690 $ $ 
829,655 
229,483 
953,565 (203,020) 
575,142 

2,624,535 $ (203,020) $ 

(338,304) $ $ 
(863,892) 98,574 

(1 ,202,199) $ 98,574 $ 

1,422,336 $ ~104,447) $ 

Balance 
09/30/13 

$ 1,268,680 
829,655 

17,357,862 
9,584,439 

57,348,101 

$ 86,388,737 

$ (7,198,322) 
(5,303,565) 

$ (12,501,887) 

$ 73,886,850 

Depreciation expense for FY 2013 was charged to functions/programs of the County as follows: 

General administration $ 362,500 

Jud ic ial 156,1 19 

Legal 59,822 
Financial administration 74,985 

Public facilities 17,615 

Public sa fety 447,858 
Health and welfare 73,167 
Conservation agriculture 10,133 

Totals $ 1,202,199 

(The remainder of this page was intentionally left blank.) 
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9. SEGMENT INFORMATION FOR ENTE RPRISE FUNDS 

The County maintains two Enterprise Funds, which provide natural gas and International boundary 
cross ings. Segment infonnation for the year ended September 30, 2013 was as fo llows: 

Operating revenues 
Depreciation and 

amortization expense 
Operating income 
Operating transfers in (out) 
Net income or (loss) 
Invested in capital assets, net 
Unrestricted net assets 
Notes payable - net of current 

International 
Toll Bridge 

$ 1,872,055 $ 

(181 ,687) 

516,393 

(988,464) 

(470,578) 

3,229,819 

497,837 

Gas Transfer 
System Statk:ll1 

686,098 $ 1,124,993 $ 

(2,689) 

(22,419) 

(21,987) 

20,914 

(578,149) 

(109,005) 

43,981 

303,390 

313,699 

675,189 

(305,674) 

967,101 

Tota l 
3,683,146 

(293,381) 

549,655 

(685,074) 

(178,866) 

3,925,922 

(385,986) 

967,101 

10. FIX ED ASSETS OF PROPRIETARY FUNDS 

Fixed assets of Proprietary Funds (Enterprise Funds) at September 30, 2013 consisted of the following: 

Land 
Landfill cbsure costs 
Buildings and improvements 
Gas distribution system 
Machinery, furniture and equipment 

Total al histOfK; cost 

Less: 
Accumulated depreciation 

Fixed assets, net of 
accumulated depreciation 

11. CONTINGENT LIABILITIES 

International 
Bridge 

$ 1,396,530 $ 

5,345,988 

8 18,7 12 

7,56 1,230 

(4,331,4 11) 

Gas 

System 

10,000 $ 

20,390 

571 ,562 

123,498 

725,450 

(704,536) 

Transfer 
Station 

2 1,000 

1,645,942 

282,976 

1,949,9 18 

(307,628) 

$ 

Tota l 

1,406,530 

21,000 

7,0 12,320 

57 1,562 

1,225, 186 

10,236,598 

(5,343,575) 

$ 3229,819 ",$~d2g,0';f!91~4 $ 1.642.290 $ 4,893,023 

The County is a party to various lit igations under which it may be required to pay ceI1ain monies upon 
dec ision of the courts. The County's Attorneys report various poss ible contingent liabilities based on the 
amount of damages alleged in various cases. However, it is the opinion of the County's Attorney that the 
County's liability in these cases that are not covered by liabil ity insurance will be a far lesser amount than 
that demanded. In the opin ion of the County's management, the outcome of these lawsuits will not have a 
material adverse effect on the accompanying financial statements and, accordingly, no provisions or losses 
have been recorded. 
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12. BUDGET RESULTS RECONCILED TO RESULTS IN ACCORDANCE WITH GENERALLY 
ACCEPTED ACCOUNTING PRINCIPLES 

The budgetary process is based upon accounting for certain transactions on a basis other than generally 
accepted accounting principles (GAA P basis). The resu lts of operations as presented in the Statement of 
Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances, Budget and Actual, are in accordance with 
budgetary process to provide a meaningful comparison with the budget. 

The major differences between the budgetary basis "actual" and the GAAP basis are as follows: 

A. Basis differences - revenues and expenditures are budgeted on a cash bas is while accounts shown in the 
combined Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance - All governmental fund 
types are presented under the modified accrual basis of accounting. 

B. Ent ity difference - budgets were not legally adopted for capital projects fund and the federal and state 
grants. As previously stated in Note I part 0 to the combined financial statements, the federal and state 
grants have already been excluded from the budgetary and actual figures shown on the Statement of 
Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances under Special Revenue Funds. Consequently, 
the amounts shown on said statement represent those of the Road and Bridge Fund on ly. 

13. COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES 

Federal and State Funds 

The County has received fede ral and state funds as grants and other fmancial assistance. These funds must 
be spent only as allowed by the grant and other federal or stale requirements. Also, the County must follow 
various laws and regu lations when they receive these funds. If the County does not abide by these laws and 
regulations or does 110t spend the monies, as allowed under the grant agreements, the County may be 
required to return the grant monies, or a portion thereof, to the granting agencies. The contingent liability, if 
any, that may be due to the federal and state agencies, cannot be readi ly detennined. 

14. RISK MANAGEMENT 

Starr County is exposed to various risks of loss relating to general liability, the accidental risk of loss of real 
and personal property, damage to County assets, errors and omissions, and personal risks which relate to 
workers' compensation. The County implements a number of risk strategies, such as purchasing 
commercial insurance and se lf· insurance with spec ific and full self-insurance to manage those listed risks. 
Amounts of coverage for these types of risk have not been subjected to a significant reduction in the current 
year. 

(The remainder of this page was intentionally left blank.) 
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IS. INTERFUND RECE IVABLES AND PA YABLES 

Interfund balances, at September 30, 2013, consisted of the following individual fund rece ivables and 
payabJes: 

Due from Due to 
General fund: 

Special revenue funds $ 569,621 $ 236,832 
Debt service fund 34,219 
Capital projects fund 
Enterprise funds 666,688 
Trust and agency funds 384,532 151,661 

Total general fund 1,620,841 422,712 

Specia l revenue funds: 

Genera l fund 236,832 569,621 
Specia l revenue funds 61 ,720 61,720 
Trust and agency funds 266,093 462,465 

Total special revenue funds 564,645 1,093,806 

Debt service fund: 
General fund 34,219 
Trust and agency funds 6,997 45 

Total debt service fund 41 ,216 45 

Capital projects fund: 
General fund 
Enterprise funds 291 ,921 

Total capita l project fund 291,921 

Enterprise funds: 
General fund 666,688 
Capital projects fund 291,921 

Total enterprise funds 958,609 

Trust and agency funds: 
General fund 151,661 384,532 
Special revenue funds 462,465 266,093 
Debt service fund 45 6,997 
Trust and agency funds 121 ,586 121,586 

Tota l trust and agency funds 735,757 779,207 

Totals $ 3,254,380 $ 3,254,380 

Balances resulted from the time lag between the dates that I) interfund goods and services are provided 
and/or reimbursement expenditures occur, 2) payments between funds are made. Balances also result from 
interfund payroll transactions and end of year reclass ifica tions made between funds. 
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16. PENSION PLAN 

Plan Description 

The County provides pension, disability, and death benefits for all of its full·time employees through a 
nontraditional defined benefit pension plan in the statewide Texas County and District Retirement System 
(TCDRS). The Board of Trustees of TCDRS is responsible for the adm inistration of the statewide agent 
multiple-employer public employee retirement system consisting of 624 cash balance-like defined benefit 
pension plans. TCDRS in the aggregate issues a comprehensive annual financ ial report (CAFR) on a 
calendar year basis. The CAFR is available upon written request from the TCDRS Board of Trustees at 
p.o. Box 2034, Austin, Texas 78768-2034. 

The plan provisions are adopted by the governing body of the County, within the options available in the 
Texas state statutes governing TCDRS. Members can retire at ages 60 and above with 8 or more years of 
service or with 20 years regardless of age or when the sum of their age and years equals 75 or more. 
Members are vested after 8 years of service but must leave their accumulated contributions in the plan to 
receive any employer-financed benefit. Members who withdraw their contributions in a lump sum are not 
entitled to any amounts contributed by the ir employer. 

Benefit amounts are determined by the sum of the employee 's contributions to the plan, with interest, and 
employer-financed monetary credits. TIle level ofthese monetary credits is adopted by the governing body 
of the County conditioned by the actuarial constraints imposed by the TCDRS Act so that the resulting 
benefits can be expected to be adequately financed by the employer's commitment to contribute. At 
retirement, death, or disability, the benefit is calculated by converting the sum of the employee's 
accumulated contributions and the employer-financed monetary credits to a monthly annuity using annuity 
purchase rates prescribed by the TCDRS Act. 

Funding Policy 

The pension plan requires that employees contribute 5% of their annual covered salary. The employer is 
required to contribute at an actuarially determined rate; the current rate is 8.19% of annual covered payro ll. 
The contribution requirements of the plan members and Starr County are establ ished and may be amended 
by TCDRS' Board of Trustees. 

Annual Pens ion Cost 

For 2011, Starr County's annual pension of $1 ,081 ,706 for TCDRS was equal to the County's required and 
actual contributions. The required contribution was determined as part of the December 31, 20 13 actuarial 
valuation using the entry age actuarial cost method. The actuarial assumptions included (a) 8% investment 
rate of return (net of investment expenses), (b) projected salary increases of 5.4% per year, and (c) 0% for 
cost of living adjustments. Both (a) and (b) included an inflation component of 3.5%. The method of 
detennining the actuarial value of assets is the SAF: 10-year smoothed value ESF: fund value method. The 
unfunded actuarial accrued liabi li ty is being amortized as a level percentage of projected payrolls on a 
closed bas is. The remaining amortization period at December 31, 2012 was 20 years. 
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17. 

Schedule of Funding Pro![ess 
a b boa a l b c (b - a) I c 

Fiscal Actuarial Actuarial Unfunded UAALas a 
Year Va lue of Accrued AAL Funded Covered Percentage of 

Ending Assets Liabil ity (UAA L) Ratio Payroll Covered Payroll 

09/30110 $ 18,041 ,954 $ 22,833,883 $ 4,79 1,929 79.01% $ 13,453,063 35.62% 
09130/ 11 $ 19,209,969 $ 24,261,302 $ 5,051,333 79.01% $ 12,975,145 35.62% 
09130/12 $ 20,424,038 $ 25,382,667 $ 4,958,629 80.46% $ 13,238,679 37.46% 

Schedule of Employer Contributions 

Fiscal Annua l Percentage Net 
Year Pension ofAPC Pension 

Ending Cost (APC) Contributed Obligation 
09130/10 $ 1,033,139 100.00"10 
09130/11 $ 974,791 100.00"10 
09130/12 $ 1,081,706 100.00"10 

CONTINGENCIES 

During the 20 I 0~20 II fiscal year, the County engaged an independent accounting firm to conduct an 
investigation regarding property tax receipts. It was found through a special audit that monies were 
collected and not deposited into the County's bank account. In add ition to the special aud it, the Starr 
County Sheri ff's office has been conducting an investigation. As of June 21, 2014, the investigation is 
ongoing and a fmal determination regarding any financia l loss to the County has not been determined. 
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EXHIBITG- I 

STARR COUNTY, TEXAS 

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL 

GENERAL FUND 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2013 

Variance with 
Final Budgct 

Budaetcd Amounts Favorable 
Original Final Actual (Unfavorable) 

Revenues 
Current ad valorem $ 7,939,577 $ 7,939,577 $ 7,448, 167 $ (491,41 0) 
Delinquent ad valorem 1,100.000 1,100,000 966,2 15 (133,785) 
Latc rendition penalty 19,254 19,254 
Alcoholic beverage licenses 15.000 15,000 14,83 1 (169) 
Subdivision fees 20,000 20,000 20.548 548 
Federal payment in lieu of taxes 44,586 44,586 
State grant elderly program 20,000 20,000 (20,000) 
HOM Gram-U.S. Dept. of Agricullure 23,861 23,86 1 
Elcetion Expense Reimbursements 16. 183 16,183 
Nutrition program grant 250,000 250,000 248.224 ( 1,776) 
Dept. of Farnily & Protective Serv-Co Any 29.8 12 29,8 12 
Ally General-VINE Contract # 12-25 176 8,274 8,274 
Texas task force on indegent defense grant 34, 137 34, 137 
Contribution - county attorney's office 10,000 62,000 52,000 
Contribution - OA's Forcfeiture Acet 20,000 20,000 
Attorney general- VINE Contract #1 1-21607 
91 1 addressing grant 43,698 43,698 36.580 (7,1 18) 
Fees of office 2, 100,000 2,100,000 2,152,439 52,439 
Detention center 2.500,000 2,500,000 1,735,054 (764,946) 
Detention center - cities 15.000 15,000 10,650 (4,350) 
Juveni le detention center 10,000 10,000 600 (9,400) 
EI Cenizo ADC - CASCST 7,200 7,200 7,200 
Chapter 19 - voter registration 7,724 7,724 
Library fines 6.625 6,625 
Rentals 8,000 8,000 13,4 13 5,413 
State salary supplement 70.000 70,000 107,500 37,500 
Hotel taxes 45,000 45,000 (45,000) 
Bond forfeitures 500 500 
Interest 18,427 18,427 
Donations 11,984 14,339 2,355 
Sale of cemetery plots 5,000 5,000 6,150 1,150 
Appraisal District refund-2012 354 354 
Miscellaneous (sheriff) 1,000 1,000 (1,000) 
Miscellaneous (auction) 5,000 5,210 4,335 (875) 
Miscellaneous 100,000 100,000 39,829 (60, 171 ) 
Elderly transportation 3.687 3,687 

Total revenues $ 14,254,475 $ 14,284,943 $ 13112 1,498 $ ! 1,1 63,445) 
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STARR COUNTY, T EXAS 

DETALLED SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL 

GENERAL FUND 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2013 

Variance 

Budgeted Amounts Favorable 
Original Final Actual 1Unfavorable) 

General administration: 

County judge: 
Salary of official $ 67,324 $ 67,324 $ 67,324 $ 
Supplemental salary of official 15,000 15,000 15 ,000 
Salary of administrative assistant 77,268 77,268 77,268 
Salary of secretary 30,156 30,156 30,156 
Salary of clerk 25,568 25,568 25,000 568 
Salary of courthouse security 85,955 121,955 124,130 (2,175) 
Veteran's Service Clerk 26,788 23,788 23,064 724 
Dog kennel supervisor 3,090 3,090 3,090 
Automation coordinator 70,179 73,179 74,324 (1,145) 
Annex receptionist 40,900 4,900 [,160 3,740 
Food inspector 48,956 48,956 48,961 (5) 
Payroll taxes 37,576 37,576 36,190 1,386 
Employee retirement 38,214 38,214 36,655 [,559 
Office supplies 7,500 7,500 7,482 18 
Auto expense 36,000 39,000 37,172 1,828 
Telephone 9,000 9,000 9,360 (360) 
Travel and sem inar 10,000 11 ,302 10,486 816 
Bonds and insurance 300 300 50 250 
Dues and subscriptions 2,000 2,000 2,000 
Capital outlay-equipment 9,425 9,425 9,425 
Miscel[aneous 10,000 6,000 2,111 3,889 
Contingencies 10,000 10,000 7,399 2,601 

Tota[ county judge 661,199 661,501 633,292 28,209 

County clerk: 

Salary of official 39,506 39,506 39,506 
Salary of chief deputy clerk 26,224 26,224 26,224 
Salary of court clerk 25,641 25,641 25,641 
Salaries of deputies 87,955 87,955 113,036 (25 ,08 1) 
Payroll taxes 13,718 13,718 12,780 938 
Employee retirement 13,952 [3,952 14,443 (49 1) 
Office supplies 14,520 14,520 6,447 8,073 
Telephone 50 50 50 
Travel and sem inars 2,500 2,500 2,349 151 
Binding expense 4,000 4,000 3,413 587 
Bonds and insurance 700 700 700 
Operational system fee 34,200 34,200 54,600 (20,400) 

Total county clerk 262,966 262,966 273,498 (10,532) 
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EXHIBIT G-2 

STARR COUNTY, TEXAS 

DETA[LED SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES - BUDGET AND AcrUAL 

GENERAL FUND 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 20[3 

Variance 

Budseted Amounts Favorab[e 

General administration: (continued) 
Orisinal Final Actual (Unfavorable) 

Personnel department 

Salary of supervisor 30,508 30,508 21,772 8,736 

Salary of secretarylmanager 21,902 21,902 24,800 (2,898) 

Salary of benefits clerk 22,196 22,196 22,338 (142) 

Salary of loss control clerk 22,454 22,454 30,004 (7,550) 

Payroll taxes 7,425 7,425 7,351 74 

Employee retirement 7,55 1 7,551 7,196 355 
Office suppl ies 5,000 5,055 3,434 1,62 1 

Travel and seminars 3,500 3,500 2,000 1,500 
Rental - copier 1,000 1,000 810 190 
Capital outlay 500 500 407 93 

Total personnel department 122,036 122,091 120,112 1,979 

Planning department 
Salary of Subdivision regulation inspector 31,570 27,570 24,231 3,339 

Salal)' offield worker 23,776 20,776 16,946 3,830 

Payroll taxes 4,234 4,234 3,108 1,126 

Employee retirement 4,306 4,306 3,143 1,1 63 

Office supp lies 2,000 800 489 311 

T ravel and seminars 800 800 9 12 (112) 
Auto expense 1,000 2,200 2,146 54 
Dues & subscriptions 100 100 111 (11) 

Total plann ing department 67,786 60,786 51,086 9,700 

Elections administrator: 
Salary of clerk 64,072 64,072 72,484 (8,412) 

Payroll taxes 4,901 4,901 5,444 (543) 

Employee reti rement 4,985 4,985 3,828 1, 157 

Office supplies 10,000 6,001 3,957 2,044 

Telephone 1,500 1,500 1,800 (300) 
Travel and seminars 3,000 5,650 5,248 402 

Public notices 1,000 1,000 458 542 

Bonds and insurance 500 500 500 

Election expense 16, 183 (16,183) 

Miscellaneous 1,000 2,849 2,765 84 

Capital outlay 500 
Total elections administrator 91,458 91,458 112,1 67 (20,709) 

General fund county wide: 
Texas workforce comm ission 120,000 83,800 14,148 69,652 
Workers compensation 150,000 150,000 44,005 105,995 

Postage 140,000 140,000 126,633 13,367 
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EXHI:BIT G-2 

STARR COUNTY, TEXAS 

DETAlLED SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL 

GENERAL FUND 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 201 3 

Variance 

Budseted Amounts Favorable 
Original Final Actual (Unfavorable} 

General administration: (continued) 
General fund county wide: (continued) 

Legal fees and settlements 80,000 80,000 69,217 10,783 
Audit services 70,000 70,000 3 1,000 39,000 
Payroll report processing 8,000 11 ,500 8,778 2,722 
Appraisal district fees 380,000 400,000 424,880 (24,880) 

Contractual services 120,000 120,000 78,785 41 ,215 
Drug testing fees 8,000 8,000 3,590 4,410 
Autopsies 50,000 50,000 25,793 24,207 
Bidding & notices 20,000 20,000 10,406 9,594 
Telephone-DPS license department 150 150 150 
Building rent-DPS license department 100 100 100 
Equipment rental-copiers 50,000 50,000 33,606 16,394 

Computer payments 15,000 20,000 [4, [50 5,850 
Insurance 150,000 [50,000 141 ,588 8,412 
Texas department of human services 10,000 [0,000 5,719 4,281 
Historical commission 5,000 5,000 5,000 
Industrial development 100,000 100,000 98,033 1,967 
Errors and omissions-insurance 50,000 50,000 49,160 840 
Rural fire calls 5,000 5,000 5,000 
Computer update 30,000 31 ,500 27,669 3,831 
Capital outlay 100,000 120,000 85,089 34,911 
Group insurance 1,800,000 1,800,000 1,816,761 (16,761) 
Salary - election workers 55,000 50,956 4,044 
Retirement 200 95 105 
Self Help Center expense 45,879 45,879 50,962 (5,083) 
Miscellaneous 20,000 25,000 24 ,076 92' 
lnfrastructure development 90,000 30,000 25,671 4,329 
Elections expense 50,000 50,000 49,551 449 
Salary - visiting judges 5,000 5,000 3, 102 1,898 
Payroll taxes 6,000 4,136 1,864 
Telephone 100,000 100,000 97,845 2,155 

Total general fund county wide 3,772,129 3,792, 129 3,415,404 376.725 
Total general administration 4,977,574 4,990,931 4,605,559 385 .372 

Judicial: 
County court-at-Iaw: 

Salary of official 140,320 140,320 140,320 
Salary of court coordinator 29,617 29,617 46,220 (16,603) 
Salary of court reporter 38,725 38,725 34,257 4,468 
Salary of administrative assistant 29,471 29,471 [9, 194 [0,277 

43 



(This Page [ntentionally Left Blank.) 



EXHTBIT G-2 

STARR COUNTY, TEXAS 

DETALLED SCHEDULE OF EXPEND ITURES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL 

GENERAL FUND 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2013 

Variance 
Budseted Amounts Favorable 

Ori8inal Final Actual (Unfavorable} 
Judicial: (continued) 
County court-at-law: (continued) 

Payroll taxes 18,217 18,2 17 15,894 2,323 
Employee retirement 18,527 18,527 19,2 16 (689) 
Office supplies 1,5 00 1,500 1,256 244 
Contract Labor-Court appointed counselors 21,000 21,000 59,400 (38,400) 
Contract Labor-Visiting reporter 200 200 1,150 (950) 
Telephone 100 100 100 
Travel and seminars 1,500 1,500 986 514 
Bonds and insurance 50 50 50 
Petit jurors 4,000 4,000 7,000 (3,000) 
Other juror expense 1,000 1,000 1,000 
Court ordered psychological evaluations 500 500 500 
Court Appointed Attorney - Ad Litem 13 ,904 (13,904) 
Miscellaneous 1,000 1,000 1,000 

Total county court-at-law 305,727 305,727 358,797 (53 ,070) 

229th district court: 
Salary Official 5,150 5,150 5,000 150 
Salary of court reporter 43,993 43,993 43 ,993 
Salary of court coordinator 26,091 26,091 34,171 (8,080) 
Salary of court clerk 46,560 46,560 55,008 (8,448) 
Salary of bai liff 20,493 (20,493) 
Court ordered psychological evaluations 500 500 1,650 (1,150) 
Salary of court interpreter 8,137 8,137 8, 137 
Salary of part time clerk 8,13 7 8,137 8,137 
Payroll taxes 10,562 10,562 11 ,740 (1,178) 
Employee retirement 10,742 10,742 13,249 (2,507) 
Car allowance 5,000 5,000 5,000 
Office suppl ies 4,000 4,000 4,026 (26) 
Contract labor- Court-appointed counselors 25,000 25,000 109,044 (84,044) 
Court appointed Attorney-Ad Litem 55,000 55,000 89,342 (34,342) 
Contract labor-Visiting reporter 4,000 4,000 2,751 1,249 
Telephone 3,500 3,500 1,819 1,681 
Travel and seminars 5,000 8,000 8,855 (855) 
Dues and subscriptions 200 200 200 
Petit jurors 20,000 17,000 20,574 (3,574) 
Other juror expense 2,500 2,500 668 1,832 
Capital outlay 500 500 2,700 (2,200) 

Total 229th d istrict court 284,572 284,572 430,083 {145,511) 
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EXHI8 IT G·2 
STARR COUNTY, TEXAS 

DETAlLED SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES· BUDGET AND ACTUAL 

GENERAL FUND 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2013 

Variance 
Budgeted Amounts Favorable 

Original Final 
Judicial: (continued) 

Actual ~Unfavorable) 

381 st district court: 
Salary of official 5,150 5,150 5,000 150 
Salary of court reporter 68,5 13 68,513 68,513 
Salary of court coord inator 70,594 70,594 70,594 
Salary of court bailiff 23, 115 23,115 15,509 7,606 
Salary of interpreter 8,137 8,137 4,234 3,903 
Payroll taxes 13,426 13,426 11 ,840 1,586 
Employee retirement 13,655 13 ,655 13,226 429 
Office suppl ies 8,000 8,000 7,483 517 
Court·appointed attorney -CPS 84,686 (84,686) 
Contract labor-Court·appointed counselors 40,000 40,000 69,235 (29,235) 
Visiting reporter 3,000 3,000 1,260 1,740 
Telephone 500 500 500 
Travel and seminars 4,000 4,000 3,751 249 
Jury commission 300 300 300 
Petit jurors 35,000 34,000 23,840 10,160 
Other juror expense 4,000 4,000 3,123 877 
Court ordered psychological evaluations 1,000 1,000 450 550 
Miscellaneous 3,000 4,000 3,717 283 

Total 381 st district court 301,390 301,390 386,461 (85,071) 

District clerk: 
Salary of official 39,506 39,506 39,506 
Salary of chief clerk 26,224 26,224 26,224 
Salary of clerks 180,850 175,850 157,3 76 18,474 
Payroll taxes 16,706 (16,706) 
Employee retirement 19,184 19,184 15,823 3,36 1 
Office supplies 10,000 11 ,000 10,645 355 
Microfilming 1,000 
Telephone 750 
Travel and seminars 1,500 2,100 1,665 435 
Binding expense 1,000 
Repair & maintenance-equipment 1,000 
Printer Lease 750 
Bonds and insurance 1,000 400 600 (200) 
Miscellaneous 500 
Cap ital outlay 9,000 8,553 447 
Dues and subscriptions 200 200 145 55 

Total district clerk 283,464 283,464 277,243 6,221 
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EXHIBIT G-2 
STARR COUNTY, TEXAS 

DETAfLED SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL 

GENERAL FUND 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2013 

Variance 

Budgeted Amounts Favorable 

Judicial: (continued) 
Original Final Actual ~Unfavorable) 

Justice of the peace pet. L 
Salary of official 31,349 31,349 31,349 

Salary of secretary 25,002 25,002 20,595 4,407 

Payroll taxes 4,3 11 4,311 3,871 440 

Employee retirement 4,384 4,3 84 2,789 1,595 

Office supplies 1,000 1,000 1,004 (4) 

Telephone 1,600 1,600 1, 157 443 

Travel and seminars 1,500 1,500 638 862 

Bonds and insurance 175 175 175 

Juror expense 100 100 100 
Internet service 1,750 1,750 1,699 51 

Total justice of the peace pet. I 71,171 71,171 63,102 8,069 

Justice of the peace pet. 2: 

Salary of official 28,525 28,525 28,525 

Salary of secretary 23,894 23,894 21,450 2,444 

Payroll taxes 4,010 4,010 3,108 902 

Employee retirement 4,078 4,078 4,038 40 

Office supplies 1,200 1,200 1,200 

Telephone [,000 1,000 [,090 (90) 
Travel and seminars 1,000 1,000 734 266 
Juror expense 100 100 100 
Bonds and insurance 175 175 150 25 
Internet service 1,750 1,750 1,433 317 

Total justice of the peace pet. 2 65,732 65,732 6 1,728 4,004 

Justice of the peace pet. 3: 

Salary of official 28,525 28,525 30,914 (2,389) 

Salary of secretary 41,284 31,524 28,475 3,049 

Payroll taxes 5,341 5,341 4,361 980 

Employee retirement 5,431 5,431 4,443 988 

Office suppl ies 1,400 780 779 I 
Telephone 1,000 1,007 1,008 (I) 
Internet service 1,750 2,086 2,004 82 

Travel and seminars 1,000 1,151 1,151 
Bonds and insurance 175 300 300 
Juror expense 100 100 100 

Total justice of the peace pet. 3 86,006 76,245 73,435 2,810 

46 



(This Page Intentionally Left Blank.) 



EXIUBIT G-2 

STARR COUNTY, T EXAS 

DETAILED SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL 

GENERAL FUND 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBE R 30, 2013 

Variance 
Budgeted Amounts Favorable 

Judicial: (continued) 
Original Final Actual (Unfavorable~ 

Justice of the peace pet. 4: 

Salary of official 31,349 31,349 45,117 (13 ,768) 
Salary of secretary 24,374 24 ,374 6,815 17,559 
Payroll taxes 4,263 4,263 3,605 658 
Employee retirement 4,335 4,335 4,193 142 
Office supplies 2,000 2,000 1,953 47 
Travel and seminars 1,200 1,200 640 560 
Juror expense 300 300 300 
Bonds and insurance 175 175 175 

Total justice of the peace pet. 4 67,996 67,996 62,323 5,673 

Justice of the peace pct. 5: 
Salary of official 31,349 31,349 31,349 
Salary of clerk 19,450 19,450 18,813 637 
Payrol! taxes 3,886 3,886 3,420 466 
Employee retirement 3,952 3,952 4,053 (101) 
Office supplies 1,200 900 801 99 
Telephone 1,000 1,000 1,366 (366) 
Travel and seminars 1,300 1,600 1,501 99 
Juror expense 100 100 100 
Bonds and insurance 175 175 50 125 

Totaljustice of the peace pct. 5 62,412 62,4 12 6 1,353 1,059 

Justice of the peace pet. 6: 
Salary of official 31 ,349 31,349 31,349 
Salary of secretary 25,002 25,002 25,002 
Salary of clerk 20,000 20,000 19,231 769 
Payrol! taxes 5,841 5,841 5.3 81 460 
Employee retirement 5,940 5.940 6,109 (169) 
Office suppl ies 1,500 2,100 1,372 728 
Telephone 1,800 1,800 1,930 (130) 
Travel and seminars 1,300 1,300 1,443 (143) 
Copier lease 350 
Juror expense 100 
Bonds and insurance 300 150 150 
Internet service 1,500 1,500 1,504 (4) 

Total justice of the peace pct. 6 94,982 94,982 93,471 1,5 11 

Justice of the peace pct. 7: 
Salary of official 28,525 28,525 28,525 
Salary of secretary 21,870 21,870 21,870 
Payroll taxes 3,855 3,855 3,819 36 
Employee retirement 3,921 3,921 4,072 (151) 
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EXHIBIT G-2 
STARR COUNTY, TEXAS 

DETA ILED SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL 

GENERAL FUND 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2013 

Variance 
BudGeted Amounts Favorable 

OriGinal Final Actual ~Unfavorable} 

Judicial: (continued) 
Justice of the peace pct. 7: (continued) 
Office suppl ies 1,000 1,000 2,324 (1,324) 
Telephone 1,300 1,300 2,671 (1,371) 
Travel and seminars 1,100 1, 100 607 493 
Rental copier 500 500 500 
Bonds and insurance 175 175 50 125 
Juror expense 100 100 100 
Internet service 1,000 11°00 1,001 (1) 

Total justice of the peace pct. 7 63,346 63)46 64,939 (1,593) 

Justice of the peace pct. 8: 
Salary of official 28,525 28,525 28,525 
Salary of secretary 22,894 22,894 22,894 
Payroll taxes 3,934 3,934 3,834 100 
Employee retirement 4,000 4,000 4,154 (154) 
Office supplies 1,200 2,062 1,486 576 
Telephone 1,000 1,000 964 36 
Travel and seminars 1,200 613 613 
Juror expense 100 
Bonds and insurance 275 100 100 
Internet service 1,500 1,500 1,553 (53) 

Total justice of the peace pct. 8 64,628 64,628 64,123 505 

Totaljudicial 1,751,426 1,741,665 1,997,058 (255,393) 

Legal: 
County attorney: 

Salary of official 57,217 57,217 57,217 
Supplemental salary of official 25,000 25,000 25,425 (425) 
Salary of assistant county attorney 56,[92 56, [92 56,096 96 
Other salaries 86,927 65,995 140,5 11 (74,516) 
CPS Attorney 21,250 21,250 49,915 (28,665) 
Payroll taxes 18,864 16,569 23,306 (6,737) 
Employee retirement 19, 184 16,778 24,742 (7,964) 
Office supplies 3,000 4,005 3,607 398 
Supplies other 500 545 395 150 
Repairs and maintenance-autos 1,000 
Fuel and oil 6,000 6,000 5,987 13 
Travel and seminars 1,000 
Equipment rental-copiers 6,500 11 ,500 6,500 5,000 
Bonds and insurance 500 200 200 
Dues and subscriptions 250 
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EXHIBIT G-2 
STARR COUNTY, TEXAS 

DETAILED SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL 

GENERAL FUND 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2013 

Variance 
Budgeted Amounts Favorable 

Original Final Actual (Unfavorable) 
Legal: (continued) 
County attorney: (continued) 

Capital outlay 500 
Service of citations 3,000 

Total county attorney 306,884 281,251 393,901 (112,650) 

District attorney: 
Supplemental salary of official 11 ,672 11 ,672 12,032 (360) 
DA Supp lemental salaries & fringes 22,424 (22,424) 
Salaries of assistants 107,879 101,879 68,335 33,544 
Salaries o f investigators 39,745 39,745 37,72 1 2,024 
Salaries of secretaries 94,752 94,752 88,430 6,322 
Other salaries 61, 185 61,185 65,018 (3,833) 
Payroll taxes 24,115 24,115 19,456 4,659 
Employee retirement 24,525 24,525 21,5 19 3,006 
Office supp lies 5,000 8,000 6,776 1,224 
Repairs and maintenance-autos 2,000 2,000 1,935 65 
Transcripts for trials and appeals 2,5 00 2,000 1,224 776 
Telephone 1,000 1,500 1,000 500 
Travel and seminars 3,500 8,000 7,997 3 
Computer maintenance 1,000 1,000 850 150 
Rental-copier 7,000 7,000 6,319 681 
Bonds and insurance 300 300 300 
Dues and SUbscriptions 1,500 1,500 1,413 87 
Contract services-VINE program 8,274 8,274 
Capital outlay 1,500 
Miscellaneous 600 600 608 (8) 

Total district attorney 389,773 3981047 371,331 26,716 

Total legal 696,657 679,298 7651232 (85,934) 

Financial administration: 

County auditor: 
Salary of official 63,743 63 ,743 63,743 
Salary of accountant 46,065 46,065 50,080 (4,015) 
Salary ofassistant 43,578 43 ,578 43,5 78 
Salary of special programs bookkeeper 28,427 28,427 33,600 (5, 173) 
Salary of clerks 98,385 98,385 92,707 5,678 
Payroll taxes 21,435 2 1,435 17,104 4,331 
Employee retirement 2 1,800 21,800 19,40 1 2,399 
Office supplies 3,500 3,500 3,174 326 
Travel and seminars 1,000 1,000 703 297 
Repairs and maintenance-equipment 500 500 500 
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EXHlBlT G-2 
STARR COUNTY, TEXAS 

DETAiLED SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL 

GENERAL FUND 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2013 

Variance 
Budgeted Amounts Favorable 

Original Final Actual (Unfavorable~ 

Financial administration: (continued) 
County auditor: (continued) 

Rental-copier 2,000 2,000 1,668 332 
Bonds and insurance 200 200 50 150 
Dues and subscriptions 300 300 385 (85) 
Miscel laneous 200 200 200 
Capital outlay 1,000 1,000 5,500 (4,500) 

Total county auditor 332, 133 332,133 288,115 44,018 

County treasurer: 
Salary of offic ial 39,506 39,506 39,506 
Salary of ch ief deputy 26,249 26,249 26,249 
Salary of clerk 47,289 47,289 47,289 
Payroll taxes 8,648 8,648 8,455 193 
Employee retirement 8,795 8,795 9,133 (338) 
Office supplies 3,500 3,500 3,769 (269) 
Telephone 100 100 100 
Travel and sem inars 3,000 4,000 3,449 551 
Bonds and insurance 1,000 1,000 200 800 
Dues and subscriptions 100 100 100 
Capital outlay 1,000 

Total county treasurer 139, 187 139,187 138,050 1,137 

Tax collector: 
Salary of official 41 ,441 41,441 41 ,441 
Salary of chief deputy 26,224 26,224 26,224 
Salary of chief deputy-tax 26,224 26,224 26,224 
Salaries of deputies 190, 117 190, 117 203,356 (13,239) 
Salary of clerk 3,948 3,948 12, 101 (8,153) 
Payroll taxes 22,028 22,028 22,095 (67) 
Emp loyee retirement 22,403 22,403 23,996 (1,593) 
Office suppl ies 18,000 15,905 12,055 3,850 
Telephone 1,800 2,395 2,631 (236) 
Travel and seminars 2,500 5,952 5,442 510 
Printing 2,500 2,500 2,500 
Bonds and insurance 500 500 1,100 (600) 
Dues and subscriptions 700 248 248 
Miscellaneous 500 
Capital outlay 1,000 

Total tax collector 359,885 359,885 379,413 ( 19,528) 
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EXHTBITG-2 
STARR COUNTY, TEXAS 

DETAILED SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL 

GENERAL FUND 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 20\3 

Variance 

Budgeted Amounts Favorable 
Original Final Actual (Unfavorable) 

Financial administration: (continued) 
Compliance and collections: 

Salal)' of collections Supervisor 29,394 29,394 29,394 
Salal)' of collection Specialist 48,100 48,100 44,379 3,721 
Salary of warrant officer 40,572 40,572 40,572 
Salal)' of Clerk 7,000 54,179 (47,179) 
Payroll taxes 9,032 9,032 9,213 (lSI) 
Employee Retirement 9,186 9,186 9,9 11 (725) 
Office Supplies 4,000 7,155 5,770 1,385 
Travel & Seminars 2,000 500 167 333 
Dues & Subscriptions 500 500 500 
Auto expense 2,000 500 213 287 
Miscellaneous 500 500 400 100 

Total Compliance and Collections 145,284 152,439 153,626 (1,187) 

Total financ ial administration 976,489 983,644 959,204 24,440 

Public facilities: 
Building maintenance: 
Salal)' of maintenence janitors 63,658 63,658 61,476 2,182 
Salary of yardman 22,509 22,509 40,173 (17,664) 
Salary of janitor (new floor) 21,351 21,351 19,750 1,601 
Salary of annex janitors 40,900 40,900 40,801 99 
Salal)' of annex yardman 19,450 19,450 19,450 
Payroll taxes 12,842 12,842 11,927 915 
Employee retirement 13,060 13,060 11,584 1,476 
Employee uniforms 2,000 2,000 60 1,940 
Cleaning and sanitation supplies 16,000 16,000 14,368 1,632 
Small tools 3,000 3,000 1,946 1,054 
Repairs and maintenance-buildings 18,000 18,000 12,487 5,513 
Repairs and maintenance-elevator 7,000 7,000 6,509 491 
Repairs and maintenance-equipment 11,000 11,000 4,243 6.757 

Total building maintenance 250,770 250,770 225,324 25,446 

Total public facilities 250,770 250,770 225,324 25,446 

Public safety: 
Fire station pel. I, 

Salal)' of employee 101 ,253 122,684 125,288 (2,604) 
Payroll taxes 7,746 9,000 9,433 (433) 
Employee retirement 7,877 9,312 9,357 (45) 
Fue[ and oil 8,000 7.622 7,622 
Cleaning and sanitation 1,000 
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EXHI BIT G-2 
STARR COUNTY, TEXAS 

DETAILED SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL 

GENERAL FUND 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2013 

Variance 
Budgeted Amounts Favorable 

Original Final Acrual iUnfavorable) 
Public safety; (continued) 
Fire station pet I; (continued) 
Telephone 2,000 2,000 2,139 (139) 
Travel and seminars 1,500 504 266 238 
Repairs and maintenance-equipment 20,000 7,426 7,228 198 
Rentals-equipment 12,000 
lnsurance-I iabi I ity 1,200 1,200 1,200 
Insurance-firemen 2,500 2,500 2,500 
Miscellaneous 5,000 13,599 13,584 15 
Capital outlay-equipment 10,000 5,348 2,726 2,622 

Total fire station pet. 1 180,076 181,195 177,643 3,552 

Fire station pet. 2: 
Salary of employee 11 3,889 102,789 102,831 (42) 
Salary of assistant chief 22,075 
Payroll taxes 10,401 7,701 7,548 153 
Employee retirement 10,578 7,778 7,675 103 
Fuel and oil 15,000 14,915 14,913 2 
Telephone 3,000 5,000 5,153 (153) 
Travel and seminars 1,000 1,090 1,090 
Repair and maintenance-equipment 14,000 13,905 13,903 2 
Capital outlay-equipment 30,000 32,250 32,248 2 

Total fire station pet. 2 2 19,943 185,428 185,361 67 

Fire station pet. 3: 
Salary of employee 105,535 109,985 109,980 5 
Salary of nigh! watchman 659 659 
Payroll taxes 8,073 8,328 8,31 6 12 
Employee retirement 8,211 8,691 8,658 33 
Fuel and oil 8,000 13,608 13,546 62 
Telephone 3,000 
Travel and seminars 1,000 793 792 
Repairs and maintenance-equipment 7,000 7,000 6,873 127 
Insurance-I iabi I ity 2,000 1,722 1,722 
Insurance-firemen 3,000 3,000 3,000 
Miscellaneous 2,500 2,500 2,500 
Capital outlay-equipment 10,000 2,033 2,032 1 
Capital outlay-building 4,000 4,000 3,910 90 

Total fire station pet. 3 162,3 19 162,3 19 161,988 331 

Fire station pel. 4: 

Salary of employee 390 94,724 (94,334) 
Salary of firemen 94,263 94,263 94,263 
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EXHTBIT G-2 
STARR COUNTY, TEXAS 

DETAILED SCHEDULE OF EXPEND ITURES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL 

GENERAL FUND 

FO R THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2013 

Variance 
Budgeted Amounts Favorable 

Original Final Actual (U nfavorable) 
Public safety: (continued) 
Fire station pet. 4: (continued) 

Payroll taxes 7,2 11 5,621 6,547 (926) 
Employee retirement 7,334 7,574 7,655 (81) 
Uniform rental 4,000 2,445 2,142 303 
Fuel and oil 22,000 12,660 12,651 9 
Telephone 3,000 4,330 4,871 (541) 
Travel and sem inars 1,000 500 995 (495) 
Repair and maintenance-equipment 8,000 7,840 7,949 (109) 
Equipment rental 5,000 
Insurance-I iab i I ity 4,000 3,850 3,B49 
Insurance- fireman 1,000 
Miscellaneous 7,000 7,032 4,949 2,083 
Capital out lay-equ ipment 24,000 29,910 29,906 4 

Total fire station pct. 4 187,80B 176,415 176,238 177 

Constables: 
Salary of constable Pct 26,295 26,295 26,295 
Salary of constable Pct. 2 26,295 26,295 26,801 (506) 
Salary of constable Pct. 3 26,295 26,295 26,295 
Salary of constable Pct. 4 26,295 26,295 26,295 
Salary of constable Pct. 5 26,295 26,295 23,261 3,034 
Salary of constable Pct. 6 26,295 26,295 26,295 
Salary of constable Pet. 7 26,295 26,295 26,295 
Salary of constable Pet. 8 26,295 26,295 26,295 
Payroll taxes 16,092 16,092 14 ,7 10 1,382 
Employee retirement 16,366 16,366 [6,789 (423) 
Travel and seminars 4,000 3,500 1,653 I,B47 
Fuel and oi l 32,500 26, 100 19,OB3 7,017 
Bonds and insurance 50 566 (516) 
Repairs & Maintenance - Autos 1,000 2,500 2,500 
Repairs and maintenance - equipment 6,500 141850 11,244 3,606 

Total constables 286,818 289,B18 274,377 15,441 

Sheriff's department: 

Salary of official 71,372 71,372 71 ,372 
Supplement salary of official 15,450 15 ,450 15,450 
Salary of chief deputy 47,134 47,134 47,134 
Salary of deputies 496,373 527,305 514,508 12,797 
Salary of clerk 22,128 22,128 17,089 5,039 
Salary of dispatchers 167,820 167,820 153,470 14,350 
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EXlflBITG-2 
STARR COUNT Y, TEXAS 

DETAlLED SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL 

GENERAL FUND 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2013 

Variance 

Budgeted Amounts Favorab[e 
Original Final Actual (Unfavorab[e) 

Public Safety: (continued) 
Sheriffs department: (continued) 

Salary of investigators 203,787 203,787 175,902 27,885 
Salary of captain 37,924 37,924 37,924 
Salary of sergeants 101 ,896 101,896 10[ ,899 (3) 
Salary of corporals 34,482 34,482 65,347 (30,865) 
Salary of warrants 32,691 32,691 32,691 
Salary of part-time dispatcher 20,891 20,891 9,472 11,419 
Salary of lieutenant 35,616 35,616 21,137 14,479 
Salary of task Force Officer 32,960 32,960 32,960 
Payrol[ taxes 101,020 103,3 15 94,064 9,25 1 
Employee retirement 102,737 105, 143 102,620 2,523 
Un iforms 7,000 7,000 3,698 3,302 
Office suppl ies 9,500 9,500 9,3 19 181 
Fuel and oil 150,000 150,000 142,432 7,568 
Fireann supplies 3,000 3,000 3,000 
Telephone 50,000 50,000 56,800 (6,800) 
Travel and seminars 1,500 1,500 1,040 460 
School instructors expense 1,000 1,000 940 60 
Repairs and maintenance-equipment 8,000 8,000 7,777 223 
Repairs and maintenance-communications equipment 7,000 7,000 7,221 (22 I) 
Rental of storage-department files 4,000 4,000 2,302 1,698 
Repairs and maintenance-autos 30,000 30,000 30,763 (763) 
Rental cop ier 4,500 4,500 2,644 1,856 
Bonds and insurance 200 200 200 
Radio Tower 6,000 6,000 4,000 2,000 
Starr Co Tactical Command Suburban 5,000 5,000 5,000 

Total sheriffs department 1,810,981 1,846,614 1,732,284 114,330 

229th district adult probation: 
Salary of secretaries 8,611 8,611 7,582 1,029 
Payroll taxes 659 659 538 121 
Employee retirement 670 670 613 57 

Total 229th district adult probat ion 9,940 9,940 8,733 1,207 

2291h disrrictjuveni[e probation: 
County's contribution 87,000 87,000 87,000 
Residential placements 

Total 229th district juvenile probation 87,000 87,000 87,000 

Contribution to Texas DPS: 
Salary of clerks 22,559 22,559 22,559 
Payroll taxes 1,726 1,726 1,725 1.00 
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EXHI BIT G-2 

STARR CO UNTY, TEXAS 

DETAILED SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL 

GENERAL FUND 

FOR llffi YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2013 

Variance 
Budgeted Amounts Favorable 

Origina l Final Actual (Unfavorable~ 

Public safety: (continued) 
Contribution to Texas DPS: (continued) 

Employee retirement 1,755 1,755 1,823 (68) 
Telephone 3,000 4,200 3,800 400 
Rentals-equipment 4,000 200 200 
Miscellaneous 500 3,100 3,100 
Total contribution to Texas DPS 33,540 33,540 33,007 533 

Detention center: 
Salary of captain 37,064 37,064 40,079 (3,015) 
Salary of jai lers 870,000 870,000 1,045,106 (175 ,106) 
Salary of corporals 48,979 48,979 48,434 545 
Salary of cooks 41 ,573 41,573 41,573 
Salary of office manager 27,501 27,501 27,501 
Salary of sergeants 101,934 101,934 72,210 29,724 
Salary of head bookeeper 27,501 27,501 27,501 
Salary of bookeeper 26,443 (26,443) 
Salary of maintenance 45, 171 45,171 45, 171 
Salary of mechanic 22,585 22,585 67,756 (45,171) 
Salary oflieUlenants 28,281 28,281 28,281 
Payroll taxes 95,670 95,670 102,095 (6,425) 
Employee reti rement 97,296 97,296 108,208 (10,912) 
Office supplies 15,000 15,000 13,345 1,655 
Cleaning and sanitation 30,000 30,000 39,476 (9,476) 
Food consumption 385,000 385,000 465,764 (80,764) 
Camera supplies 1,000 1,000 1,000 
Uniforms 12,000 12,000 10,735 1,265 
Personal hygiene-inmates 12,000 12,000 11,546 454 
Phannacy 35,000 35,000 29,375 5,625 
Medical services 25,000 25,000 15, 179 9,821 
Contract medical service 100,000 100,000 97,600 2,400 
Telephone 2,000 .00 2,000.00 2,832 (832) 
Transport of inmates 8,000 8,000 8,000 
School and training 2,000 2,000 1,800 200 
Utilities 60,000 60,000 57,513 2,487 
Repairs and maintenance-bui ldings 60,000 60,000 59,690 310 
Repairs and maintenance-equipment 30,000 30,000 21,905 8,095 
Rental-copier 5,000 5,000 2,749 2,251 
I nsurance-bu i Idings 25,000 25,000 24,909 91 
Jail inspection expense 1,000 1,000 850 150 
Capital out lay-equipment 15 ,000 15,000 11,026 3,974 
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STARR COUNTY, T EXAS 

DETAlLED SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL 

GENERAL FUND 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30', 20'13 

Budgeted Amounts 
Original Final Actual 

Public safety: (continued) 
Detention center: (continued) 

Capital outlay-communications equipment. 3,000 3,000 1,687 
Trustee fees-jail lease 1,0'0'0' 1,00'0 

Total detention center 2,270,555 2,270',555 2,475,667 

Juvenile detention center: 
Salary of guards 153,526 153,526 152,50'3 
Salary of part-time guards 87,40'7 83,70'7 122,140' 
Salary of detention director 4,738 4,738 4,874 
Salary of detention supervisor 2,369 
Secretary stipend 1,339 1,339 1,339 
Payroll taxes 19,0'77 19,077 21 ,148 
Employee retirement 19,40'2 19,40'2 12,883 
Linen/Uniforms 400 
Restraints 100 
Office supplies 4,0'0'0' 5,600 5,50'4 
Telephone 2,000 2,000 2,681 
Medical services 500 
Repairs and maintenance 1,50'0' \ ,50'0' 1,560' 
lnsurance-l iab i I ity 100 
Miscellaneous 1,0'0'0' 1,0'0'0' 875 
Travel and seminars 7,0'0'0' 12,569 11,80'5 

Total Juven ile detention center 30'4,458 30'4,458 337,3 12 

9-\-\ Services: 

Salary of clerk 24,40'0' 24,40'0' 24,177 
Payroll taxes 1,867 1,867 1,80'5 
Group insurance 4,20'0' 4,20'0' 4,177 
Employee retirement 1,898 1,898 1,953 
Workers compensation 61 61 
Unemployment insurance 347 347 
Training 2,894 2,894 1,0[0' 
Repairs & Maintenance [,221 1,22 1 
Other 1,[59 1, 159 
Travel and seminars 2,000 2,0'0'0' 526 
Supplies 2,575 2,575 483 
Street sign replacement 1,137 1, 137 

Tota l 9-1-1 services 43,759 43,759 34,131 
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Variance 
Favorable 

(Unfavorable) 

1,313 
1,0'0'0' 

(205, 112) 

1,0'23 
(38,433) 

(136) 

(2,071) 
6,519 

96 
(68 1) 

(60) 

125 
764 

(32,854) 

223 
62 
23 

(55) 
61 

347 
1,884 
1,22 1 
1,159 
1,474 
2,0'92 
1, 137 
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EXHIBITG-2 

STARR COUNTY, TEXAS 

DETAILED SCHEDULE OF EXPEND ITURES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL 

GENERAL FUND 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2013 

Variance 

Budgeted Amounts Favorable 

Original Final Actual (Unfavorable) 
Public safety: (continued) 

County wide services: 

Salary of fire department administrator 39,130 (39,130) 
Payroll taxes 2,917 (2,917) 
Employment retirement 3,162 (3, 162) 

Total county wide services 45,209 (45,209) 

Total public safety 5,597, 197 5,591,041 5,728,950 (137,909) 

Health and welfare: 

Public health and welfare aid: 

Contract medical services 6,000 6,000 6,000 
Pauper funerals 4,000 4,000 4,000 

Total public health and welfare aid 10,000 10,000 6,000 4,000 

Federal and state programs: 
Salary of department head 56,779 56,779 56,780 (I) 
Salary part-time projects clerk 26, 164 26,164 24,844 1,320 
Salary of project manager 112,856 112,856 103,947 8,909 
Payroll taxes 14,979 14,979 13,770 1,209 
Employee retirement 15,233 15,233 14,396 837 
Office supplies 7,000 6,372 6,372 
Telephone 1,500 1,500 2,625 (1 , 125) 
Travel and seminars 4,000 6,355 5.561 794 
Repairs and maintenance equipment 1,300 43 43 
Capital outlay 500 500 500 
Dues and subscriptions 750 280 280 

Total federal and state programs 241,061 241,061 228,618 12,443 

Elderly programs: 
Salary of coordinator 23,766 5,817 5,817 
Salary of transportation director 22,763 22,763 22,763 
Payroll taxes 3,559 2,260 2,107 153 
Employee retirement 3,620 2,420 2,291 129 
Office supplies 500 400 399 

Fuel and oil 20,000 20,000 19,984 16 
Repair and maintenance-autos 2,000 1,390 1,390 
Bonds and insurance 500 

Total elderly programs 76,708 55,050 54,751 299 

Nutrition program pct. I: 
Salary of site manager 24,350 21,689 22,017 (328) 
Salary of part-time help 72,621 90,016 89,397 619 
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EXHI BIT C-2 
STARR COUNTY, TEXAS 

DETAILED SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL 

GENERAL FUND 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2013 

Variance 
Budgeted Amounts Favorable 

Original Final Actual ~Unfavorab!e) 
Health and we lfare: (continued) 
Nutrition program pct. I; (continued) 

Payroll taxes 7,418 8, 122 8,421 (299) 
Employee retirement 7,545 7,933 8,172 (239) 
Contractual services 25,000 11 ,661 10,977 684 

Consumables 5,000 721 716 5 
Repairs and maintenance - auto 2,000 2,294 756 1,538 

Fuel and oil 5,000 3,881 3,881 

Miscellaneous 10,000 7,2 19 5,556 1,663 
Food pantry expense 15,000 21,129 20,772 357 

Total nutrition program pct. 173,934 174,665 170,665 4,000 

Nutrition program pct. 2: 
Salary of program administrator 19,964 19,964 19,964 
Salary of administrative assistant 19,803 24,353 24,348 5 
Salary of part-time help 39,841 37,991 37,994 (3) 
Payroll taxes 6,090 6,090 6,031 59 
Employee retirement 6,193 4,793 4,689 104 
Contractual 45,000 52,800 52,678 122 
Consumables 5,000 5,050 5,050 
Repairs and maintenance - auto 500 500 488 12 
Food pantry expense 20,000 67,024 67,020 4 

Total nutrition program pct. 2 162,391 218,565 218,262 303 

Nutrition program pct. 3: 
Salary of site manager 18,706 29,713 29,713 
Salary of rental building coordinator 1,411 1,339 1,33 9 
Payroll taxes 1,539 2,264 2,261 3 
Employee retirement 1,565 2,505 2,509 (4) 
Contractual 12 ,000 12,000 11,927 73 
Consumables 2,000 2,000 1,991 9 
Fuel and oil 3,000 3,000 3,000 

Repairs and maintenance - auto 1,000 1,000 941 59 
Miscellaneous 7,200 4,360 4,313 47 
Food pantry 20,000 

Total nutrition program pct. 3 68,421 58,181 57.994 187 

Nutrition program pct. 4: 
Salary of site manager 22,554 22,554 20,211 2,343 

Salary of assistant 23,918 23,918 43 ,007 (19,089) 

Salary of part-time help 3,028 3,028 3,028 
Payroll taxes 3,787 4,960 4,835 125 
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EXHIlUTG-2 
STARR COUNTY, TEXAS 

DETAlLED SCHEDULE OF EXPEND ITURES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL 

GENERAL FUND 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2013 

Variance 
Budgeted Amounts Favorable 

Health and welfare: (continued) 
Original Final Actual (Unfavorable1 

Nutrition program pel. 4: (continued) 
Employee retirement 3,851 3,851 1,942 1,909 
Contractual services 60,000 98,500 92,495 6,005 
Consumables 32,000 5,000 4,896 104 
Fuel and oil 17,000 5,500 5,130 370 
Repairs and maintenance-autos 1,000 1,000 950 50 
Food pantry expense (to self-help) 15 ,000 32,354 26,194 61 160 

Total nutrition program pct 4 182,138 200,665 199,660 1,005 

Total health and welfare 914,653 958,[87 935,950 22,237 

Conservation agriculture: 
Extension service: 
Supplemental salary of county agent 13,675 13,675 13,675 
Supplemental salary of home demo agent 13,675 13,675 13 ,675 
Salary of secretary 26,438 26,438 26,438 
Salary of clerk 25,206 25,206 25,206 
Payroll taxes 6,043 6,043 5,947 96 
Employee retirement 6,146 6,146 5,400 746 
Dues 800 475 475 
Office supplies and postage 4,500 4,654 4,652 2 
Postage 1,050 87 87 
Custod ial supplies 850 344 344 
Demonstration materials 850 526 525 I 
Computer update 1,850 426 427 (I) 
Tele-communications update 850 1,628 1,627 I 
Telephone 3,100 3,766 3,775 (9) 
Mileage 14,800 14,800 14,800 
Travel and seminars 6,000 6,568 6,545 23 
Repairs and maintenance-equipment 1,350 3,496 3,496 
Rental-copier 3,350 2,580 2,524 56 

Total extension service 130,533 130,533 129,6 18 915 
Total conservation agriculture 130,533 130,533 129,618 915 

Total expenditures - all departments: 15 ,295,299 15,326,069 15,346,895 (20,826) 

EXCESS (DEFIC I.ENCY) OF REVENUES OVER 
(UNDER) EXPEND ITURES BEFORE OTHER 
FlNANC ING SOURCES (\ ,040,824) (1,041,126) (2,225,397) (1,184,271) 
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STARR COUNTY, TEXAS 

DETAILED SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL 

GENERAL FUND 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2013 

Bud.s:eted Amounts 

Orisinal Final Actual 
OH lER FINANC ING SOURCES (USES): 

Transfers in 988,240 988,240 988,240 
Transfers out (681,537) 

Total other financing sources (uses) 988,240 988,240 306,703 

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF' REVEI'I'UES AND OTHER 
FINANClNG SOURCES OVER (UNDER) 
EXPENDITURES AND OTHER FINANCING USES (52,584) (52,886) (1,918,694) 

FUND BALANCE, BEGLNN ING 3,976,806 3,976,806 3,976,806 

FUND BALANCE, END ING $ 3,924,222 $ 3,923,920 $ 2,058,1 12 
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EX~TBITG-2 

Variance 
Favorable 

{Unfavorable) 

(681,537) 
(681,537) 

(1 ,865,808) 

$ ~1,865,808) 
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STARR COUNTY, TEXAS 

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND 
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL 

DEBT SERV ICE FUND 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2013 

Bud~eted Amounts 

OriS:inal Final Actual 
REVENUES 

Current taxes $ 510,106 $ 510, 106 $ 448,273 
Delinquent taxes 51,000 51,000 75,876 
Interest 10,000 10,000 5,804 

Total revenues 571,106 571,106 529,953 

EXPENDITURES 
Debt service: 
Principal ret irement 450,000 450,000 450,000 
interest 117,856 117,856 117,856 
Fiscal agent fees 3,000 3,000 55 1 

Total expenditures 570,856 570,856 568,407 

EXCESS OF REVENUE OVER 
EXPENDITURES 250 250 (38,454) 

FUND BALANCE, BEGlNNlNG OF YEAR 3,259,65 1 3,259,651 3,259,651 

FUND BA LANCE, END OF YEAR $ 3,259,901 $ 3,259,901 $ 3,22 1, 197 
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EXHIBIT G-3 

Variance with 
Final Budget 

Favorable 
(Unfavorable) 

$ (61,833) 
24,876 
(4,196) 

(41,153) 

2,449 

2,449 

(3 8,704) 

$ P 8,704) 
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EXI:II:BIT G-4 

STARR COUNTY, T EXAS 

DETAILED SCHEDULE OF REVENUES AND 
EXPENDITURES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL 

ROAD AND BRIDGE FUND 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 20[3 

Variance with 

Bud~eted Amounts Final Budget 
Favorable 

Orill:ina[ Final Actual (Unfavorable) 

REVENUES 
Current ad valorem $ 4,459,394 $ 4,459,394 $ 3,325,833 $ (1,133,56 1) 

Delinquent ad valorem 450,000 450,000 402,908 (47,092) 

Motor vehicle licenses 720,000 720,000 402,401 (317,599) 

Latera[ road credit 35,000 35,000 26,348 (8,652) 

Gross weight! axle fees 68,204 68,204 

Fines and forfeitures 355,000 355,000 862,493 507,493 

Interest 1,000 1,000 

State salary supplements 25,000 25,000 (25,000) 

Auction 4,182 4,182 
Misce[laneous 375 5,135 4,760 

Donations 4,825 5,825 1,000 

Total revenues 6,044,394 6,053,776 5,104,329 (949,447) 

EXPENDITURES 
Commissioner PCI. I, 

Salary of official 67,324 68,423 67,065 1,358 
Salary of foreman 26,822 6,182 6,182 
Salary of supervisor 23,391 45,572 43,227 2,345 
Salary of street maintenance supervisor 19,830 17,204 14,413 2,791 
Salary of head clerk 22,794 29,098 29,601 (503) 
Salaries of clerical 53,541 122,900 125,466 (2,566) 
Salaries-janitorial 21,879 4,698 4,698 
Salaries of street maintenance 75,298 86,765 84,674 2,091 
Salaries of time keeperl policy manager 18,594 24,787 24,943 (156) 
Salaries of park maintenance 28,663 
Salaries of drivers and other duties 73,554 
Salaries of night watchman 31,100 6,380 6,090 290 
Salaries of road employees 30,472 122,496 120,253 2,243 

Roadhands 23,115 
Payroll taxes 39,503 40,774 39,311 1,463 

Employee retirement 40,174 42,427 41,301 1,126 
Office supplies 4,000 7, 125 6,3 12 813 
Fuel and oil 80,000 85,034 84,822 212 
Telephone 10,000 15,080 12,294 2,786 
Travel and seminars 2,000 1,906 3,852 (1,946) 
Repairs and maintenance equ ipment 65,000 61,706 62,840 (1,134) 
Rental - machinery 10,000 7,06 1 6,883 178 
Repairs and maintenance-roads & bridges 75,157 71 ,856 71,856 
Welding supplies 4,000 254 254 
Contract work-hauling 15,000 9,966 8,966 1,000 
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EXHIBIT G-4 

STARR C OUNTY, TEXAS 

DETAILED SCHEDULE OF REVENUES AND 
EXPENDITURES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL 

ROAD AND BRJDGE FUND 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 20 I 3 
(Continued) 

Variance with 

Budgeted Amounts Final Budget 
Favorable 

Original Final Actual (Unfavorable) 

EXPEN DITURES (continued) 
Commissioner Pet. I: (continued) 

Contract work-other 15,000 6,530 7,530 (1 ,000) 

Bonds and insurance 1,000 100 100 
Miscellaneous 15,000 12,322 11 ,300 1,022 

Capital outlay 95,000 121,59 1 118,753 2,838 
Capital outlay-parks and comm. ctrs 35,000 20,3 15 21,574 (1,259) 

Capital outlay-equipment 28,000 25,209 25,209 

Contingencies 4,000 575 575 
Food Bank 15,000 

Total commissioner pet. I 1,0691211 1,064,336 1,0501344 13 ,992 

Commissioner Pel. 2: 
Salary of official 67,324 67,324 67,324 
Salary of administrative assistant 30,000 30,580 30,577 3 
Salary of superintendent 31,500 3 1,390 3 1,389 
Salary of director of public works 28,500 
Salary of supervisor 23,666 23,666 23,666 
Salary of administrative a ide 26,659 
Salary of special event coordinator 18,155 18,155 18,155 

Salary of head librarian 16,282 16,562 16,558 4 
Salary of equipment mechanic 23,307 23,307 23,307 

Salary of parks supervisor 22,564 22,564 22,564 
Salary of waste management supervisor 22,4 17 22,4 17 22,417 

Salary of welder 23,947 23,947 23,947 

Salary of foreman 24,666 24,666 24,666 

Salary equipment operator 23,815 23 ,815 23,815 

Salary equipment operator I 19,250 

Secretary 23,500 

Other salaries 112,270 165,605 166,458 (853) 

Salary oflibrary clerk 37,992 29,992 29,988 4 
Food pantry personnel 31,4 15 20,620 20,620 

Payrolilaxes 46,453 40,553 40,429 124 
Employee retirement 47,242 34,442 34,3 19 123 

Uni fonn rental 300 
Office supplies 3,000 3,000 2,998 2 
Consultant fees 5,000 
Fuel and oil 86,700 66,700 66,700 
Telephone 6,500 8,400 8,410 (10) 
Travel and seminars 5,000 3,340 3,337 3 
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EXHIB IT G-4 

STA RR CO UNTY, T EXAS 

DETAILED SCHEDULE OF REVENUES AND 
EXPENDITURES· BUDGET AND ACTUAL 

ROAD AND BRIDGE FUND 

FOR THE YEAR El\l[)ED SEPTEMBER 30, 2013 
(Continued) 

Variance with 

Bud~eted Amounts Final Budget 
Favorable 

Original Final Actual (Unfavorable) 

EXPEN DI TU RES (continued) 

Commissioner Pct. 2: (continued) 
Repairs and maint-building 20,000 23,000 23,007 (7) 

Repairs and maint-equipment 66,000 54,800 53,444 1,356 

Repairs and maint-roads & bridges 18,100 18,100 18,138 (38) 

Radio lease 3,000 3,000 2,987 13 
Contract work 31,300 1,680 1,680 

Bonds and insurance 9,000 50 50 

Dues and subscriptions 1,000 
Miscellaneous 3,000 5,000 4,966 34 

Parks and community centers 26,730 32,315 32,309 6 
Capital outlay 41,000 196,944 198,9 14 (1,970) 

Contingencies 4,000 2,520 2,697 ( 177) 

Food Bank 20,000 

Total commissioner pct. 2 1,050,554 1,038,454 1,039,836 (1,382) 

Commissioner Pct. 3: 
Salary of official 67,324 67,324 67,324 

Salaries of secretary & foreman 53,172 64,479 64,479 

Other salaries 278,231 288,588 288,486 102 

Nightwatchmen 69,984 

Roadhands 101,924 140,198 140,279 (8 1) 

Temporary help 46,908 53,988 53,985 3 

Payroll taxes 47,242 43,992 43 ,843 149 

Employee retirement 48,045 48,795 48,825 (30) 

Office supplies 1,000 1,000 974 26 
Fuel and oil 90,000 90,000 89,831 169 

Telephone 10,000 15,000 14,980 20 

Travel and seminars 6,000 1,307 1,306 

Repairs and maint-buildings 50,000 44,356 32,406 11 ,950 

Repairs and maint-equipment 96,000 101,000 100,483 517 

Repairs and maint-roads & bridges 144,58 1 144,58 1 142,557 2,024 

Miscellaneous 41,000 51,330 34,732 16,598 

Parks and community centers 14,000 14,000 14,000 
Food Bank 20,000 20,000 19,785 215 

Contingencies 4,000 2,373 2.373 
Capital outlay 37,400 37,400 63,670 {26,270) 

Total commissioner pct. 3 1,226,811 1,229,7 11 1,224,318 5,393 

Commissioner Pct. 4: 
Salary of official 67,324 69,049 67,324 1,725 

Salaries ofsecrctary 24,542 25,523 25 ,598 (75) 
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EXH IBIT G-4 
STARR COUNTY, T EXAS 

DETA[LED SCHEDULE OF REVENUES AND 
EXPENDITURES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL 

ROAD AND BRIDGE FUND 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 20[3 
(Continued) 

Variance with 
Budlleted Amounts Final Budget 

Favorable 
Orisinal Final Actual (Unfavorable) 

EXPE NDITUR ES (continued) 
Commissioner Pct. 4: (continued) 

Salary of foreman 44,963 22,482 40,289 (17,807) 
Other salaries 338,576 382,039 369,105 12,934 
Payroll taxes 36,368 32,445 36,838 (4,393) 
Employee retirement 36,987 34,087 36,425 (2,338) 
Unifonn rental 10,000 10,000 6,296 3,704 
Office supplies 6,000 8,700 8,079 621 
Fuel and oil 85,000 76,823 74, 125 2,698 
Telephone 12,000 12,000 11 ,887 113 
Travel and seminars 1,000 2,000 1,857 143 
Bonds and insurance 1,000 1,000 1,000 
Repairs and maint-equipment 74,500 51,000 54,786 (3,786) 
Repairs and maint-roads & bridges 79,000 113,000 104,474 8,526 
Lease payments-machinery 70,000 37,312 36,566 746 
Miscellaneous 38,200 25,430 22,371 3,059 
Fire protection 25,000 5,000 720 4,280 
Parks and community centers 20,000 22,000 20,086 1,914 
Contingencies 4,000 47,325 41,345 5,980 
Food Bank 15,000 
Capital outlay 67,158 74,458 661376 8,082 

Total commissioner pct. 4 1,056,6 18 \ ,05 1,673 1,024,547 27,126 

Flood control: 
Precinct # I channels 9,000 
Precinct #2 channels 7,900 
Precinct #3 channels 15,000 15,000 15,000 
Precinct #4 channels 10,000 

Total flood control 4 1,900 15,000 15,000 

Road & Bridge Fund County Wide: 
Appraisal dist rict fees 10,000 
Breathalyzer services 10.000 10,000 7,500 2,500 
Bidding and notices 100 100 100 
Utilities 800,000 912,500 947,897 (35,397) 
Dues and subscriptions 8,000 10,500 10,034 466 
Suspension bridge match 10,000 10,000 10,000 
Right-of-ways and emergency 100,000 501000 46,171 3.829 

Total road & bridge fund county wide 9381100 993, 100 IP l l 1602 (18,502) 

Total expenditures 51383z194 5,3921274 5.365,647 26,627 

65 



(This Page Intentionally Left Blank.) 



STARR COUNTY, TEXAS 

DETAI LED SCHEDULE OF REVENUES AND 
EXPENDITURES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL 

ROAD AND BRIDGE FUND 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEM BER 30, 2013 
(Continued) 

EXCESS (DEFICI ENCY) OF REVENUES 
OVER (UNDER) EXPENDITURES 

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) : 

Transfers in 
Transfers out 

Total other fi nancing sources (uses) 

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES AND OTHER 

FINANCING SOURCES OVER (UNDER) 

EXPENDITURES ANI> OTIIER FINANCING USES 

FUND BALANCE, BEGINNING 

Budgeted Amounts 

Original Final 

661,200 66 1,502 

661,200 661,502 

(576,3 17) (576,3 17) 

Actual 

(261,318) 

(261 ,318) 

(576,3 17) 

EXH I BIT G-4 

Variance with 
Final Budget 

Favorable 
(Unfavorable) 

(922,820) 

(922,820) 

FUND BALANCE, ENDING $ 84,883 :.$_--"85" ,,,18",-5 $ (837,635) $ (922,820) 
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NONMAJOR 
GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS 



STARR COUNTY, TEXAS 

COMBINING BALANCE SHEET 

NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS 

SEPTEMBER 30, 2013 

(Continued) 

Special Revenue Funds 

Operation 
Self-Help Joint Investigation 

ASSETS Center DA & I.C.E CACST 5310 

Cash $ 660 $ $ 6 

Investments 
Taxes receivable (net of allowance) 
Accounts receivable 
Due from other funds 1,183 
Due from other governments 35,986 620 

Total assets $ 36,646 $ 1,803 $ 6 

LIABILITIES AND fUND BALANC ES 

LLABLLlTIES 

Accounts payable $ 4,823 $ $ 

Bank overdraft 
Accrued liabilities 
Due to other funds 31 ,823 1,803 6 

D ue to other governments 

Deferred revenue 

Total liabilities 36,646 1,803 6 

Assigned 
Restricted 

Total fund balances 

Total liabilities and fund balances $ 36,646 $ 1,803 $ 6 
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EXHIBIT H- I 

U. S. Department 
Archives of Agriculture 

Management FHA Grant HIDTA Grants Surcharge 
Fee Fund Housing Preservation District Attorney Fund 

$ 6,448 $ 6,790 $ 6,693 $ 4,967 

2,504 2,5 14 
264,550 

$ 8,952 $ 6,790 $ 271 ,243 ~$ ______ 7",,4::8::.1 

$ $ $ $ 32 

268,385 

6,790 2,858 

6,790 271,243 32 

8,952 7,449 

8,952 7,449 

$ 8,952 $ 6,790 $ 271 ,243 ~$ _____ --,7 .. ,4,,8""1 
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STARR COUNTY, TEXAS 

COMB INING BALANCE SHEET 

NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUN DS 

SE PTEMBER 30, 20 13 

(Continued) 

Special Revenue Funds 

Law Courthouse Border 

Library Security Prosecution 
ASSETS Fund Fund Uni t 

Cash $ 170,790 $ 198,855 $ 47,055 

Investments 

Taxes receivable (net of allowance) 

Accounts receivable 

Due from other funds 3,885 2,663 

Due from other governments 9,444 

Total assets $ 174,675 $ 201 ,518 $ 56,499 

LIABILITI ES AN D FUND BALANCES 

LIABIL IT IES 

Accounts payable $ $ 260 $ 

Bank overdraft 
Accrued liabilities 5,075 

Due to other funds 51 ,252 

Due to other governments 
Deferred revenue 172 

Total liabilities 260 56,499 

Assigned 
Restricted 174,675 201,258 

Total fund balances 174,675 201 ,258 

Total liabilities and fund balances $ 174,675 $ 201,5 18 $ 56,499 
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$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

Management & 

Preservation 
Fund 

69,632 $ 

5,314 

74,946 $ 

$ 

74,946 

74,946 

74,946 $ 

LEOSE 
Fund 

14,177 $ 

14, 177 $ 

$ 

31 

3 1 

14,146 

14,146 

14, 177 $ 
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Starr Co 
Violent Crimes Unit 

Border Star 

67,807 $ 

11,990 
26,130 

EXHI BIT H-I 

Local Border 
Security Program 

LSBP 20 13 

765 

22,198 

105,927 ~$ _____ 2",2",9,,6,,3 

$ 

3,087 
72,452 22,963 

27,203 
1,979 

\04,721 22,963 

1,206 

1,206 

105,927 !o$ ____ --"22:.,9~6,,3 



STARR COUNTY, TEXAS 

COMBIN ING BALANCE SHEET 

NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS 

SEPTEMBER 30, 2013 

(Continued) 

Special Revenue Funds 

Los Olmos GLO Contract 

Watershed #DRS220179 

ASSETS OPSG 2012 Project Round 2.2 

Cash $ $ 204,362 $ 
Investments 

Taxes receivable (net of allowance) 

Accounts receivable 

Due from other funds 

Due from other governments 63,930 

Total assets $ 63,930 $ 204,362 $ 

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES 

LIABILlTn::S 

Accounts payable $ $ $ 

Bank overdraft 

Accrued liabi lities 

Due to other functs 63,930 

Due to other governments 

Deferred revenue 204,362 

Total liabilities 63,930 204,362 

Assigned 

Restricted 

Total fund balances 

Total liabilities and fund balances $ 63,930 $ 204,362 $ 
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Community Facilities 
Loan & Grant 

San Isidro Project 
BEC! NADB SWEP 

Grant # TX0360 (RRR) 

$ 4,867 $ 17,916 $ 

$ 4,867 $ 17,916 $ 

$ $ $ 

63,000 
27 

4,840 17,916 

67,867 17,916 

(63,000) 

(63,000) 

$ 4,867 $ 17,9 16 $ 
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Justice Court 
Technology 

Fund 

EXH IBIT H-I 

Border Interdiction Unit 
Border Star 

25,025 $ 1,072 

1,347 
16,148 

26,372 ;:.$ ____ --'-' 7",,2,.2,,0 

911 $ 

4,036 
13,184 

911 17,220 

25,461 

25,461 

26,3 72 ~$ _____ ,!,.I 7",,2,.2,,0 



ASS ETS 

Cash 
Investments 
Taxes receivable (net of allowance) 

Accounts receivable 

Due from other funds 

Due from other governments 

Total assets 

STARR COUNTY, TEXAS 

COMBINING BALANCE SHEET 

NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS 

SEPTEMB ER 30, 2013 

(Continued) 

Special Revenue Funds 

Victims of 

Domestic Violence 

Assistance Prog 
WF-08-V30-17244-05 

$ 788 $ 

4,333 

33,768 

LBSP II 

Border Star II 

$ 38,889 ::.$ _ ___ "'-

LIABILITI ES AND FUND BALANCES 

LIABI LlTI ES 

Accounts payable 

Bank overdraft 
Accrued liabilities 

Due to other funds 
Due to other governments 

Deferred revenue 

Total liabilities 

Assigned 

Restricted 

Total fund balances 

Total liabili ties and fund balances 

$ 

$ 

3,904 

34,985 

38,889 

$ 

38,889 ::.$ _ ___ -"_ 
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$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

Homeland 

Securi ty 
Grants 

353 

1,700 

2,053 

2,034 

19 

2,053 

2,053 



$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

TDHCA HOME 
I-IBA 

# 1001239 

ORCA 
TXCDBG 
#727449 

Crime V ictims 
Asst. Program 

VA-IO-V30-19034-04 

EXHIBIT H- I 

TDRA 
Home Program 

#1001187 

12 $ 30 $ 11,952 $ 42,585 

43,000 
21,500 

64,512 $ 30 $ 
"-----~ 

$ 21 $ 

64,512 9 

64,512 30 

64,512 !.$ _____ --'3~0 $ 

74 

14,263 2,650 

26,215 !.$ ____ --"'45"',2"'3,,5 

3,847 
22,368 

26,215 

$ 

45,235 

45,235 

26,215 ~$ ____ ~4::;5""2,,,3,,5 



ASSETS 

Cash 

Investments 

Taxes receivable (net of allowance) 

Accounts receivable 
Due from other funds 

Due from other governments 

Total assets 

STARR COUNTY, TEXAS 

COMB INING BALANCE SHEET 

NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS 

$ 

SEPTEMBER 30, 2013 

(Continued) 

United Way 

Impact 

Grant 

Special Revenue Funds 

Drug Related 
Public Comlption 

Task Force 

434 $ 

$ 434 $ 
~----~ ~----~ 

LIABILITIES AND FUN D BALANCES 

LIABILITIE S 

Accounts payable 

Bank overdraft 
Accrued liabilities 

Due to other funds 
Due to other governments 

Deferred revenue 

Total liabilities 

Assigned 

Restricted 

Total fund balances 

Total liabilities and fund balances 

s $ 

433 

434 

$ 434 $ 
~----~ ~----~ 

75 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

TORA Contract 

#710015 

3,462 

219.311 

222,773 

222,743 

30 

222,773 

222,773 



BEECCINADBNK 
Operation SWEP Grant 

Stonegarden 2010 TX0360 
2010-55-TO-0008 Fund 

$ 7,069 $ 118,175 $ 

$ 7,069 $ 118,175 $ 

$ $ $ 

7,069 

118,174 

7,069 118,175 

$ 7,069 $ 118,175 $ 

76 

TXDOT Border 
Colonia Access 

3rd Call 

93,587 $ 

EXH IBIT H- I 

FY2011 Operat ion 
Stonegarden 

12-MCAMCA-Ol-002 
Fund 

5,600 

18,720 
122,066 

93,587 ~$ ____ ....!1::;46",3:::8::c6 

17,781 

75,806 

93,587 

$ 

39,753 
106,633 

146,386 

93,587 ~$ ____ ....!14::;6",3:::8:!:6 



STARR COUNTY, TEXAS 

COMBINING BALANCE SHEET 

NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FLlNDS 

SEPTEMBER 30, 2013 

(Continued) 

Special Revenue Funds 
Joint Law 

Enforecement Drainage Joint Investigations -
Operations - Sheriff District I.C.E. & Sheriff 

ASSETS & US Marshalls Fund Fund 

Cash $ 976 $ 66,998 $ 

Investments 1,000,504 

Taxes receivable (net of allowance) 105,542 
Accounts receivable 30 
Due from other funds 1,131 2,011 
Due from other governments 2,676 647 

Total assets $ 4,783 $ 1,175,085 $ 648 

LIABI LITI ES AN D FUND BALANCES 

LIABILITI ES 

Accounts payable $ $ $ 

Bank overdraft 
Accrued liabilities 
Due to other funds 4,783 648 • 
Due to other governments 
Deferred revenue 103,320 

Total liabilities 4,783 103,320 648 

Assigned 
Restricted 1,071 ,765 

Total fund balances 1,071,765 

Total liabilities and fund balances $ 4,783 $ 1,175,085 $ 648 
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EXH I.BIT H-I 

Total 
HAVA Grants Special 

CFDA# 90.40 1 LBSP-12 Revenue 
Fund Fund Funds 

$ $ $ 1, 199,910 
1,000,504 

105,542 

30 

4,400 324,306 

638,276 

$ 4,400 $ $ 3,268,568 

$ $ $ 228,792 

82,949 

765,064 
133,836 

4,400 54 1,069 

4,400 1,75 1,710 

1,5 16,858 

1,5 16,858 

$ 4,400 !,$ _____ _=__ $ 3,268,568 
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EXHIBIT H-J 

STARR COUNTY, TEXAS 

COMBINING BALANCE SHEET 

NONMAJO R GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS 

SEPTEMBER 30, 2013 

(Continued) 

Capital Tolal 
Projects Nonmajor 

Fund Governmental 
ASSETS "Construction 2004" Funds 

Cash $ 36,351 $ 1,236,261 
Investments 256,951 1,257,455 
Taxes receivable (net of allowance) 105,542 

Accounts receivable 52 82 

Due from other funds 291,92 1 616,227 

Due from other governments 638,276 

Total assets $ 585,275 $ 3,853,843 

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES 

LIABlLlTI.ES 
Accounts payable $ $ 228,792 

Bank overdraft 
Accrued liabilities 82,949 

Due to other funds 765,064 
Due to other governments 133,836 
Deferred revenue 541,069 

Total liabilities 1,751,710 

Assigned 585,275 585,275 

Restricted 1,516,858 

Total fund balances 585,275 2,102,133 

Total liabilities and fund balances $ 585,275 $ 3,853,843 
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STARR COUNTY, TEXAS 

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES 
AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES 

REVENUES 

Taxes 
Intergovernmental 
Fines and forfeitures 
Interest income 
Miscellaneous 

Total revenues 

EXPENDITURES 

Highways and streets 
Health and welfare 
Public safety 
Public facilities 

Total expenditures 

NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2013 
(Continued) 

Special Revenue Funds 

Operation 
Self-Help Joint Investigation 

Center DA&ICE 

$ $ 
340,649 23,769 

87 
17 

340,753 2),769 

340,753 
23 ,769 

340,753 23,769 

EXCESS (DEFICIENCy) OF REVENUES 
OVER (UNDER) EXPENDIT URES 

OTH ER FlNANCLNG SOURCES 

Operating transfers in (out) 

FUND BALANCE (DEFICIT), 

BEGINNlNG OF YEAR 

FUND BALANCE (DEFICIT), 
END OF YEAR $ $ 

'0 

CACST5310 

$ 
4,771 

4,771 

4,771 

4,771 

$ 



$ 

$ 

Archive 

Management 

Fee Fund 

34,553 
13 

34,566 

36, 168 

36, 168 

(1,602) 

10,554 

$ 

U. S. Department 

of Agriculture 

FHA Grant 

Housing Preservation 

8,952 !,$ _____ .:.... 

$ 

$ 

81 

HIDT A Grants 
District Attorney 

389,783 

389,783 

389,783 

389,783 

$ 

$ 

EXHJBIT H-2 

Surcharge 

Fund 

34,800 
21 

34,821 

43,827 

43,827 

(9,006) 

16,455 

7,449 



STARR COUNTY, TEXAS 

COMBINlNG STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES 

AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES 

REVENU ES 

Taxes 

Intergovernmental 

Fines and forfeitures 

Interest income 
Miscellaneous 

Total revenues 

EXPENDITURES 

Highways and streets 

Health and welfare 

Public safety 
Public facilities 

Total expenditures 

NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2013 

(Continued) 

$ 

Law 

Library 

Fund 

24,523 

330 

24,853 

259 

259 

Special Revenue Funds 

$ 

Courthouse 

Security 
Fund 

20,148 

410 

20,558 

3,368 

3,368 

EXCESS (DEFI CIENCY) OF REVENUES 
OVER (UNDER) EXPENDITURES 24,594 17, 190 

OTH.ER FINANCING SOURCES 

Operating transfers in (out) 

FUND BALANCE (DEFICIT), 

BEGINNrNG OF YEAR [50,081 184,068 

$ 

Border 

Prosecution 

Unit 

90,549 

90,549 

90,549 

90,549 

FUND BALANCE (DEFICIT), 
END OF YEAR $ 174,675 $ 201,258 "'$ ____ _ 
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$ 

$ 

Management & 
Preservation 

Fund 

15,743 

132 

15,875 

15,875 

59,071 

$ 

74,946 $ 

LEOSE 

Fund 

$ 

14.146 

14,146 $ 

83 

Starr Co 

Violent Crimes Unit 

Border Star 

347,173 

347,173 

347,173 

347, 173 

1,206 

$ 

[XHI.81T H-2 

LSBP 2013 

219,705 

32 

2 19,737 

219,737 

2 19,737 

1,206 :,.$ ____ ...,,;,._ 



STARR COUNTY, TEXAS 

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES 

AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES 

REVENUES 

Taxes 

Intergovernmental 
Fines and forfeitures 

Interest income 
Miscel laneous 

Total revenues 

EXPENDIT URES 

Highways and streets 

Health and welfare 

Public sa fety 
Public facilities 

Total expenditures 

NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED SE PTEMBER 30, 2013 
(Continued) 

Special Revenue Funds 

Los Olmos 
Watershed 

OPSG 2012 Project 

$ $ 
63,930 

63,930 

63,930 

63,930 

EXCESS (DEFICIENC Y) OF REVENUES 
OVER (UNDER) EXPENDITURES 

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES 

Operating transfers in (out) 

FUND BALANCE (DEF IClT), 

BEG INNING OF YEAR 

FUND BALANCE (DEFIC IT), 

END OF YEAR $ $ 

84 

GLO Contract 
#DRS220 179 

Round 2.2 

$ 

$ 



Community Facilities Justice Court 
Loan & Grant BEC! NADB SWEP Technology 

San Isidro Project Grant # TX0360 (RRR) Fund 

$ $ $ 
21,000 

8,981 

21,000 8,98 1 

21,707 

2 1,707 

21,000 (12,726) 

(84,000) 38,187 

EXHJBIT H·2 

Border Interdiction Unit 
Border Star 

$ 
177.783 

177,783 

177,783 

177,783 

$ (63,000) ::$ _____ "- $ 25,461 ::$ _____ ;,.",. 
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STARR COUNTY, TEXAS 

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES. EXPEND ITURES 

AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES 

REVENUES 

Taxes 

Intergovernmental 
Fines and forfeitures 

Interest income 

Miscellaneous 

Total revenues 

EXPEND ITURES 

Highways and streets 

Health and welfare 
Public safety 

Public facilities 

Total expenditures 

NON MAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 20 13 
(Continued) 

Special Revenue Funds 

Victims of 

Domestic Violence LBSP 2011 
Assistance Prog Border Star II 

$ $ 
119,281 18,836 

9 204 

119,290 19,040 

119,290 19,040 

119,290 19,040 

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES 
OVER (UNDER) EXPENDITURES 

OTi-I ER FINANCLNG SOURCES 

Operating transfers in (out) 

FUND BALANCE (DEFICIT), 

BEG INNING OF YEAR 

FUND BALANCE (DEFICIT), 

END OF YEAR $ $ 

86 

Homeland 

Securi ty 

Grants 

$ 
35, 111 

35,111 

35, I I I 

35,11 1 

$ 



EXHlBlT H-2 

TDHCA HOME ORCA TDHCA 
HBA TXCDBG Crime Victims Home Program 

#1001239 #72 7449 Asst Program #1001187 

$ $ $ $ 
64,500 397,693 61 ,931 2,650 

15,483 

64,500 397,693 77,414 2,650 

397,693 
64,5 00 2,650 

77,414 

____ ---'64=,S"'O~O 397,693 77,414 2,650 

$ $ $ ~$ -----------
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STARR COUNTY, TEXAS 

COIvlBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPEND ITURES 

AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES 

REVENUES 

Taxes 

Intergovernmental 

Fines and forfeitures 

Interest income 
Miscellaneous 

Total revenues 

EXPENDITURES 

Highways and streets 

Health and welfare 

Public safety 

Public facilities 

Total expenditures 

NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS 

FOR T HE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2013 

(Continued) 

Special Revenue Funds 

United Way Drug Related 

Impact Public Corruption TDRA Contract 

Grant Task Force #71001 5 

$ $ $ 
27,884 (47,385) 

___ ----='-"7,"'88"'4 (47,385) 

330,762 

27,884 

27,884 330,762 

EXCESS (DEFICn:NCY) OF REVENUES 
OVER (UNDER) EXPENDITURES (378,147) 

OTUER F INANCING SOURCES 

Operating transfers in (OUI) 378,147 

FUND BALANCE (DEFICIT), 
BEGlNNl NG OF YEAR 

FUND BALANCE (DEFIC IT), 

END OF YEAR $ $ $ 
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$ 

$ 

OPSG 

2010 

Fund 

332,4 12 

332,412 

332,4 12 

332,412 

$ 

$ 

BEECC/NADBNK 

SWEP Grant 

TX0360 
Fund 

$ 

$ 

89 

TXDOT Border 

Colon ia Access 

3rd Call 

129,946 

129,946 

129,946 

129,946 

$ 

$ 

EXJUBIT H-2 

FY20 11 Operation 

Stonegarden 
12-M CAMCA-OI-002 

Fund 

46 1,774 

461,774 

461,774 

461,774 



STARR COUNTY, TEXAS 

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES 

AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES 

NONMAJORGOVERNMENTALFUNDS 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2013 
(Continued) 

S2:cia1 Revenue Funds 

Joint Law 

Enforecement Drainage 
Operations - Sheriff District 

REVENUES & US Marshalls Fund 

Taxes $ $ 325,209 
Intergovernmental 10,000 
Fines and forfeitures 

Interest income 1,6 11 
Miscellaneous 

Total revenues 10,000 326,820 

EXPENDI TURES 

Highways and streets 

Health and welfare 

Public safety 10,000 

Public facilities 

Total expend itures 10,000 

EXCESS (DEFICI ENCY) OF REVENUES 
OVER (UNDER) EXPENDITURES 326,820 

OHlER FINANC ING SOURCES 
Operating transfers in (out) 

FUND BALANCE (DEFICIT), 

BEGlNNING OF YEAR 744,945 

FUND BALANCE (DEFICIT), 

END OF YEAR $ $ 1,071 ,765 

90 

Joint Invest igations-

I.C.E. & Sheriff 
Fund 

$ 
11 ,994 

11 ,994 

11 ,994 

11 ,994 

$ 



$ 

$ 

HA VA Grants 
CFDA# 90.401 

Fund 

$ 

$ 

LBSP-12 

Fund 

109,653 

14 

109,667 

109,667 

109,667 

91 

$ 

$ 

Total 
Special 
Revenue 
Funds 

325,209 
3,415,392 

154,231 
2,863 

17 

3,897,712 

858,401 
412,674 

2,517,310 
105,329 

3,893,7 14 

3,998 

378, 147 

1,134,7 13 

1,516,858 

EXHlBlT H -2 
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STARR COUNTY, TEXAS 

COMBINrNG STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES 

AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES 

REVEN UES 

Taxes 

Intergovernmental 

Fines and forfeitures 

Interest income 

Miscellaneous 

Total revenues 

EXPENDITURES 

Highways and streets 

Health and welfare 
Public safety 

Public facil ities 

Total expend itures 

NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2013 

(Continued) 

Capital Total 

Projects Nonmajor 
Fund Governmental 

"Construction 2004" Funds 

$ $ 325,209 

3,415,392 

154,23 1 

413 3.276 
17 

413 3.898. 125 

858,401 

41 2,674 

2,5 17,3 10 

105,329 

3,893,7 14 

EXCESS (DEFICI ENCY) OF REVENUES 
OVER (UN DER) EXPENDITURES 41 3 4,4 11 

OTi-I ER H NANCING SOURCES 

Operating transfers in (out) 378.147 

FUND BALANCE (DEFIC IT), 

BEG INN ING OF YEAR 584,862 1.719,5 75 

FUND BALANCE (DEFICIT), 

END OF YEAR $ 585,275 $ 2, 102. 133 

92 

EXHIBIT H-2 
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FIDUCIARY FUNDS 



STARR COUNTY, TEXAS 

COMBINING STATEMENT OF FIDUCIARY ASSETS AND LIAB ILITI ES 

ASSETS 

Cash 
Investments 
Accounts receivable 

Due from other funds 

Due from other governments 

Other assets 

Total assets 

LIABILITIES 

Due to other funds 
Due to other governments 
Funds held in escrow 
Accounts payable 
Other liabilities 

Total liabilities 

FIDUCIARY FUNDS 

SEPTEMBER 30, 2013 
(Continued) 

2291h Judicial 
District Probation 

Fund 

$ 43,047 

$ 43,047 

$ 
32,807 

10,240 

$ 43,047 

93 

Juvenile Probation 
& Restitution 

Fund 

$ 10,528 

2,100 

$ 12,628 

$ 

12,628 

$ 12,628 

County 
Attorney 

Fund 

$ 187,772 

$ 187,772 

$ 4,333 

183,439 

$ 187,772 



$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

District 
Attorney 

Fund 

2,210,8 18 

143,883 
2,350 

399,785 

2,756,836 

2,34 1 

1,74 1,359 
46,244 

966,892 

2,756,836 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

County 
Clerk 
Fund 

1,469,653 

1,469,653 

294,403 

319,379 

855,871 

1,469,653 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

Detention 
Center 
Fund 

182,698 

182,698 

43,020 

139,678 

182,698 

94 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

Motor 
Vehicle Tax 

Fund 

466,394 

28,424 

182 

226,347 

72 1,347 

82,439 

638,908 

72 1,347 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

EXHIBIT H-J 

Tax Assessor 
Collector 

Fund 

181 ,830 

48, 104 

48,479 

11 6,523 

394,936 

26 1,429 

77,629 

55,878 

394,936 



STARR COUNTY, TEXAS 

COMBIN ING STATEMENT OF FIDUCIARY ASSETS AND LlAB ILlTIES 

ASSETS 

Cash 

Investments 

Accounts receivable 

Due from other funds 

Due from other governments 

Other assets 

Total assets 

LIABILITIES 

Due to other funds 
Due to other governments 

Funds held in escrow 
Accounts payable 

Other liabili t ies 

Total liabil ities 

FIDUCIARY FUND S 

SEPTEM BER 30, 2013 

(Continued) 

District 

Clerk's 

Fund 

$ 836,731 

$ 836,73 1 

$ 36, 101 

800,630 

$ 836,731 

95 

District Clerk's 

Investment Trust 

Fund 

$ 

1,878,832 

$ 1,878,832 

$ 

1,878,832 

$ 1,878,832 

Sheriff's 

Department 

Fund 

$ 703,024 

399,164 

62,679 

$ 1, 164,867 

$ 28,470 

249,767 

886,630 

$ 1,164,867 



$ 

Planning 
Department 

Fund 

179 $ 

:::.$ ___ -'-17"'-9 $ 

$ 179 $ 

;:.$ ___ .!.;17Z9 $ 

Consolidated 
Court Cost 

Fund 

112,479 $ 

70,592 

183,071 $ 

24,996 $ 
45,374 

11 2,701 

183,071 $ 

Retirement 
System 

Fund 

1,911 $ 

139,724 

141,635 $ 

1,911 $ 

139,724 

141 ,635 $ 

96 

Justice 
of the Peace 

Fund 

64,911 $ 

EXHIB IT H-3 

Fourth Court 
of Appeals 

Fund 

180 

270 

64,91 1 :::.$ ____ 4.:.:5"'0 

39,756 $ 

25,155 

3 

270 

177 

64,911 :::.$ ___ -"45"'0 



STARR COUNTY, TEXAS 

COMBIN ING STATEMENT OF FIDUCIARY ASSETS AND LI AB ILITIES 

ASSETS 

Cash 
Investments 

Accounts receivable 

Due from other funds 

Due from other governments 

Other assets 

Total assets 

LI ABILITI ES 

Due to other funds 
Due to other governments 

Funds held in escrow 
Accounts payable 

Other liabilities 

Total liabilities 

FID UCIARY FUNDS 

SEPTEMBER 30, 2013 
(Continued) 

TN RCC 

Inspection Fees 
Fund 

$ 1,773 

60 

$ 1,833 

$ 3 
350 

1,480 

$ 1,833 

97 

Jury 

Fund 

$ 45 1 

11 ,936 

$ 12,387 

$ 

12,387 

$ 12,387 

Tertiary 

Care 
Fund 

$ 7,935 

2,110 

$ 10,045 

$ 2,843 
906 

6,296 

$ 10,045 



$ 

$ 

Total 

6,482,3 14 
2,421 ,879 

78,878 

735,757 

2, 100 

342,930 

10,063,858 

779,207 

935,968 
5,032,987 

46,244 
3,269,452 

$ 10,063,858 

EXHIBIT H-3 
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EXHIBIT H-4 

STARR COUNTY, T EXAS 

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN FIDUCIARY ASSETS AND LIAB ILITIES 

ALL FIDUCIARY FUNDS 

SEPTEMBER 30, 2013 

2291h JUDICIAL DISTRICT PROBATION FUND 

Balance Balance 

October I, September 30, 

2012 Additions Deletions 20\3 

ASSETS 

Cash $ 43,276 $ 436,817 $ 437,046 $ 43,047 

Accounts receivable 
Due from other funds 

Total assets 43,276 $ 436,817 $ 437,046 $ 43,047 

Ll ABIl .. ITl ES 

Due to other funds $ $ $ $ 
Due to other governments 32,594 436,694 436,481 32,807 
Other liabilities 10,682 123 565 10,240 

Total liabil ities $ 43,276 $ 436,817 $ 437,046 $ 43,047 
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EXHIBIT H-4 

STARR CO UNTY, TEXAS 

STATEMENT OF CHANGES TN FIDUCIARY ASSETS AND LIABILITIES 

ALL FIDUC IARY FUNDS 

SEPTEMBER 30, 2013 
(Continued) 

JUVEN lLE PROBATION & RESTITUTION FUND 

Balance Balance 

October I, September 30, 
2012 Additions Deletions 2013 

ASSETS 

Cash $ 4,450 $ 9,897 $ 3,819 $ 10,528 
Due from other governments 2,100 2,100 

Total assets $ 4,450 $ 11,997 $ 3,819 $ 12,628 

LIA BILITI ES 

Other liabilities $ 4,450 $ 11 ,997 $ 3!819 $ 12,628 

Total liabilities $ 4,450 $ 11,997 $ 3,8 19 $ 12,628 

COUNTY ATTORNEY FUND 

Balance Balance 
October I, September 3D, 

20]2 Additions Deletions 2013 
ASSETS 

Cash $ 174,[46 $ 310,787 $ 297,161 $ 187,772 
Accounts receivable 
Due from other funds 

Total assets $ 174,146 $ 310,787 $ 297, 16 ] $ 187,772 

LIABILITI ES 

Due to other funds $ 4,333 $ $ $ 4,333 
Other liabilities 169,813 3JOJ87 297,161 183,439 

Total liabilities $ 174,146 $ 310,787 $ 297,161 $ 187,772 
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EXHIBIT H-4 

STARR COUNTY, TEXAS 

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN FIDUCIARY ASSETS AND LIABILITIES 

ALL FIDUC LARY FUNDS 

SEPTEMBER 30, 20 13 
(Continued) 

DISTRICT A TIORNEY FUND 

Balance Balance 
October I, September 3D, 

2012 Additions Deletions 2013 
ASSETS 

Cash $ 2,062,141 $ 3,270,475 $ 3,121,798 $ 2,210,818 
Investments 143,332 551 143,883 
Due from other funds 336,618 106,359 43, 192 399,785 
Accounts receivable 4,000 2,350 4,000 2,350 

Total assets $ 2,546,091 $ 3,379,735 $ 3,168,990 $ 2,756,836 

LIABILITIES 

Accounts payable $ 138,694 $ 46,244 $ 138,694 $ 46,244 
Due to other funds 1,858 2,341 1,858 2,341 
Funds held for others [,244,870 1,570,692 1,074,203 1,74 1,359 
Other liabilities 1,160,669 1,760,458 1,954,235 966,892 

Totalliabi[ities $ 2,546,091 $ 3,379,735 $ 3,168,990 $ 2,756,836 

COUNTY CLERK FUND 

Balance Balance 
October [, September 30, 

2012 Additions Deletions 20[3 

ASSETS 

Cash $ [,855,876 $ 1,127,459 $ 1,5 13 ,682 $ 1,469,653 
Due from other funds 33,191 33,191 

Tota[ assets $ 1,855,876 $ 1, 160,650 $ 1,546,873 $ 1,469,653 

LIABILIT IES 

Due to other funds $ 268,650 $ 306,593 $ 280,840 $ 294,403 
Funds held for others 317,470 1,909 319,379 
Other [iabilities 1,269,756 852,148 1,266,033 855,871 

Total liabil ities $ 1,855,876 $ 1,160,650 $ ),546,873 $ 1,469,653 
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EXHIBIT H-4 

STARR COUNTY, TEXAS 

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN FIDUCIA RY ASSETS AND LI ABI LITIES 

ALL FIDUC IARY FUNDS 

SEPTEMBER 30, 2013 
(Continued) 

DETENTION CENTER FUND 

Balance Balance 
October 1, September 30, 

2012 Additions Deletions 20 13 
ASSETS 

Cash $ 213,063 $ 940,901 $ 971,266 $ 182,698 

Total assets $ 2 13,063 $ 940,901 $ 971,266 $ 182,698 

L.lABILITIES 

Funds held for others $ 38,337 $ 598,043 $ 593,360 $ 43,020 

Other liabili t ies 174,726 342,858 377,906 139,678 

TOialliabilities $ 213,063 $ 940,901 $ 971,266 $ 182,698 

MOTOR VEH ICLE TAX FUND 

Balance Balance 

October I, September 30, 

2012 Additions Deletions 2013 

ASSETS 

Cash $ 429,097 $ 8, [89,303 $ 8,152,006 $ 466,394 

Accounts receivable 28,424 28,424 

Due from other funds 182 182 

Other assets 216,653 9,694 226,347 

Total assets $ 674,356 $ 8,198,997 $ 8,152,006 $ 721,347 

LIABILITIES 

Due to other funds $ 317,708 $ 9 1,527 $ 326,796 $ 82,439 
Due to other governments 356,648 663,293 381,033 638,908 
Other liabilities 7,444, 177 7,444,177 

Total liabilities $ 674,356 $ 8,198 ~997 $ 8,152,006 $ 721,347 
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EXHIBIT H-4 

STARR COUNTY, TEXAS 

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN FIDUCIARY ASSETS AND LIABILITI ES 

ALL FIDUCIARY FUNDS 

SEPTEMBER 30. 20 13 
(Continued) 

TAX ASSESSOR COLLECTOR FUND 

Balance Balance 

October I. September 30. 

2012 Additions Deletions 2013 

ASSETS 

Cash $ 199,384 $ 20,827,385 $ 20,844.939 $ 18\ ,830 

Accounts receivable 48, 104 48, 104 

Due from other funds 26,706 59.947 38, 174 48,479 

Other assets 154,096 37,573 116,523 

Total assets $ 428,290 $ 20,887,332 $ 20,920,686 $ 394,936 

LIABILITIES 

Due to other funds $ 260,647 $ 164,819 $ 164,037 $ 261,429 
Due to other governments 51,771 66,308 40,450 77,629 
Other liabilities 115,872 20,656,205 20,7 16,199 55,878 

Total liabilities $ 428,290 $ 20,887,332 $ 20,920,686 $ 394,936 

DISTRICT CLERK'S FUND 

Balance Balance 

October 1, September 30, 

2012 Additions Deletions 201 3 
ASSETS 

Cash $ 841 ,950 $ 360, 172 $ 365,39 1 $ 836,731 

Total assets $ 841,950 $ 360, 172 $ 365,39 1 $ 836,73 1 

LlABlLITIES 

Due to other funds $ 87,844 $ 36,10\ $ 87,844 $ 36, 10 1 
Funds held for others 754,1 06 324,071 277,547 800,630 

Total liabilities $ 84 1,950 $ 360,172 $ 365,39 1 $ 836,731 
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EXHIBIT 1-1-4 

STARR CO UNTY, T EXAS 

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN FIDUClARY ASSETS AND LIABIL ITIES 

ALL FIDUClARY FUNDS 

SEPTEMBER 30, 2013 
(Continued) 

DISTRICT CLERK'S INVESTMENT TRUST FUND 

Balance Balance 

October I, September 30, 

2012 Additions Deletions 20 13 

ASSETS 

Investments $ 1,880,117 $ 61,725 $ 63,010 $ 1,878,832 

Total assets $ 1,880,117 $ 61 ,725 $ 63,010 $ 1,878,832 

LI ABIL IT IES 

Funds held for others $ 1,880, 117 $ 61,725 $ 63,010 $ 1,878,832 

Total1iabilities $ 1,880,117 $ 61 ,725 $ 63,010 $ 1,878,832 

SHERIFF'S DEPARTMENT FUND 

Balance Balance 

October I, September 30, 

2012 Addit ions Deletions 2013 

ASSETS 

Cash $ 684,377 $ 698,6 13 $ 679,966 $ 703,024 

Investments 398,168 996 399, 164 

Due from other funds 104,581 13,552 55,454 62,679 

Total assets $ 1,187. 126 $ 713,161 $ 735,420 $ 1, 164,867 

LI ABILITIES 

Due to other funds $ $ 28,470 $ S 28,470 

Funds held for others 183,626 88,692 22,551 249,767 

Other liabilities \,003,500 595,999 712,869 886,630 

Total liabi lities $ 1, 187, 126 $ 713,161 $ 7351420 S 1, 164,867 
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EXHIBIT H-4 

STARR COUNTY, TEXAS 

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN FIDUCIARY ASSETS AND LlABILITIES 

ALL FIDUCIA RY FUNDS 

SEPTEMBER 30, 2013 
(Continued) 

PLANNING DEPARTMENT FUND 

Balance Balance 

October I, September 30, 

2012 Additions Deletions 2013 

ASSETS 

Cash $ 265 $ 551 $ 637 $ 179 

Other assets 13 13 

Total assets $ 278 $ 551 $ 650 $ 179 

LIABILITIES 

Accounts payable 13 $ $ 13 $ 

Due to other funds 265 551 637 179 

Total liabilities $ 278 $ 551 $ 650 $ 179 

CONSOLIDATED COURT COST FUND 

Balance Balance 

October 1, September 30, 

20 12 Additions Deletions 2013 

ASSETS 

Cash $ 149,932 $ 326,853 $ 364,306 $ 11 2,479 

Due from other funds 62,494 70,590 62,492 70,592 

Total assets $ 212,426 $ 397,443 $ 426,798 $ 183,071 

LIABILITIES 

Due to other funds $ 50,037 $ 24,996 $ 50,037 $ 24,996 

Due to other govemments 90,508 269,058 314,192 45,374 

Other liabilities 71,881 103,389 62,569 112,701 

Total liabilities $ 212,426 $ 397,443 $ 426,798 $ 183,07 1 
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EXH I.BIT H-4 

STARR CO UNT Y, T EXAS 

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN FIDUClARY ASSETS AND LIA BILITIES 

ALL FIDUCIARY FUN DS 

SEPTEMBER 30, 20 13 
(Continued) 

RETIREMENT SYSTEM FUND 

Balance Balance 

October I, September 30, 

2012 Additions Deletions 2013 
ASSETS 

Cash $ 1,868 $ 1,749,669 $ 1,749,626 $ 1,9 11 

Due from other fu nds 137,93 1 139,724 137,93 1 139,724 

Total assets $ 139,799 $ 1,889,393 $ 1,887,557 $ 14 1,635 

LIA BILITI ES 

Due to other funds $ 1,868 $ 43 $ S 1,911 
Due to other governments 137,931 1,889,350 1,887,557 139,724 

Total liabilities $ 139,799 $ 1,889,393 $ 1,887,557 $ 141,635 

JUSTICE OF TH E PEACE FUND 

Balance Balance 
October 1, September 30, 

20 12 Additions Deletions 201 3 
ASSETS 

Cash $ 54,549 $ 327,944 $ 3 17,582 $ 64,911 

Total assets $ 54,549 $ 327,944 $ 3 17,582 $ 64,911 

LI ABILITI ES 

Due 10 other funds $ 37,767 $ 3 1,378 $ 29,389 S 39,756 
Olher liabi lilies 16,782 296,566 288, 193 25, 155 

TOlal liabilities $ 54,549 $ 327,944 $ 3 171582 $ 64,911 
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EXHI BIT H~4 

STARR COUNTY, TEXAS 

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN FIDUCIARY ASSETS AND LlABILITIES 

ALL FIDUCIARY FUNDS 

SEPTEMBER 30, 2013 
(Continued) 

FOURTH COURT OF APPEALS FUND 

Balance Balance 
October I, September 30, 

2012 Additions Deletions 2013 

ASSETS 

Cash $ 179 $ 1,629 $ 1,628 $ 180 

Due from other funds 368 270 368 270 

Total assets $ 547 $ 1,899 $ 1,996 $ 450 

LIABILITI ES 

Due to other funds $ 2 $ $ $ 3 

Due to other governments 368 270 368 270 

Other liabilities 177 1,628 1,628 177 

Total liabilities $ 547 $ 1,899 $ 1,996 $ 450 

TNRCC INSPECTION FEES FUND 

Balance Balance 
October I, September 30, 

2012 Additions Deletions 2013 
ASSETS 

Cash $ 1,090 $ 1,303 $ 620 $ 1,773 
Other Assets 100 60 100 60 

Total assets $ 1, 190 $ 1,363 $ 720 $ 1,833 

Li AB ILI TIES 

Due to other funds $ 60 $ 3 $ 60 $ 3 

Due to other governments 250 350 250 350 

Other liabilities 880 1,010 410 1,480 

Total liabilities $ 1,190 $ 1,363 $ 720 $ 1,833 
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EXHIBIT H-4 

STARR COUNTY, TEXAS 

STATEMENT OF CHANGES TN FIDUCIARY ASSETS AND LIABILITIES 

ALL FIDUCIARY FUN DS 

SEPTEMBER 30, 20 13 
(Continued) 

JURY FUND 

Balance Balance 
OClOber I, September 30, 

2012 Additions Deletions 2013 
ASSETS 

Cash $ 1,011 $ 42,472 $ 43,032 $ 451 

Due from other funds 8,288 8,000 4,352 11 ,936 

Other Assets 

Total assets $ 9,299 $ 50,472 $ 47,384 $ 12,387 

LIABILITIES 

Other liabilities $ 9,299 $ 50,472 $ 47,384 $ 12,387 

Total liabilities $ 9,299 $ 50,472 $ 47,384 $ 12,387 

TERTIARY CARE FUND 

Balance Balance 

October I, September 30, 

2012 Additions Deletions 2013 

ASSETS 

Cash $ 3,919 $ 5,929 $ 1,913 $ 7,935 
Due from other funds 167 2,110 167 2, 110 

Accrued interest 

Total assets $ 4,086 $ 8,039 $ 2,080 $ 10,045 

LIABILITIES 

Due to other funds $ 1,928 $ 915 $ $ 2,843 

Due to other governments 1,9 11 906 [,91 1 906 
Other liabilities 247 6,218 169 6,296 

Total liabilities $ 4,086 $ 8,039 $ 2,080 $ 10,045 
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EXHIBIT H-4 

STARR COUNTY, TEXAS 

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN FIDUCIARY ASSETS AN D LIAB ILITIES 

ALL FIDUCIARY FUNDS 

SEPTEMBER 30, 2013 
(Continued) 

TOTAL ALL AGENCY FUNDS 

Balance Balance 

October I, September 30, 

2012 Additions Deletions 2013 

ASSETS 
Cash $ 6,720,573 $ 38,628, 159 $ 38,866,418 6,482,3 14 
Investments 2,421,617 63,272 63,010 2,421,879 
Accounts receivable 80,528 2,350 4,000 78,878 

Due from other funds 677,335 433,743 375,320 735,758 
Due from other governments 2,100 2, 100 
Other assets 370,862 9,754 37,687 342,929 

Total assets $ 10,270,915 $ 39,139,378 $ 39,346,435 $ 10,063,858 

LIABILITIES 
Due to other funds $ 1,032,967 $ 687,738 $ 94 1,498 $ 779,207 
Due to other governments 671 ,981 3,326,229 3,062,242 935,968 
Funds held for others 4,418,526 2,645,132 2,030,671 5,032,987 
Accounts payable 138,707 46,244 138,707 46,244 

Other liabi lit ies 4,008,734 32,434,035 33,173,317 3,269,452 

Total liabilities $ 10,270,915 $ 39,139,378 $ 39,346,435 $ 10,063,858 
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General government 

Public safety 

Judicial 

Highways and streets 

Public faci lities 

Financial administration 

Legal 

Health and welfare 

Conservation and agriculture 

Debt service· interest on debt 

TOTAL 

STARRCOUNTV, TEXAS 

GOVERNMENT·WIDE EXPENSES BY FUNCTION 

LAST FIVE FISCAL YEARS 

2013 2012 2011 

$ 4,866,748 $ 4,375,255 $ 4,404,871 

8,597,869 6,884,896 8,856,855 

2, 136,62 1 [,853 ,411 1,894,959 

4,741 ,061 5,608,780 5,215,276 

323,617 1,313,64 1 187,595 

1,028,686 1,003, 118 1,012,007 

818,802 842,171 877,144 

1,421,863 2,469,430 2,034,081 

139,753 135,432 137,870 

118,407 135,227 149,418 

$ 24,193,427 $ 24,62 1,361 $ 24,770,076 

110 

2010 2009 

$ 4,300,927 $ 4, 129,942 

9,638,550 7,210,242 

1,789,592 1,687,339 

4,303,463 5,515,096 

504,138 615,719 

959,983 868,642 

872,656 879,804 

2,114,439 1,585,616 

138,473 126,889 

163,794 179,343 

$ 24,786,015 $ 22,798,632 
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STARR CO.UNTY 

GOVERNMENT·WIDE REVENUES 

LAST FI VE FISCAL YEARS 

PROGRAM REVENUES GENERAL REVENUES 
Operating 

Charges Grants 

Fiscal [0' ,nd 
Year Services Contributions Taxes Interest Transfers Miscellaneous 

2013 $ 5,152,981 $ 4,296,864 $ 13,724,410 $ 28,507 $ 685,074 $ 83,629 

20 12 5,240,410 6,252,054 13,23 1,697 144,822 341 ,960 139,482 

20 11 5,055,300 6,252,054 14,786,755 62,053 640,000 117,843 

2010 4,099,023 7,961,436 15,444,660 93,409 585,000 336, 197 

2009 5,17 1,144 8,11 0,453 14 ,274,890 226,95 1 912,138 21 1,724 

"' 



FUNCTION 

General administration 

Judicial & elections 

Financial administration 

Legal 

Public facilities 

Public safety 

Health and welfare 

Culture and recreation 

Conservat ion-agriculture 

Highways and streets (maintenance 
of county roads and bridges) 

Debt service 

Totals 

STARR COUNTY, TEXAS 

EXPENDITURES BY FUNCTION 
ALL GOVERNMENTAL FUND TYPES 

LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS 
(Unaudited) 

2013 2012 

$ 4,605,559 $ 4,213,406 

1,997,058 1,723,080 

959,204 932,579 

765,232 789,206 

330,653 1,32 1,54 1 

8,246,260 8,071 ,32 1 

1,348,624 2,401 ,066 

129,618 [25,909 

6,224,048 6,102,386 

568,407 570,227 

$ 25,174,663 $ 26,250,721 

112 

2011 2010 

$ 4,149,013 $ 4,024,041 

1,777,550 1,674,3 82 

949,369 898,181 

833,176 860,782 

426,286 488,704 

8,992,178 7,698,821 

2,081,892 2,057,292 

129,3[5 [29,558 

6,739,625 7,751 ,392 

564,418 568,794 

$ 26,642,822 $ 26,151,947 



2009 2008 2007 2006 2005 2004 

$ 3,879,843 $ 2,645,769 $ 3,026,064 $ 2,569,712 $ 2,118,420 $ 2,072,442 

1,585, 159 1,5 81 ,696 1,495,697 1,501,386 1,384,291 1,275,016 

816,038 878,133 860,657 692,235 626,288 639, 198 

826,530 853,054 788,795 725,854 668,526 603,140 

639,526 607,847 2,158,352 1,323,055 524,443 282,010 

8,345,403 8,027,559 7,755,892 8,480,825 6,278,599 5,794,984 

1,577,45 1 1,193,659 1,394,654 1,492,342 1,250,906 751,587 

30,000 64,993 64,153 60,440 

119,205 122,481 120,809 112,287 103,099 107,555 

7,853,428 8,421,327 7,259,489 4,379,117 4,245,517 4,912,917 

579,343 584,307 206,963 585,052 608,128 265,708 

$ 26,221,926 $ 24,915,832 $ 25,097,372 $ 21,926,858 S 17,872,370 $ 16,764,997 
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STARR COUNTY, TEXAS 

REVENUES BY SOURCES 
ALL GOVERNMENTAL FUND TYPES 

LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS 
(Unaudited) 

Fiscal Year Charges for Fines and 
Ended Taxes Intergovernmental Services Forfeitures Interest MisceJlaneous Total 

2013 $ 13,09 1,700 $ 4,296,864 $ 4,008,219 $ 1, 144 ,762 $ 28,507 $ 83,853 $ 22,653,905 

2012 12,745,423 6,252,054 4,210,726 1,029,684 144,822 139,482 24,522, 191 

2011 14,415 ,352 6,252,054 4,366,583 688,717 62,053 117,843 25,902,602 

2010 14,565,934 7,961,436 3,405,345 694,278 93,409 336,197 27,056,599 

2009 14,002,629 8,110,453 4,401 ,070 770,074 226,951 211 ,724 27,722,90 1 

2008 12,572,737 6,314,610 3,238,928 646,149 388,802 208,272 23,369,498 

2007 11 ,766,794 6.531 ,878 3,308,850 725,059 561 ,467 766,793 23,660,841 

2006 10,411 ,326 4,523,558 3,096,292 599,866 366,302 187,770 19, 185,114 

2005 9,673,918 2,784,656 3,463 ,176 489,767 134,847 130,321 16,676,685 

2004 7,977, 154 3,234,224 3,595,908 384, 195 73 ,821 141 ,904 15,407,206 

1,. 
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STARR COUNTY, TEXAS 

RATIO OF ANNUAL DEBT SERV ICE EXPEND ITURES 
FOR GENERAL GOVERNMENTAL BONDED DEBT 

TO TOTAL GENERAL FUND EXPENDITURES 

LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS 
(Unaudited) 

Ratio of 
Fiscal In terest Total Total Debt Service 
Year Debt & Fiscal Debt General Fund to General Fund 

Ended Principa l Charges Services Expenditures Expenditures 

20 13 $ 450,000 $ 118,407 $ 568,407 $ 15,346,895 3.70% 

2012 $ 435 ,000 $ 135,227 570,227 14,79 1,025 3.86% 

20 11 415,000 149,418 568,794 14,880,925 3.82% 

2010 405,000 163,794 579,343 14,366,526 4.29% 

2009 400,000 179,343 584,307 13,499,786 4.34% 

2008 390,000 194,307 581,963 13,464,747 4.47"/0 

2007 375,000 206,963 585,052 13,02 1,43 1 4.87% 

2006 365,000 220,052 608,128 12,005,75 1 5.53% 

2005 425,000 183, 128 265,708 11 ,003 ,547 2.52% 

2004 252,000 13,708 294,241 10,526,600 2.92% 
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Fiscal Operating 
Year Funds 

2013 $ 0.50 11 

20 12 0.4601 

2011 0.460 1 

2010 0.4817 

2009 0.4740 

2008 0.4740 

2007 0.4010 

2006 0.40 10 

2005 0.4010 

2004 0.4224 

STARR COUNTY, TEXAS 

PROPERTY TAX RATES 

LAST TEN FISCA L YEARS 
(Unaudited) 

Limited Total FM and 
Tax Constitutional Lateral 

Bonds Tax Levy Road Tax 

$ 0.0300 $ 0. 53 11 $ 0.228 1 

$ 0.0300 0.490 1 $ 0.189 1 

0.0300 0.490 1 0.1891 

0.0387 0.5 140 0.1788 

0.0400 0. 5 140 0.1852 

0.0400 0.44 10 0.1852 

0.0400 0.4460 0.1682 

0.0450 0.4460 0.1684 

0.0450 0.4683 0.1684 

0.0459 0.4368 0. 1611 

11. 

Total 
Drainage Tax 
District Rate 

$ 0.0200 $ 0.7792 

0.0200 0.6992 

0.0200 0.6992 

0.6928 

0.6992 

0.6262 

0.6 142 

0.6 144 

0.6367 

0.5979 
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Fiscal 
Year Ended 

September 30, 

2013 

20 12 

20 11 

20 10 

2009 

2008 

2007 

2006 

2005 

2004 

$ 

STARR COUNTY, TEXAS 

ASSESS ED VALUE OF TAXABLE PRO PERTY 

Rea I Property 

LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS 
(Unaud ited) 

$ 

Personal 
Property 

117 

$ 

Mineral and 
Intangible Total 

$ \,825,905,6\0 

1,965 ,793 ,690 

2,198,955,570 

2,239,204,500 

2,022,845,390 

1,905,0 \8,980 

1,998,393,440 

1,777,32 1, 100 

\,599,742, \90 

1,328,503,200 
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STARR COUNTY. TEXAS 

DEMOGRAPHIC INFORMATION 

Year Ended September 30, 2013 
(Unaudited) 

Starr County, Texas was organized in 1848 from Nueces County and was named for Dr. J.H. Starr, a secretaI)' 
oftreasul)' of the Republic of Texas. 

Area: 1,223.2 square miles 

Annual rainfall: 22.65 inches 

Temperature ranges: 45 .9 degrees in January and 98.4 degrees in July 

Population: 61,963 

Growing season: 314 days 

Physical features are rolling surfaces, some hills, dense brush, clay, loam, sandy soi ls, alluvial on the Rio 
Grande River. The Falcon Reservoir is located in the County. Altitudes val)' from 125 to 531 feel. 

Recreation includes the following: Falcon Reservoir activities; deer, whitewing dove hunting; access to 
Mexico; historical houses; grotto at Rio Grande City; Roma Fest in November. 

With respect to minerals, there is the production of oil, natural gas, sand and gravel. 

Principal cities are Rio Grande City (15,006) (the county seat), La Grulla (1 ,723), and Roma-Los Saenz 

(10,089). 

Principal towns include Escobares (2,066), La Casita-Garciasville (2, 177), Las Lomas (3,275), 
La Victoria ( 1,738), and La Rosita ( 1,757). 

Agriculture income is derived mostly from crops, including sorghum, cotton, and vegetables; also from 
beef and fed cattle; substantial irrigation for vegetables. 

Principal business includes vegetable packing, shipping, other agribusinesses; oil production; tourism; 
and government services. 

RacelEthnicity (In percent) includes the following: Anglo, 3.70; Black, 0.30; Hispanic, 95.60; Asian, 0.30; 
Other, 0. 10. 

Note: The above information was obtained form the 2013 Texas Almanac and the 
U.S. Census Bureau, Population Division ( Annual Estimates of Resident Populition: 
Apri1I , 20 11 10 Ju ly 1, 2013. 
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FEDERAL AWARDS SECTION 
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INDEPENDENT AU DITORS' REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL REPO RT ING 
AND ON COMPLIANCE AND OTHER MATTERS BASED ON AN AUDIT 
O F FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE WITH 

GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS 

To the Honorable County Judge 
and County Commissioners 

Starr County, Texas 

We have aud ited in accordance with the auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America and 
the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Audit Standards issued by the Comptroller 
General of the United States, the financia l statements of the governmental activities, the business-type activ ities, each 
major fund, and the aggregate remaining fund inronnation of Starr County, Texas, as of and for the year ended 
September 30, 2013, and the related notes to the financia l statements, which co llectively comprise the Starr County, 
Texas' basic financial statements and have issued our report thereon dated June 21, 2014. 

Internal Control Over Financial Reporting 

In plann ing and performi ng our audit of the financial statements, we considered Starr County, Texas' internal 
control over financ ial report ing (internal contro l) to detennine the audit procedures that are appropriate in the 
circumstances for the purpose of expressing our opinions on the financial statements, but not for the purpose of 
expressing an opi nion on the effectiveness of Starr County, Texas ' internal control. Accordingly, we do not 
express an opinion on the effectiveness of Starr County, Texas' internal control. 

A deficiency in in/ernal can/ral exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow management or 
em ployees, in the norma l course of performing the ir ass igned functions, to prevent, or detect and correct 
misstatements on a time ly basis. A material weakness is a deficiency, or a combination of defic iencies, in internal 
contro l, such that there is a reasonab le possibility that a material misstatement of the entity 's financia l statements 
wi ll not be prevented, or detected and corrected on a timely basis. A significant deficiency is a deficiency, or a 
combination of deficiencies, in internal control that is less severe than a material weakness, yet important enough 
to merit attention by those charged with governance. 

Our cons ideration of internal control was for the limited purpose described in the firs t paragraph of this sect ion 
and was not designed to ident ifY all defic ienc ies in internal control that might be material weaknesses or, 
sign ificant deficiencies. Given these limitations, during our audit we did not identify any deficiencies in internal 
control that we consider to be material weaknesses. However, material weaknesses may ex ist that have not been 
identified. However, we identified certain deficiencies in internal contro l over financia l reporting, descri bed in 
the accompanying schedule of find ings and questioned costs that we consider to be sign ificant deficiencies in 
internal control over financia l reporting [2013-02, 2013-03, 20\3-04, 2012-01, 2012-02 and 2012-03]. A 
significant deficiency is a deficiency, or a combination of defic ienc ies, in internal control that is less severe than a 
material weakness, yet important enough to merit attention by those charged with governance. 
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Compliance and Other Matters 

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether Starr County, Texas' financial statements are free of 
material misstatement, we perfonned tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, 
and grant agreements, noncompliance with which could have a direct and material effect on the determination of 
financial statement amounts. However, providing an opinion on compliance with those provisions was not an 
objective of our audit, and accordingly, we do not express such an opinion. The results of our tests disclosed 
instances of none om piia nee or other matters that are required to be reported under Government Auditing Standards 
and which are described in the accompanying schedule of findings and questioned costs as items [2013-01]. 

We noted certain matters that we reported to the management of Starr County, Texas, in a separate letter dated June 
21 , 201 4. 

Starr County, Texas ' response to the fi ndings identified in our audit is described in the accompanying schedule of 
findings and questioned costs. We did not audit Starr County, Texas' response and, accordingly, we express no 
opin ion on it. 

Purpose of Ihis Report 

The purpose of th is report is sole ly to describe the scope of our testing of internal control and compliance and the 
results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity' s internal control or on 
compliance. This report is an integral part of an audit perfonned in accordance with Government Aud iting Standards 
in considering the entity 's internal control and compliance. Accordingly, this communication is not suitable for any 
other purpose. 

Brownsville, Texas 
June 21, 20 14 
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT ON COMPLIANCE FOR 
EACH MAJ OR PROGRAM AND ON INTERNAL CONTROL 

OYER COMPLIANCE REQUIRED BY OMB CIRCULAR A-I33 

To the Honorable County Judge 
and County Commissioners 

Starr County, Texas 

Report 0 11 Compliance fo r Each Major Federal Program 

We have audited Starr Cou nty, Texas ' compliance with the types of compliance requirements described in 
the OMS Circular A-133 Compliance Supplement that could have a direct and material effect on each of 
Starr County, Texas' major federal programs for the year ended September 30, 2013. Starr County, Texas' 
major federal programs are identified in the summary of auditor's results section of the accompany ing 
schedule of fi ndings and questioned costs. 

Mallagemellt's RespolJsibility 

Management is responsible for compl iance with the requirements of laws, regulations, contracts, and grants 
applicable to its federal programs. 

A III/itor's Responsibility 

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on compliance for each of Starr County, Texas' major federal 
programs based on our audit of the types of compl iance requirements referred to above. We conducted our 
audit of compl iance in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the Unites States of 
America; the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards , issued 
by the Comptro ller General of the United States; and OMB C ircular A- I33, Audits of States, Local 
Governments, and Non-Profit Organizations. Those standards and OMB Circular A-1 33 require that we 
plan and perfonn the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether noncom pliance with the types of 
compliance requirements referred to above that could have a direct and material effect on a major federa l 
program occurred. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence about Starr County, Texas' 
compliance with those requirements and performing such other procedures as we considered necessary in 
the circumstances. 

We believe that our audit prov ides a reasonab le basis for our opinion on compliance for each major federal 
program. However, our audit does not provide a legal detennination of Starr County, Texas' compliance. 

Opinion on Eac h Major Federal Program 

In our opinion, Starr County, Texas complied, in all material respects, with the compliance requ irements 
referred to above that could have a direct and material effect on each of its major fede ral programs for the 
year ended September 30, 201 3. However, the results of our auditing procedures d isclosed an instance of 
noncompliance with those requ irements, which is required to be reported in accordance with OMB C ircular 
A- 133 and which is described in the accompanying schedule of fi ndings and questioned costs as item [20 12-
05]. 
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Report on Internal Control Over Compliance 

Management of Starr County, Texas, is responsible for establishing and maintaining effective internal 
control over compl iance with the types of compliance requirements referred to above. In planning and 
performing our aud it of compliance, we considered Starr County, Texas' internal contro l over compliance 
with the types of requirements that could have a direct and material effect on a major federal program to 
determine the auditing procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances for the purpose of expressing an 
opinion on compliance for each major federa l program and to test and report on internal control over 
compliance in accordance w ith OMB C ircular A-133, but not fo r the purpose of expressing an opinion on 
the effectiveness of internal control over com pliance. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the 
effectiveness of Starr County, Texas' internal contro l over compliance. 

Our consideration of internal control over compliance was for the limited purpose described in the preceding 
paragraph and was nol designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control over compliance that m ight be 
material weaknesses or s ign ificant defic iencies and therefore, material weaknesses or s ignificant 
deficienc ies may exist that were not identified. However, as discussed below, we identified certain 
deficienc ies in internal control over compliance thai we consider to be material weaknesses and significant 
defi ciencies. 

A deficiency in internal control over compliance exists when the design or operation o f a control over 
compl iance does not allow management or employees, in the normal course of perform ing their assigned 
functions, to prevent, or detect and correct, noncompliance with a type of com pliance requirement of a 
fede ral program on a timely basis. A material weakness in internal control over compliance is a deficiency, 
or combination of deficiencies, in internal control over compliance, such that there is a reasonable 
possibility that material noncom pliance wilh a type of compliance requirement of a federal program will not 
be prevented, or detected and corrected, on a timely basis. 

A Significant deficiency in internal control over compliance is a deficiency, or a combination of 
deficiencies, in internal control over compliance with a type of compliance requirement of a federa l 
program that is less severe than a material weakness in internal control over compliance, yet important 
enough to merit attention by those charged with governance. We consider the deficiencies in interna l 
control over compliance described in the accompanying schedule of findings and questioned costs as item 
[20 12-05] to be a s ignificant defic iency. 

Starr County, Texas' response to the internal control over compliance findings identified in our audit is 
described in the accompanying schedule of findi ngs and questioned costs. Starr County, Texas ' response 
was not subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of compliance and, accordingly, we 
express no opinion on the response 

The purpose of this report on internal control over compliance is solely to describe the scope of our testing 
of interna l control over compliance and the results of that testing based on the requirements of OMS 
Circular A-l33. Accordingly, this report is not suitable for any other purpose. 

1> cJMQv, Of4u.. fdJ!cc P 
Brownsville, Texas . 
June 21, 2014 
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STARR COUNTY, TEXAS 

SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2013 

I. Summa r\' of Auditors' Results 

Type of feport on financial statements 

Intemal control over financia l reporting: 
Material weakness(es) identified? 

Significant de liciencies identifi ed that are not 
considered to be material weakness(es)? 

Intemal control over major programs: 
Material weakness(es) identified? 

Signi ficant deficiencies identified that are not 
considered to be material weakness(es)? 

Noncompliance which is material to the basic 
financ ial statements 

Type of report on compliance with major programs 

findings and questioned costs for federal awards as 
defined in Section 501(a), OMB Circular A-l33 and 
the Stale of Texas Single Aud it Circular 

Dollar thresho ld cons idered between Type A and 
Type B federal programs 

Dollar threshold considered between Type A and 
Type B state programs 

Low risk auditee statement 

Major federal programs 

Major state programs 

123 

Unmodified 

None reported. 

Yes. 

None reported. 

Yes. 

None reported. 

Unmodified. 

Yes. 

$300,000 

$300,000 

No. 

CFDA # 14.228 - Comm. Dev. Block Grants 
CFDA #97.067 - Homeland Security Grant Program 

TX· DOT Border Colon ia Access 3rd Call 
BECC I NAD Bank SWEP Grant 
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STARR COUNTY, TEXAS 

SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS 
(Continued) 

FOR THE YEA R ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2013 

n. Findings Relating to the Financial Statements Which are Required to be Reported 
in Accordance With Generally Accepted Government Auditing Standards 

Program 

Finding 2013-01 

Criteria: 

Condition: 

Qlles/ioned Cost: 

Effect: 

Recommendation: 

Findings/Noncompliance 

Public Funds Investment Act 

The management of Starr County, Texas is responsible for establ ishing 
and mainta ining effective internal contro l over compl iance with 
requirements of laws, regulations and contracts . 

The County does not prepare quarterly investment reports in 
accordance with the Public Funds Investment Act. Investment reports 
were not submitted to the governing body at least on a quarterly basis, 
as required by the Act. 

Questioned costs cou ld not be quantified because the finding does not 
relate to specific dollar amounts. 

The County is not in compliance with the Public Funds Investment 
Act. 

We recommend that the Co unty compile and approve quarterly 
investment reports prepared in accordance with the Public Funds 
Investment Act. 
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STARR COUNTY, TEXAS 

SCHE DULE OF FfNDfNGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS 
(Continued) 

FOR THE YEA R ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 201 3 

U. Findings Relating to the Financial Statements Which are Required to be Reported 
in Accordance With Generallv Accepted Government Auditing Standards (Continued) 

Program 

Finding 2013-02 

Criteria: 

Condition: 

Questioned Cost: 

Effect: 

Recommendation: 

Findi ngslN oneorn plia nce 

Office o/ the Tax Assessor / Col/ector 

The management of Starr County, Texas is respons ible for establishing 
and mainta ining effect ive internal contro l over financial reporting with 
requirements of laws, regulations and contracts. 

In prior years, we found that the monies reported per the Tax Office 
Reports, were greater than the amounts depos ited per bank statements. 
We also fo und numerous instances where cash rece ipts were not 
deposited with the Agency Fund's bank account on the following 
business day. In most instances, four to seven days would lapse before a 
cash deposit was taken to the bank. We also found several instances 
where cash rece ipts could not be traced to a deposit on the bank 
statement. 

Questioned costs could not be quantifi ed, as they do not apply to the 
conditions I find ing being reported. 

As a result, the County's ad valorem tax collections reported within that 
agency fund may be overstated by an unknown amount. Since the 
management of Starr County is still in the process of addressing this 
finding, the overall effect of errors I discrepancies are not known at this 
time. 

We recommend that the management of Starr County continue 
reviewing of the Daily Reconciliation Reports prepared by the Tax 
Assessor Collector's office and compare to the monthly Tax Office 
Reports and ensure that the Office of the Tax Assessor I Co llector 
deposit ad valorem taxes receipted on a daily bas is. 
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STARR COUNTY, TEXAS 

SCHEDULE OF FfNDfNGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS 
(Continued) 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 201 3 

II. Findings Relating to the Financial Statements Which are Required to be Reported 
in Accordance With Gcnerallv Accepted Government Auditing Standards (Continued) 

Program 

Finding 2013-03 

Criteria: 

Condition: 

Questioned Cost: 

Effect: 

Recommendation: 

Findings/Noncompliance 

Closing 0/ Financial Statements 

The management of Starr County, Texas is respons ible for establishing 
and maintaining effective internal control over fi nancial reporting with 
requirements of laws, regu lations and contracts. Contro ls relative to 
ti mely c lose-out of financia l statements at year-end should be in place, 
in order to provide management and those charged with governance 
with the necessary fi nancial information to make appropriate 
dec isions, and to ensure compliance with federal and state reporting 
deadlines. 

A signi ficant amount of t ime lapsed after year-end before the fmancial 
statements were properly closed-out. Additionally, a significant number 
of adjustments were necessary across various general ledger accounts in 
order fo r the financial statements to be presented in accordance with 
generally accepted accounting principles (GAAP). 

Questioned costs could not be quantified, as they do not apply to the 
conditions / finding being reported. 

Financial data prepared at year-end was not closed out on a timely basis. 

We recommend that Starr County review its internal controls relat ing to 
financial statement accounting and reporting to ensure that timely 
fmanc ial statements in accordance with GAAP are prepared and 
ava ilable for managements ' use, as we ll as for audit purposes. 

126 



(This Page Intentionally Left Blank.) 



STARR COUNTY, TEXAS 

SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS 
(Continued) 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2013 

II. Findings Relating to the Financial Statements Which are Required to be Reported 
in Accordance With Generallv Accepted Government Auditing Standards (Continued) 

Program 

Finding 2013-04 

Criteria; 

Condition: 

Questioned Cost: 

Effect: 

Recommendation: 

Findings/Noncompliance 

Assessment oj Interfimd Receivables and Payables 

The management of Starr County, Texas is responsible for establishing 
and maintaining effective internal control over financial reporti ng with 
requi rements of laws, regulations and contracts. Contro ls relative to 
interfund receivables and payables, managements' assessment to 
determine collectability and whether such accounts represent a short 
term liability or the long term subsidization of spec ial revenue funds is 
cruc ial in providing those charged with governance with the necessary 
financial infonnation to make appropriate decisions. 

The County has several funds on their books of accounts with interfund 
activity that continues to esca late and build up from year to year. 

Questioned costs could not be quantified, as they do not apply to the 
conditions / finding being reported. 

The effect of this cond ition is thai interfund balances can represent long 
lenn assets for liabilities or could represent a requirement to record a 
pennanent transfer. Whi le no net impact may occur in the consolidated 
external statement presentation, the financial position of individual 
fu nds may become materially misstated. 

We recommend that Starr County ensure interfund balances are cleared 
out on a quarterly basis. 
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STARR COUNTY, TEXAS 

SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS 
(Continued) 

FOR THE YEAR EN DED SEPTEMBER 30, 201 3 

Ill. Findine,s and Questioned Costs for Federal and State Awards 

Program FindingsfNoncompliance 

See summary schedule of prior year findings #2012-05. 
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STARR COUNTY, TEXAS 

SUMMARY SCHEDULE OF PRJ OR YEAR FIN DINGS 

FOR TIlE YEAR EN DED SEPTEMBER 30, 2013 

rv. Findings Relating to the Financial Statements Which arc Required to be Reported 
in Accordance \Vith Generallv Accepted Government Auditing Standards 

Program 

Finding 2012-01 

Criteria: 

Condition: 

Effect: 

Recommendation: 

Current Year Stafus: 

Fi nd i n !!.s/N 0 Dcom p lin n ce 

Bank Reconciliations 

The management of Starr County. Texas is responsib le for establ ishing 
and mai ntaining e ffective internal control over com pliance with 
requirements of laws, regulations and contracts. 

Some Agency Funds reported within the County 's annual financ ial 
report do not prepare bank reconci liations on a month ly basis fo r their 
bank accounts. 

The County is unable to reconc ile the bank accounts to the general 
ledger monthly. 

Bank reconcil iations should be prepared and rev iewed in a timely 
manner in order to ensure that errors or irregulari ties are detected and 
corrected. We recomme nd the County estab lish and adhere to 
dead lines for the preparation of the bank reconc iliations on a monthly 
basis. The mOnlhly reconcil iat ions should be completed prior to the 
end of the subsequent month to ensure that errors do not go undetected 
fo r peri ods of time. 

Item not corrected. 
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STARR COUNTY, TEXAS 

SCHEDULE OF PRIOR YEAR AUDIT FINDINGS 
(Continued) 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2013 

IV. Findings Relating to the Financial Statements Which are Required to be Reported 
in Accordance With Generally Accepted Government Auditing Standards (Continued) 

Program 

Finding 2012-02 

Criteria: 

CondiTion: 

Effect: 

Recommendation: 

Current Year Status: 

Findings/Noncompliance 

Procurement 

The management of Starr County, Texas is responsible for establishing 
and maintaining effective internal control over compliance with 
req uirements of laws, regu lations and contracts . 

During our testing we found several instances where the procurement of 
goods/services did not included competitive quotes or sealed bids, when 
requ ired. The County did not document that its procurement procedures 
provided for fu ll and open competition. 

As a result, the County is not in compliance with the state's 
requirements regarding procurement's full and open competition. 

We recommend that the County adhere to the guidelines established by 
the State of Texas for documenting procurement procedures. 

Item not corrected. 
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STARR COUNTY, TEXAS 

SCHEDULE OF PRlOR YEAR AUDIT FINDINGS 
(Conti nued) 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2013 

IV. Findings Relating to the Financial Statements Which are Required to be Reported 
in Accordance With Generally Accepted Government Auditing Standards (Continued) 

Program 

Finding 2012-03 

Criteria: 

Condition: 

Effect: 

Recommendation: 

CUrrent Year Status: 

FindingslNoncom pliance 

Agency Funds 

The management of Starr County, Texas is responsible for estab lishing 
and maintaining effective internal control over financial reporting with 
requirements of laws, regulations and contracts. 

We found that most Agency Fund trial balances prepared fo r each fi scal 
year end arc not comp iled from individual transact ions in a general 
ledger or compi led from cash receipts and disbursements. The trial 
balances fo r each year are prepared via journal entries based on activity 
reported by individual Agency Funds via monthly reports presented to 
the Commissioners' Court or directly to the County Auditor. 

Per discussions with the County Auditor, we were informed that the trial 
balances for the Tax Assessor Collector Fund and the Motor Vehicle 
Tax Fund for the fi scal year ended September 30, 2012 is not accurate. 
An account named "Other Assets" is being carried on the books and is 
being used to offset unreconciled differences in the Tax Assessor 
Collector Fund and the Motor Vehicle Tax Fund. 

We recommend that Starr County employ the use of a general ledger to 
account for the activity in the Tax Assessor Coltector's Office. A trial 
balance should be mai ntained, reviewed and reconciled on a monthly 
basis. These additional procedures wi ll help ensure that issues are 
timely brought to the Commissioners Court's attention and will also 
allow management to take corrective action in a timely basis and also 
reduce the likelihood of abuse. These additional procedures wi ll a lso do 
away with the need to prepare a trial balance with the use of journal 
entries. 

Item not corrected. 
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STARR COUNTY, TEXAS 

SCHEDULE OF PRJOR YEAR AUDIT FINDINGS 
(Conti nued) 

FOR TI-IE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2013 

V. Prior Findings and Questioned Costs for Federa l and State Awards 

Program 

Finding 2012-04 

CFDA # I 4.239 

Criteria: 

Condition: 

Effect: 

Recommendation: 

ClIrrent Year Status: 

FindingslNoncompliance 

Procurement 

Home Program 
(passed through the Office of Ru ral and Community Affairs) 

The management of Starr County, Texas is responsible for establishing 
and maintaining effective internal control over compliance with 
requirements of taws, regulations and contracts. 

During O ll f testing we fo und two instances where the procurement of 
goods/services did not document the County's procedures that prov ide 
for full and open competition. The County did not fo llow sealed bid 
procedures fo r one grant expend itu res that each exceeded $50,000. 

As a result, the County is not in compliance with the grant's 
requirements and the OMS Circu lar A-133 Compl iance Supplement. 

We recommend that the County adhere to the guidelines established fo r 
all federa lly funded programs and properly document its procurement 
procedures. 

No exceptions found as a result of our testing. 
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STARR COUNTY, TEXAS 

SCHEDULE OF PRIOR YEAR AUD IT FINDfNGS 
(Continued) 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2013 

v. Prior Findings and Questioned Costs for Federal and State Awards (Continued) 

Program 

Finding 20} 2-05 

C FDA #97.067 

Crileria: 

Condition: 

Effect: 

Recommendation: 

Current Year Status: 

Findings/Noncompliance 

Procurement 

Homeland Security Grants - Operation Stonegarden 
(Pass through the Office of the Governor) 

The management of Starr County, Texas is responsible for establishing 
and maintaining effective internal control over compliance with 
requirements of laws, regu lations and contracts . 

During our testing we found two instances where the procurement of 
goods/services did not document the County 's procedures that prov ide 
for filII and open competi tion. The County did not fo llow sealed bid 
procedures for four grant expenditures that each exceeded $50,000. 

As a result, the County is not in compliance with the grant 's 
requirements and the OMS Circular A-133 Compliance Supplement. 

We recommend that the County adhere to the guidelines established for 
all federa lly funded programs and properly document its procurement 
procedures. 

Item not corrected. Questioned costs for current year are $100,000. 
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STARR COUNTY, TEXAS 

CORRECTIVE ACTION PLAN 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2013 

Finding 2013-01: 

The County Treasurer will verifY prior to presentation and approva l by Commissioners Court that his 
quarterly report is in accordance w ith the Public Funds Investment Act. 

Person responsible for implementation : Juan U. Maldonado, County Treasurer 

Estimated date of completion: September 30, 2014 

Finding 2013-02: 

The County Auditor's Office staff performs, on a monthly basis, a detailed review of the Daily 
Reconciliation Reports prepared by the Tax Assessor/Collector and compares the daily receipts and bank 
depos its with the Month ly Tax Office Reports. The Tax Assessor/Collector prepares and makes deposits to 
bank daily. 

Person respons ible for implementation: 

Estimated date of completion : 

Finding 2013-03: 

Letic ia P. A laniz, Ass istant Auditor 
Carmen A. Pena, Tax Assessor / Co llector 

September 30, 2014 

On March 10, 2014, Comm issioners Court approved Po licies and Procedures to ensure th at the County's 
books are closed and time ly financial statements in accordance with GAAP are prepared. 

Person responsible for implementation: Rosalinda Guerra, County Auditor 

Est imated date of complet ion: September 30, 2014 

Finding 2013-04: 

The Auditor's Office w ill rev iew and recommend to Commiss ioners Court whether interfund accou nts 
should be reclassified to operating transfers 011 a quarterly basis . 

Persoll respons ible for imp lementation: Rosalinda Guerra, County Auditor 

Estimated date of completion: September 30, 2014 
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STARR COUNTY, TEXAS 

CORRECTIVE ACTION PLAN FOR PRlOR YEAR FINDINGS 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 20 13 

Finding 2012-01: 

On March 10, 2014, Commissioners Court approved the Manual of Po licies and Procedures which 
incl udes procedures for monthly bank reconcil iations and a standard fo nn to be used. 

Person respons ible for imp lementat ion: Department Heads 

Estimated date of completion: September 30, 2014 

Finding 2012-02: 

On November 12, 2013, Comm issioners Court approved the Purchasing Policies and Procedures 
Manua l which includes procurement policies and procedures to follow to insure that the Co unty is in 
compliance. 

Person respons ible for imp lementation: Department Heads 

Est imated date of completion: September 30, 2014 

Finding 2012-03: 

The Tax Assessor/Co llector has agreed to ma intain a general ledger within the office and to prepare and 
have ava ilable a trial balance for review on a monthly bas is. 

Person respons ible for imp lementation: Commissioners' Court 

Esti mated date of completion: September 30, 20 14 

Fi nding 2012-04: 

A corrective action does not apply to this finding. 

F inding 2012-05: 

The Sheriffs Office was adv ised that if vendors are state approved, which was the case, no bids are 
requ ired. In the future they will fol low the County's procurement po licies and procedures. 

Person responsible for implementation: C.J . Garc ia, Investigator/Project Director 

Estimated date of completion: September 30, 2014 
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STARR COUNTY, TEXAS 

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AND STATE A WARDS 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2013 

Federal Grantorl CFDA Contract Total 

Pass Throug.h Entity Numbers Number Expenditures 

U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development 

Pass through the Office of Rural and Community Affairs 

TDHCA I·IOME 14.239 1001652 $ 2,650 
TDHCA HOME 4 Homebuyer Assistance 14.239 100 1653 64,500 

Total Texas Department of Rural Affairs 67,150 

Pass through the Texas Department of Agriculture 

General Land Office 14.228 DRS210179 397,693 

TDHCA Contract (self help center) 14.228 7 11013 289,687 

TDRA Contract 14.228 710015 (47,385) 

Total Texas Department of Housing & Community Affairs 639,995 

Total U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development 707,145 

U.S. Department of Just ice 

Pass through the Criminal Justice Division 

Border Prosecution Unit 00.606 CH4134A 1 0-2536 1401 57,685 

Border Prosecution Unit 00.606 CH-1 3-A I 0-25361 402 23,420 

Border Prosecution Unit 00.421 SF-14-A 1 0425361 403 9,444 

Total Crim inal Justice Division 90,549 

Pass through the Office of the Governor - Criminal Justice Division 

Crime Victims Assistance Program 16.575 VA41 2-V30- J 9034-06 57,425 

Crime Victims Assistance Program 16.575 VA412-V30- J9034-07 4,506 

Victims of Domestic Violence Assistance Program 16.588 WF-12-V30-23 J 57-03 63,222 

Victims of Domestic Violence Assistance Program 16.588 \VF-J3-V30-23 I 57-04 4,768 

Total Office of the Governor - Criminal Justice Division 129,921 

Pass through the Office of the Governor - Criminal Justice Division 

JAG Program Cluster 

Border Interdiction Unit - Operation Border Star 16.738 DJ·II·AI0·18428-07 177,783 

Border Area Violent Crimes Unit (BorderS tar) 16.738 DJ·II ·AI0·22819·04 347,172 

Total Office of the Governor 4 Criminal Justice Di vision - JAG Program Cluster 524,955 
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STARR COUNTY, TEXAS 

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AND STATE A WARDS 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2013 

Federal Grantor! 

Pass Through Entity 

U.S. Department of Justice (Continued) 

Pass through the Office of Jus/ice Programs 

SCAAP 

Total U.S. Department of Justice 

U.S. Department of "'ealth a nd Human Services 

Pass through the Health alld Human Services Commission (HHSC) 

- Office of Inspector General (OIG) 

Foster Care - Title IV - E 

Total U.S. Department of Health and Human Services 

Executive Office of th e President 

Pass through the Office of National Drug Confrol Policy & 

through the South Texas HIDTA Assistance Center 

HIDTA Task Force Grant - MADRPCfF 

HIDTA Task Force Grant 

Total Executive Office of the President 

U.S. Department of Homeland Security 

CFDA 

Numbers 

Contract 

Number 

16.606 2012-H3995-TX-AP 

93 .658 23943664 

Pass through the Office of the Governor - Emergency Monagement Division 

Homeland Security Grants (Oper Stonegarden) - 10 97.067 20 1 O-SG-T8-TOO 1 0 

Homeland Security Grants (Oper Stonegarden) - I I 

Homeland Security Grants (Oper Stonegarden) - 12 

Homeland Security Grants - SHSP 

Total U.S . Department of Homeland Security 

TOTAL FEDERAL AWARDS 

97.067 

97.067 

97.073 

II-SA-48427-02 

EMW·2012-SS"()()()IS·SOI 

2010-SS-TO-0008 

Total 

Expenditures 

15,718 

761, 143 

29,812 

29,8 12 

27,884 

389,783 

417,667 

332,4 12 

46 1,774 

63,930 

35,111 

893,227 

S 2,808,994 
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STARR COUNTY, TEXAS 

SCHEDULE OF EX PENDITURES OF FEDERAL AND STATE A WARDS 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 201 3 

Federal Grantorl 

Pass Through Entity 

Stale of Texas 

Texas Department of Trans pori at ion 

Direct Program: 

TxDot Border Colon ia Access - 3rd Call 
CACST 5310 

Total Department of Transportation 

Texas Department of I)ublic Safety 

Passed through Texas Border Sheriff's Coalition: 

LBSP - 12 (Starr) 
LBS P - 2013 

Total Department of Public Safety 

Office of the Attorney Genera l 
Direct Program: 

Attorney General· VINE Contract 

Total Offi ce of the Attorney General 

Office of Court Administrator 

Direct Program: 
TX Task Force on Indigent Defense Grant 

Total Office of the Court Adm inistrator 

U.S. Customs Services 

Pass through Treasury Law Enforcement Agency: 

erDA 
Numbers 

U.S. Customs & Sheriff Task Force Joint Investigation - Sheriff & lee 

Joint Law Enforcement Oper· Sheriff /US Marsh 

Joint Investigation - DA & ICE 

Total pass Treasury Law Enforcement Agency 

t38 

Contract 

Number 

8BCF5005 
5102 1F3052 

12-25176 

212-13-214 

2003-781 

Total 

Expenditures 

129,006 
4,77 1 

133,777 

109,653 
203,135 

312,788 

8,274 

8,274 

34,137 

34.137 

11,994 

10,000 

23.769 

45,763 



(This Page Intentionally Left Blank.) 



STARR COUNTY, TEXAS 

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AND STATE A WARDS 

FOR THE YEAR EN DED SEPTEMBER 30, 2013 

Federal Grantor/ 

Pass Through Entity 

North American Development Bank 

Direct Funding: 

BECINAOB SWEP Grant #TX0360 

TOTAL STATE AWARDS 

Other Awards 

Direct Funding: 

Chapter 19 Voter Registration 

Pass ,hrough South Texas Development Council: 

STDC 

Pass through State Comptrollers Office: 

TX Dept of Agriculture· Home Delivery Meals 

Pass through City of Laredo: 
911 Addressing Grant 

Total Other Awards 

TOTAL FEDERAL, STATE AND OTHE R AWARDS 
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CFDA 

Numbers 

Contract 

Number 

13·1 9GOI 

FY·20 13 

Total 

Expenditures 

314, 121 

848,860 

7,724 

38, 160 

23,861 

36,580 

98,601 

$ 3,764, 179 
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STARR COUNTY, TEXAS 

NOTES TO SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AND STATE A WARDS 

SEPTEMBER 30, 2013 

I. BASIS OF ACCOUNTING 

Starr County uses the modified accrual basis of accounting. This basis of accounting recognizes revenue 
in the accoullting period in which it becomes available and measurable and expenditures in the 
accounting period in which the fund liability was incurred, if measurable, except for certain 
compensated absences and claims and judgments, which is recogn ized when the obligation are expected 
to be liquidated with expendable available financial resources. 

Federal grants are generally cons idered to be earned to the extent of expenditures made under the 
provisions of the grant and, accordingly, when such funds are received, they are recorded as deferred 
revenues until earned. 
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